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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

431 W. Plumb Lane  •  Reno, NV  89509 

(775) 850-1440  •  1-800-364-2081  •  FAX  (775) 850-1444 

•  Web Page: bop.nv.gov 

 

 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

December 5 & 6, 2018 
 

BOARD MEETING 
 

Hyatt Place 
1790 E Plumb Ln 

Reno, Nevada 
 
Board Members Present: 
 
Leo Basch  Kevin Desmond Jade Jacobo  Melissa Shake   
Robert Sullivan  
 
Board Members Absent: 
 
Wayne Mitchell Jason Penrod   
 
Board Staff Present: 
 
Dave Wuest  Paul Edwards Shirley Hunting Brett Kandt   
Yenh Long   Joe Depczynski Kenneth Scheuber Kristopher Mangosing 
Sarah Bradley 
 
President Basch read the mission statement of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to 
reiterate the Board’s duty to carry out and enforce the provisions of Nevada Law to protect 
the health, safety, and welfare of the public. 
 
Mr. Wuest introduced and congratulated Jade Jacobo as Governor Sandoval’s newest 
appointment to the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy for a three-year term. 
 
1. Public Comment December 5, 2018 9:00 AM 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
2. Approval of October 10-11, 2018, Minutes   
 
Ms. Jacobo recused from participation in this matter due to her absence at the October 2018 
Board Meeting. 

10



 

2 

 

 
Mr. Desmond requested a correction to his vote on p.7.  Ms. Shake requested a correction 
on p.20 to correct the spelling of Lorri Walmsley’s name. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve the October 2018 Meeting Minutes with 

corrections as discussed. 
 
Second: Robert Sullivan 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
3. Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy License– Non Appearance 
  

A. Acacia Pharma Inc. – Solano Beach, CA 
B. Amani Pharmacy – Brooklyn, NY 
C. Astro Rx – Spring, TX 
D. AvasaRx Pharmacy – Phoenix, AZ 
E. Benzer Pharmacy – Tampa, FL 
F. Blink Health Pharmacy, LLC – Chesterfield, MO 
G. Clarks Pharmacy – Caretree, AZ 
H. Diplomat Specialty Pharmacy – Chandler, AZ 

 I. Everwell Specialty Pharmacy – Pensacola, FL 
 J. Fast Access Specialty Therapeuticas, LLC – Metairie, LA 
 K. Good Day Pharmacy LLC – Middleburg, FL 
 L. Hamilton Rx LLC – Hamilton, OH 
 M. Kaiser Permanente Pharmacy #329 – San Francisco, CA 
 N. Omnicare of Sacramento – Sacramento, CA 
 O. OptumRx – Phoenix, AZ 
 P. Phantastic Pharmacy – Sherman Oaks, CA 
 Q. PillPack Phoenix – Phoenix, AZ 
 R. Pro Script Solutions Pharmacy – Humble, TX 
 S. Skip’s Pharmacy – Deerfield Beach, FL 
 T. TC Script LLC – Scottsdale, AZ 
 U. V-Care Pharmacy and Surgical Supplies – Framingham, MA 
 V. Walgreens Pharmacy #15987 – Sacramento, CA 
 W. Westover Hills Pharmacy – San Antonio, TX 
 
 Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy License – Non Appearance 
  
 X. Cypress Compounding Pharmacy – Houston, TX 
 Y. Go Live Well Pharmacy – St. Louis, MO 

 
Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler License – Non Appearance 
 
Z. A & K Distributors PR, LLC – Aguadilla, PR 
AA. Apetevo Biotherapeutics LLC – Seattle, WA 
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BB. Braeburn Inc. – Plymouth Meeting, PA 
CC. CMP Pharma, Inc. – Farmville, NC 
DD. DC Dental, Inc. – Baltimore, MD 
EE. H.D. Smith, LLC – Louisville, KY 
FF. GC Morgan, Inc. – Fort Lee, NJ 
GG. Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems, Inc. – Elk Grove Village, IL 
HH. Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems, Inc. – Warsaw, IN 
II. Karyopharm Therapeutics Inc. – Newton, MA 
JJ. Lifeline Pharmaceuticals – Ocean Springs, MS 
KK. Medmax RX, Inc. – Hicksville, NY 
LL. MediNatura Inc. – Albuquerque, NM 
MM. Medisol Plus, LLC – Richardson, TX 
NN. MTS Health Supplies, Inc. – Chino, CA 
OO. Neurelis, Inc. – San Diego, CA 
PP. New American Therapeutics, Inc. – Parsippany, NJ 
QQ. Octapharma USA, Inc. – Hoboken, NJ 
RR. Patheon Pharmaceuticals Inc. – Cincinnati, OH 
SS. Prasco Laboratories – Mason, OH 
TT. Sharps Compliance, Inc. – Carthage, TX 
UU. Tanvex BioPharma USA, Inc. – San Diego, CA 
VV. X-GEN Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – Horseheads, NY 
 
Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases License -  
Non Appearance   
 
WW. Belle Oak Bracing, Inc. – Largo, FL 
XX. Cintas Corporation No. 2 – Mason, OH 
YY. Cintas Corporation No. 2 #169 – Sacramento, CA 
ZZ. Durable Medical Supply, Inc. – Fayetteville, GA 
AAA. Electrical Geodesics, Inc. – Eugene, OR 
BBB. Essential HME – San Diego, CA 
CCC. Independence Medical – Kansas City, MO 
DDD. Integrated CareGroup – Overland Park, KS 
EEE. In-Step Mobility Products – Skokie, IL 
FFF. Lingraphicare America, Inc. – Princeton, NJ 
GGG. Onduo, LLC – Newton, MA 
HHH. OrthoPro of Twin Falls, Inc. – Twin Falls, ID 
III. WellDyneRx-FL – Lakeland, FL 
JJJ. Westside Medical Bracing, Inc. – Zephyrhills, FL 
 
 
Applications for Nevada Pharmacy License – Non Appearance   
 
KKK. Costco Pharmacy #1320 – Henderson, NV 
LLL. Southwest Specialty Pharmacy LLC – Las Vegas, NV 
MMM. Well Care Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Applications for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases License 
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Non Appearance   
 
NNN. Agiliti Health, Inc. – Las Vegas, NV 
OOO. Cintas Corporation No. 2 (#187) – Henderson, NV 

 
Melissa Shake recused from participation regarding Item 3 V due to her employment with 
Walgreens. 
 
Melissa Shake disclosed that she knows the managing pharmacist of Southwest Specialty 
Pharmacy, LLC (Item 3 LLL) and stated that she would be able to participate in this matter 
fairly and without bias. 
 
Mr. Wuest requested the Board pull Item 3 D (AZBDBR, LLC dba AvasaRx Pharmacy) from 
the Consent Agenda.  He explained that after reviewing the application, Board Staff had 
questions regarding the products and services provided. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve the Consent Agenda except for Items 3 D 

and 3 V. 
 
Second: Robert Sullivan 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Walgreens Pharmacy #15987 (Item 3 V) 
 
Second: Robert Sullivan 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to have AZBDBR, LLC dba AvasaRx Pharmacy appear 

at a future Board Meeting. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo  
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
4. Discipline 
 

A. Susan Blair, R.Ph      (17-044-RPH-N) 
B. Walgreens Pharmacy #11227    (17-044-PH-N) 

 
This matter was continued to a future Board meeting. 
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5. Applications for Nevada Pharmacy License – Appearance   
 

A. Fidelis Specialty Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Mr. Wuest explained that after further review of Fidelis Specialty Pharmacy’s Application, that 
this application should have been placed on the Consent Agenda. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Fidelis Specialty Pharmacy’s Application for 

Nevada Pharmacy License. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Modern Rx – Las Vegas, NV 
 
This matter was continued to a future Board meeting. 
 

C. Perform Rx Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV 
 
This matter was continued to a future Board meeting. 
 

D. Swift Pharmaceutical Inc. – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Aurelia Hurtado-Sadowski, managing pharmacist, and Rob Gabiola, owner, appeared and 
were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Gabiola explained that Swift Pharmaceutical Inc. is a retail community pharmacy. 
 
Ms. Hurtado-Sadowski and Mr. Gabiola answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction 
regarding Ms. Hurtado-Sadowski’s pharmacy experience, Mr. Gabiola’s work history, 
pharmacy layout and marketing. 
 
The Board expressed concern regarding Ms. Hurtado-Sadowski’s lack of experience in retail 
pharmacy and management experience. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Swift Pharmaceutical Inc.’s Application for 

Nevada Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection.  Swift Pharmaceutical 
Inc. shall have quarterly inspections for the first year at Swift Pharmaceutical 
Inc.’s expense. 

 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
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Action: Passed unanimously 
 
6. Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy License – Appearance   
 

A. Hopewell Pharmacy – Hopewell, NJ 
 
Eric Jaderlund, part-owner, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering 
questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Jaderlund presented a Letter of Authority allowing him to speak on behalf of the 
company. 
 
Mr. Jaderlund stated that Hopewell Pharmacy is currently requesting Board approval for an 
ownership change. 
 
Mr. Jaderlund explained that Hopewell Pharmacy provides sterile and non-sterile 
compounding services. 
 
Yenh Long, Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and was sworn by President Basch 
prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Long questioned Mr. Jaderlund regarding Hopewell Pharmacy’s policies and procedures 
regarding sterile compounding and past inspections. 
 
Mr. Jaderlund was unable to answer questions regarding sterile compounding procedures to 
the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
After discussion, the Board suggested Board Staff contact the managing pharmacist at 
Hopewell Pharmacy to question her regarding sterile compounding procedures.  
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve Hopewell Pharmacy’s Application for Out-of-

State Pharmacy License pending correction to the application with the correct 
business name and positive interview with Hopewell Pharmacy’s sterile 
compounding staff.  If Board Staff has any concerns regarding Hopewell 
Pharmacy’s sterile compounding procedures, Hopewell Pharmacy will reappear 
before the Board. 

 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. NexGen Compounding Pharmacy – Weatherford, TX 
 
Reynaldo Moreno, managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior 
to answering questions or offering testimony. 
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Mr. Moreno presented a Letter of Authority allowing him to speak on behalf of the company. 
 
Mr. Moreno stated that NexGen Compounding Pharmacy is a retail pharmacy that provides 
sterile and non-sterile compounding services.  Mr. Moreno explained that NexGen 
Compounding Pharmacy provides primarily veterinary medications. 
 
Ms. Long questioned Mr. Moreno regarding the company’s sterile compounding procedures, 
sterilization techniques, staff training and product testing. 
 
The Board questioned Mr. Moreno regarding NexGen Compounding Pharmacy’s past 
discipline. 
 
Mr. Moreno described the case where NexGen Compounding Pharmacy had misfilled a 
prescription that led to the death of an animal. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed concern regarding NexGen Compounding Pharmacy’s 
procedures regarding beyond-use date products. 
 
President Basch offered Mr. Moreno the option to table NexGen Compounding Pharmacy’s 
application to provide the company time to address the Board’s concerns. 
 
The Board tabled NexGen Compounding Pharmacy’s application at Mr. Moreno’s request. 
 

C. Pharmacy Solutions – Arlington, TX 
 
James Miller, pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering 
questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Miller presented a Letter of Authority allowing him to speak on behalf of the company. 
 
Mr. Miller stated that Pharmacy Solutions is a retail pharmacy that provides sterile and non-
sterile compounding services. 
 
Mr. Miller explained that Pharmacy Solutions primarily provides medications for hormone 
replacement therapy and veterinary medications. 
 
Ms. Long questioned Mr. Miller regarding Pharmacy Solutions building layout, compounding 
policies and procedures, product testing, previous inspections and staff training. 
 
Mr. Miller answered Ms. Long’s questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
After discussion, Mr. Miller explained that he is the managing pharmacist of record outside of 
Texas and that another pharmacist is listed as the managing pharmacist of record in Texas.   
 
The Board informed Mr. Miller that the application would need to be corrected to show the 
actual managing pharmacist. 
 
Board Action: 
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Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Pharmacy Solutions’ Application for Out-of-

State Pharmacy License pending correction of the application to list the correct 
managing pharmacist.  Pharmacy Solutions shall provide Board Staff with a 
copy of their PCAB inspection. 

 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

D. SMP Pharmacy Solutions #2 – Miami, FL 
 
This matter was continued to a future Board Meeting. 
 
7. Applications for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility License – Appearance  

 
A. Asteria Health – Birmingham, AL 

 
William Fixler, supervising pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Fixler stated that he would provide a Letter of Authorization allowing him to speak on 
behalf of the company. 
 
Mr. Fixler explained that Asteria Health is an FDA approved 503B outsourcing facility that 
provides sterile compounding services and ships products directly to clinics. 
 
Ms. Long and Mr. Wuest questioned Mr. Fixler regarding Asteria Health’s last FDA 
inspection. 
 
Mr. Fixler answered questions regarding Asteria Health’s compounding policies and 
procedures, clean room specifications, sterilization techniques, recall procedures and the 
company’s response to the five observations noted on FDA’s most recent inspection. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Asteria Health’s Application for Out-of-State 

Outsourcing Facility License. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Edge Pharmacy Service, LLC – Colchester, VT 
 
William Chatoff, owner and pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 
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Mr. Chatoff explained that Edge Pharmacy Service, LLC is an FDA approved 503B 
outsourcing facility. 
 
Ms. Long and Mr. Wuest reviewed the observations noted on FDA’s most recent inspection. 
 
Mr. Chatoff provided background information on each observation and described Edge 
Pharmacy Service, LLC’s response to each observation and how the company addressed 
each issue. 
 
Mr. Chatoff answered questions regarding the products and services provided by Edge 
Pharmacy Service, LLC, compounding procedures, clean room specifications and product 
testing. 
 
The Board expressed concern regarding the number of observations found by FDA.    
 
Board discussion ensued regarding sending Board Staff to Edge Pharmacy Service, LLC to 
conduct a facility inspection. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve Edge Pharmacy Service, LLC.’s Application 

for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility License pending a positive inspection by 
Board Staff at the company’s expense.  Edge Pharmacy Service, LLC shall 
provide documentation at Staff’s request. 

 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

C. Leiter’s – San Jose, CA 
 
No representative from Leiter’s was present. 
 
8. Application for Nevada Wholesaler License – Appearance  
 
  Arnold Dental Supply Company, Inc. – Reno, NV 
 
Leticia Guerrero, Denise Thompson and Ted Vucenich, Plant Manager, appeared and were 
sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Guerrero explained that Arnold Dental Supply Company provides dental supplies to 
dental practices. 
 
Ms. Guerrero, Ms. Thompson and Mr. Vucenich answered questions to the Board’s 
satisfaction regarding the facility layout, products provided, marketing and the company’s 
business model. 
 
Board Action: 
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Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Arnold Dental Supply Company, Inc.’s 

Application for Nevada Wholesaler License pending a positive inspection. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
9. Request for Renewal of Out-of-State Pharmacy License - Appearance   
 
  Theracom – Frisco, TX 
 
Melissa Shake recused from participation due to her employment with Walgreens.  
Walgreens is part owner of Theracom. 
 
Jack McGuire, managing pharmacist, and Nelly Strom, attorney representing Theracom, 
appeared and were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering 
testimony. 
 
Mr. Wuest stated that Theracom had disclosed past discipline on their license renewal. 
 
Ms. Strom stated that Theracom was disciplined in two states for failing to notify the Board of 
Pharmacy of a change in managing pharmacist within the required timeframe. 
 
Mr. McGuire described his past discipline.  He explained that he had failed to disclose DUI 
and DWI charges and arrests on his pharmacist applications in other states.  He explained 
that he voluntarily entered into Kentucky’s PRN-PRN program and completed the contract in 
2011.   
 
Ms. Strom and Mr. McGuire answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Theracom’s Request for Renewal of Out-of-

State Pharmacy License. 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
10. Request for Reinstatement of Pharmacist Registration - Appearance  
 
  Justin Curnutt 
 
Justin Curnutt appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
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Mr. Edwards provided a brief summary of the case where Mr. Curnutt was disciplined by the 
Board in January 2016 for prescription and insurance fraud.  He explained that Mr. Curnutt’s 
pharmacist license was revoked and was granted a pharmacist intern license with conditions.   
 
Mr. Curnutt agreed with Mr. Edwards’ summary of his past discipline. 
 
Mr. Curnutt answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his current employment 
and what changes he has made to prevent future issues. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding reinstating Mr. Curnutt’s pharmacist registration with 
conditions. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to reinstate Justin Curnutt’s Pharmacist Registration 

with conditions.  Mr. Curnutt’s Pharmacist Registration shall be on probation for 
no less than two years.  Mr. Curnutt shall not work more than 40 hours per 
week.  Mr. Curnutt shall not be the managing pharmacist.  Mr. Curnutt must 
inform all current and future employers of his disciplinary action.  Mr. Curnutt 
shall complete an additional 30 CEU for the 2019 renewal.  At least 2 of the 30 
CEU shall be on the topic of ethics.  Mr. Curnutt shall not violate, attempt to 
violate, assist or abet anyone in the violation of or conspire to violate any state 
or federal law.  

 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
11. Requests for Renewal of Pharmacist Registration - Appearance   

 
A. Gregory G. Gaiser 

 
Mr. Gaiser was not present. 
 

B. Lan T. Tran-Nguyen 
 
Lan Tran-Nguyen appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions 
or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt explained that Ms. Tran-Nguyen disclosed past discipline in another state on her 
Nevada pharmacist renewal application. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Ms. Nguyen surrendered her California 
pharmacist license for unprofessional conduct involving the sale of pseudoephedrine. 
 
The Board questioned Ms. Nguyen regarding her discipline and her employment history 
since she surrendered her California pharmacist license. 
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Ms. Nguyen stated that she wanted to renew her Nevada pharmacist license before she had 
to retake the NAPLEX exam.  She explained that her intent was to use her Nevada license to 
re-apply for a California pharmacist license. 
 
The Board expressed concern regarding the severity of Ms. Nguyen’s errors. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to deny Lan Tran-Nguyen’s Request for Renewal of 

Pharmacist Registration.   
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
12. Requests for a Pharmacist Registration by Reciprocation - Appearance   
 
  Samuel Eskenazi 
 
Samuel Eskenazi appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions 
or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Mr. Eskenazi disclosed discipline in another state on his application for 
pharmacist registration. 
 
Mr. Eskenazi summarized the facts of the case in 1986, where he had accepted drug 
samples from a pharmaceutical company and sold them to patients.  Mr. Eskenazi’s Georgia 
Pharmacist License was placed on probation for a period of four years with terms and 
conditions including the payment of a $500.00 fine. 
 
Mr. Eskenazi explained that he has complied will all terms of his discipline in Georgia and 
has not had any issues since then. 
 
Mr. Eskenazi answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his work history and 
current employment. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Samuel Eskenazi’s Application for 

Pharmacist Registration by Reciprocation. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
13. Request for Renewal of Pharmaceutical Technician in Training Registration - 

Appearance   
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  Brittany R. Odegard 
 
Brittany Odegard appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions 
or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Edwards explained that in November 2018, Ms. Odegard disclosed discipline on her 
renewal application.  Upon further review by Board Staff, it was discovered that Ms. Odegard 
did not disclose her disciplinary history on her initial application for pharmaceutical technician 
in training registration that she submitted in January 2018.  Mr. Edwards explained that Ms. 
Odegard had numerous charges in her history including possession of alcohol by a minor, 
driving without a valid driver’s license and other driving violations. 
 
Ms. Odegard explained that she did not intend to hide her disciplinary history and stated that 
she was unaware the charges remained on her record. 
 
Ms. Odegard explained that she has had no issues with law enforcement since the incidents 
she reported and has had no issues with alcohol or drugs since 2013. 
 
Ms. Odegard answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her work and 
education history. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve Brittany Odegard’s Request for Renewal of 

Pharmaceutical Technician in Training Registration. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
14.  Request for a Pharmaceutical Technician Registration - Appearance   
 
  Tiffany C. Hall 
 
Tiffany Hall appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Edwards explained that Ms. Hall appeared before the Board in October 2018 for failure to 
disclose past discipline on her application.  The Board decided at that time to cancel Ms. 
Hall’s registration and allow her to reapply and disclose her discipline.  Mr. Edwards stated 
that Ms. Hall submitted a new application, but Board Staff discovered that there were 
additional charges in Carson City that were not disclosed at the October 2018 meeting.   
 
Mr. Edwards moved to have Exhibits 1-9 admitted into the record. 
 
Ms. Hall had no objections. 
 
President Basch admitted Exhibits 1-9 into the record. 
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Mr. Edwards reviewed Exhibits 1-9 for the Board.  Mr. Edwards presented emails between 
Ms. Hall and Board Staff regarding her arrest history in Nevada and Utah, her Notice of 
Intended Action and Accusation and Order regarding Case No. 18-057-PT-S, her original 
application submitted in May 2018, her recent application submitted in October 2018, court 
records from Wasatch County and court records from Carson City Justice and Municipal 
Court. 
 
The Board questioned Ms. Hall regarding why she lied on her application twice. 
 
Ms. Hall explained that she was ashamed of her actions. 
 
Ms. Hall answered the Board’s questions regarding her current employment and future plans. 
 
The Board expressed concern regarding approving Ms. Hall’s application.  The Board 
discussed the importance of building trust not just with the Board, but also in regards to 
patient care.  
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Tiffany Hall’s Application for Pharmaceutical 

Technician Registration with conditions.  Ms. Hall shall complete one additional 
CEU that is approved by Board Staff, on the topic of ethics.  Ms. Hall shall 
attend three of the next four Las Vegas board meetings on the day of 
disciplinary hearings.   

 
Second: Robert Sullivan 
 
Aye:  Jacobo, Sullivan 
Nay:  Desmond, Shake 
 
In the case of a tie, the Board President can offer his vote. 
 
President Basch offered an aye vote. 
 
Action: Motion carries 
 
15. Appeal of Citation for dispensing without a dispensing practitioner registration 

pursuant to NRS. 639.2895  
 
  Roger Estevez, MD 
 
Roger Estevez appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Edwards explained that Board Staff had received a complaint that Dr. Estevez was 
dispensing medications without proper licensure.  He stated that Board Staff issued a citation 
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and fine to Dr. Estevez in August 2018.  The citation and fine directed Dr. Estevez to apply 
for the dispensing practitioner license. 
 
Dr. Estevez stated that he was unaware he needed a dispensing practitioner license in order 
to dispense drugs for clinical trial research.  He explained that he submitted his application 
shortly after notification by Board Staff. 
 
Mr. Edwards called Dr. Estevez as a witness. 
 
Dr. Estevez answered Mr. Edwards’ questions regarding clinical research and policies and 
procedures at his practice.   
 
Dr. Estevez explained that he follows the protocols set by the sponsors.  He added that the 
sponsor’s protocols did not include instructions to obtain a dispensing practitioner license 
from the Board of Pharmacy. 
 
Mr. Edwards called Dave Wuest as a witness. 
 
Dave Wuest, Deputy Executive Secretary Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and 
was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Wuest presented a mail log, which showed that the Board Office received Dr. Estevez’s 
application for dispensing practitioner on August 13, 2018. 
 
Dr. Estevez explained that the delay in submitting his application was due to relocating to a 
new office. 
 
Mr. Edwards moved to have the mail log (Exhibit A) admitted into the record. 
 
Dr. Estevez had no objection. 
 
President Basch admitted Exhibit A into the record. 
 
Dr. Estevez asked Mr. Wuest if Board Staff has any record of phone calls from his office.  Mr. 
Wuest explained that Board Staff does not have a log for phone calls. 
 
Mr. Edwards called Ken Scheuber as a witness. 
 
Ken Scheuber, Investigator Nevada State Board of Pharmacy appeared and was sworn by 
President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Scheuber summarized his visits to Dr. Estevez’s offices.  Mr. Scheuber explained that he 
directed Dr. Estevez to apply for a dispensing practitioner license in person, by phone and in 
emails.  
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to uphold the citation and fine for Dr. Roger Estevez. 
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Second: Kevin Desmond  
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
 
16. Application for Authority to Dispense Drugs – Practitioner – Appearance  

 
 
  Roger Estevez, MD 
 
Dr. Estevez answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his research facility and 
research protocol procedures.   
 
The Board modified Dr. Estevez’s application to indicate that he would not dispense 
controlled substances at his request. 
 
The Board discussed having Board Staff conduct additional inspections of Dr. Estevez’s 
office for the first year. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve Roger Estevez’s Application for Authority to 

Dispense Drugs pending a positive inspection by Board Staff.  Board Staff may 
conduct up to two additional inspections during the first year at Dr. Estevez’s 
expense.  Dr. Estevez must notify Board Staff prior to dispensing controlled 
substances. 

 
Second: Robert Sullivan 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
 
17. General Counsel Report  
 
18. Executive Secretary Report: 
 

A. Financial Report 
B. Temporary Licenses 

 
One temporary license was issued since the last Board meeting. 
 

C. Staff Activities: 
a. Meetings with other health care boards 
b. Governor’s Opioid Accountable Meeting - Paul  
c. Rural Health Clinic Physicians - Paul 
d. ASPL Meeting – Paul 
e. NASCSA Meeting – Dave and Yenh 
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f. Crime Lab Meeting – Paul 
g. Nevada Dentist – Paul 
h. Nevada Health Conference -Yenh 
i. Idaho State Student Rotation - Kayla Wallentine 

D. Board Related News: 
a.  Licensing software update 
b.  Retirement of Ray Seidlinger 

 
Mr. Wuest announced that Mr. Seidlinger would be retiring in February 2019.   
 

E. Licensing Activities Report: 
a.  NABP Member Forum November 28-29 2018 – Melissa 
b.  PMP Integration  
c.  Yenh has complete CPM classwork and Capstone Project 

 
Public Comment December 5, 2018, 3:00 PM 
 
Michael Pitkin described some difficulties he’s faced as a patient who is prescribed pain 
medications.  He requested the Board consider these factors as they move forward in 
adopting new regulations.  
 
Public Comment December 6, 2018, 9:00 AM 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
19. Notice of Proposed Regulation Public Hearing Pursuant to NRS 233B.061 (2): 

 

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code Chapter 639 to add a new section 

thereto providing for the prescribing or dispensing of controlled substances for 

the treatment of pain in conformance with Assembly Bill 474 from the 2017 Nevada 

Legislative Session.  (LCB File No. R144-18)  

 
The proposed amendments relate to controlled substances.  They clarify the requirements a 
practitioner must follow when obtaining informed written consent to prescribe a controlled 
substance, entering into prescription medication agreements concerning a class of certain 
controlled substances and establishing a manner for obtaining an assessment of a patient’s 
risk for abuse, dependency and addiction; and providing other matters properly relating 
thereto. 
 
Mr. Wuest provided background information.  
 
President Basch opened the Public Comment. 
 
Catherine O’Mara, NSMA, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering 
questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. O’Mara expressed support of the proposed amendments as presented by Board Staff. 
 

26



 

18 

 

President Basch closed the Public Comment. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding clarification to Section 4 in regards to the prescription 
medication agreement. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to adopt the proposed amendment with the modifications 

as discussed. 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond  
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
 
20. Notice of Proposed Regulation Workshop Pursuant to NRS 233B.061(2)  
 

A. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.250: Restrictions on 

supervision. The proposed amendment to NAC 639.250 will allow for an 
increase in pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist ratio in certain pharmacy 
settings 

 
Yenh Long explained that the proposed amendment would allow for an increase in the 
pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist ratio in non-dispensing pharmacy models. 
 
President Basch opened the Public Comment. 
 
Mr. Wuest presented written public comment from Lauren Paul, CVS Health, expressing 
support of the proposed amendments presented by Board Staff. 
 
John McKigney, RPh, appeared and expressed concern that an increase in the 
pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist ratio could lead to an increase in errors. 
 
President Basch closed the Public Comment. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding the pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist ratio in 
other states. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Robert Sullivan moved to adopt the proposed amendments and move forward 

to Public Hearing. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
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B. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 453.550: Schedule V. The 
proposed amendment will add FDA approved cannabidiol to the controlled 
substances listed in Schedule V. 

 
Kayla Wallentine presented information regarding the FDA approved cannabidiol, Epidolex. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to adopt the proposed amendments and move forward 

to Public Hearing. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
21. Date and Location of Next Scheduled Board Meeting: 
 
  January 16-17, 2019 – Las Vegas, Nevada 
 
22. Public Comment December 6, 2018 1:00 PM 
 
There was no public comment. 
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MATRIX GUIDELINE FOR
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

lst Action 2nd Action 3rd Action

The investigative committee will review each case individually and may recommend a board
hearing, particularly with mitigating circumstances such as inappropriate technician
involvement or pharmacist malfeasance.

ln certain cases with ingested errors and significant negative health circumstances requiring
institutional care, the investigative committee recommendation will be a board hearing.

ln all death cases resulting from inappropriate drug therapy a board hearing will occur.

Attomey fees will be added costs in contested disciplinary actions requiring extensive attorney
preparation and presentation and are not described in the above matrix.

The board has directed that ownership may be charged in disciplinary cases. ln non-ingested
errors copies of admonition letters will be sent to management. Accumulative actions for
ownership monitoring will be based upon a 3 year period. All actions including non-ingested
errors will be given a case number and monitored.

The Board has the authority to fine from $0.00 to $10,000 for each Cause of Action.

Non inqested error Letter Letter Hearing
Counseling CE +

No counselinq $750.00 $1000.00 Hearino

Administrative fee $495.00 $495.00 $495.00

lnqested no potential harm $500.00 $1000.00 Hearinq

lngested with potential harm
or adverse outcomes $1000.00 Hearinq Hearing

lngested with negative outcome
or patient discomfort.
No institution intervention Hearino Hearinq Hearing

lngested with significant negative
health circumstance.
With institution admit Hearino Hearino Hearino

lngested with death related to
drug therapy Hearing Hearing H

Updated August 2014
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................................................................... DO NOT FOLD OR STAPLE ABOVE THIS LINE ........................................................................... . 

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy - Renewal Application - PHARMACIST 

431 W Plumb Lane • Reno, NV 89509 • bop.nv.gov 

For the period of November 1, 2015 to October 31, 2017 
Money Order ONLY (NO BUSINESS or PERSONAL CHECKS, NO CASH) 

$180.00 (postmarked on or before 10/31/2015) OR $320.00 (postmarked after 10/31/2015) 

LICENSE: 13105 
Phic Kaing Lim 

LUCRETIA AVE, 
Los Angeles, CA 90026 

Please make any changes tu:;r t/f~;,;;;;r;;r;;;rrarer 
than 

RENEW BY MAIL RENEW ONLINE 
1. Complete ALL sections on this form I. Go to http://bop.nv.gov 
2. Sign and dale this form 
3. Send 1\10 '.'.'!th thi3 fc rrn (do NQT staple) 

2. Click " Appiications" then, "License Renewal .. , FOLLOW instructions 

J. lJ3c: USER ID: 
4. Mail original form/payment to address above PASSWORD: ******** 
5. NO COPIES 
6. NO SIGNATURE STAMPS ACCEPTED 

*New Users: once logged in, when asked for OLD password , use the above password , 
then change 

Section 1: Since your last renewal or recent licensure have you : (Please fill in completely) Yes No 

Been diagnosed or treated for any mental illness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or 
Physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license? ........ D .l'rl 

1. Been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in .ill1Y state? .............................................. li) D 
2. Been the subject of a board citation or an administrative action whether completed or pending in .ill1Y state? .. ...... ·S D 
3. Had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in .ill1Y state? ........................... D ,izi 

If 

Criminal 
Action : 

Section 2: 
Are you the subject of a court order for the support of a child? ........ ... ............... ............... ............. ........................... · 
IF ou marked YES to the uestion above, are ou in com liance with the court order? ...... ... ................ ... .. ..... ..... D 

Section 3: (Fees apply to either status) (see colored insert for details) 

By signing below, you certify that you have completed ALL required CE Hours due for the 15/ 17 Renewal period. 
(Dated from Nov. 1, 13 - Oct. 31, 15; 1.25hrs per mo.). The exemption period is 2yrs after graduation Q!!)y. 
OR you may check the box for Inactive if you did NOT complete CE. 
Inactive - D By checking this box you certify that you are NOT practicing in NV and do not wish to comply with the CE requirements of NV and would 
like your license changed to inactive status. Before re-activating your license it will be necessary to submit an application and to become compliant 
with current CE re uirements NAG 639.219 . See reverse of insert for more information. 

Seciiun 4: NON-D1SCIPLINARY STATE-iViANDATEu Qi.JESTIONS 
1. Though it is NOT required to have, SB21 requires the Board to ask if you have a Nevada State Business license and if you do, please provide the 
#: Leave blank if non-applicable 

2. Have you ever served in the military, either active, reserve or retired? YesD Ne X Branch: _ _ ____________ _ 

Milita Occu ation/S ecialt : Dates of Service: 

Section 5: It is a violation of Nevada law to falsify this application and sanctions will be imposed for misrepresentaUon. 1 hereby certify that I have read this application. , certify that all 
statements made are true and correct. I attest to knowledge of and compliance with the guidelines of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention concerning the prevention of transmission of 
Infectious agents through safe and appropriate In tion pradi.ces. I understand t evada law requires a licensed pharmacist who, in their professional or occupational capacity, comes to know 
or has reasonable cause to believe, a child has bused/nag tad, tor'a~rt use/neglect to an agency which provides child welfare servic s ,, to a local law enforcement ag~nc~ 

Original Signature: Date: / / 
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About the Board - California State Board of Pharmacy 

DBE AWARE AND TAKE CARE: 
Talk to your pharmacist! 
CAUfORMA '.\TAT( SOARD or PHAMtA.CY 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 

Licensee Name: LIM PHIC 
License Type: REGISTERED PHARMACIST 
License Number: 49175 
License Status: Probation or practice restriction Definition 

Probation Definition 
Expiration Date: 
Issue Date: 
Address: 
City: 
State: 
Zip: 
County: 
Actions: 

December 31, 2019 
October 22 , 1996 

LUCRETIA AVE 
LOS ANGELES 
CA 
90026 
LOS ANGELES 
Yes 

Related Licenses/Registrations/Permits 

Number Name Type 
48863 GEMMEL PHARMACY RANCHO RETAIL PHARMACY 
48864 SUNNY HILLS PHARMACY RETAIL PHARMACY 
48865 GEMMEL PHARMACY OF RETAIL PHARMACY 

CUCAMONGA 
48866 SAN ANTONIO INFUSION PHARMACY RETAIL PHARMACY 
48867 MEDICAL ARTS PHARMACY RETAIL PHARMACY 

48868 GEMMEL PHARMACY OF AL TA LOMA RETAIL PHARMACY 

48869 GEMMEL PHARMACY OF UPLAND RETAIL PHARMACY 
48870 GEMMEL PHARMACY OF ONTARIO RETAIL PHARMACY 
48871 GEMMEL PHARMACY SIERRA RETAIL PHARMACY 

48872 GEMMEL SAN ANTONIO PHARMACY RETAIL PHARMACY 

48899 EAST LA PHARMACY RETAIL PHARMACY 

49143 RANCHO SANTA FE PHARMACY RETAIL PHARMACY 

49247 RANCHO SANTA FE PHARMACY RETAIL PHARMACY 

49825 B & B PHARMACY RETAIL PHARMACY 

49826 EAST LA PHARMACY RETAIL PHARMACY 

99482 SAN ANTONIO INFUSION PHARMACY LICENSED STERILE 
COMPOUNDING 

99541 B & B PHARMACY LICENSED STERILE 
COMPOUNDING 

Page l of 3 

Status 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 

CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 
CANCELLED 

CANCELLED 

http://www2.dca.ca.gov/pls/wllpub/WLLQRYNA$LCEV2.QueryView?P _LICENSE_NUM.. . 7/3/2018 
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About the Board - California State Board of Pharmacy Page 2 of 3 

99632 GEMMEL PHARMACY OF ONTARIO LICENSED STERILE 
COMPOUNDING 

CANCELLED 

Public Disclosure 

Administrative Disciplinary Actions 
Current web site information on Board of Pharmacy disciplinary actions only goes as far back as 
January 1998 following the effective date of the disciplinary penalty. 

Disciplinary actions rendered by the Board and penalties imposed become operative on the effective 
date of the action except in situations where the licensee obtains a court-ordered stay through the 
appeal process. This may occur after the publication of the information on this website. 

To obtain information prior to January 1998 or for information on specific discipline listed submit a 
written request to the State Board of Pharmacy, 1625 N. Market Blvd, Suite N219,Sacramento, CA 
95834, Attention 'Public Records Desk. 

Case Number: AC201300490600 
Description of Action: THESE PROCEEDINGS ARE CONCLUDED WITHOUT THE 

IMPOSITION OF DISCIPLINE. 
Effective Date of May 02, 2018 
Action: 

Public documents relating to this action are available here: 
http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/enforcement/afy1314/ac134906 

Case Number: AC201300487300 
Description of Action: THROUGH A DISCIPLINARY ACTION OF THE BOARD, THE 

LICENSE IS REVOKED, THE REVOCATION IS STAYED, AND THE 
LICENSEE IS PLACED ON PROBATION FOR THREE YEARS 
SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THE DECISION. 

Effective Date of May 02, 2018 
Action: 

Public documents relating to this action are available here: 
http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/enforcement/fy1314/ac134873 

This information is updated Monday through Friday - Last updated: JUL-02-2018 

Disclaimer 
All information provided by the Department of Consumer Affairs on this web page, and on its other web 
pages and internet sites, is made available to provide immediate access for the convenience of 
interested persons. While the Department believes the information to be reliable, human or mechanical 
error remains a possibility, as does delay in the posting or updating of information. Therefore, the 
Department makes no guarantee as to the accuracy, completeness, timeliness, currency, or correct 
sequencing of the information. Neither the Department, nor any of the sources of the information, shall 
be responsible for any errors or omissions, or for the use or results obtained from the use of this 
information. Other specific cautionary notices may be included on other web pages maintained by the 

http://www2.dca.ca.gov/pls/wllpub/WLLQRYNA$LCEV2.QueryView?P _LICENSE_NUM ... 7/3/2018 
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About the Board - California State Board of Pharmacy Page 3 of 3 

Department. All access to and use of this web page and any other web page or internet site of the 
Department is governed by the Disclaimers and Conditions for Access and Use as set forth at 
California Department of Consumer Affairs' Disclaimer Information and Use Information. 

Back 

http://www2.dca.ca.gov/pls/wllpub/WLLQRYNA$LCEV2.QueryView?P """7LICENSE_NUM... 7/3/2018 
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KAMALA 0. HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
ARMANDO ZAMBRANO 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
LINDAL. SUN 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 207108 

300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (213) 897~6375 
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 4873 

GEMMEL PHARMACY INC., DBA B & B 
PHARMACY; PHIC LIM; STANLEY 
MARC SCHWARTZ A CC U S AT I O N 
10244 Rosecrans Ave. 
Bellflower, CA 90706 

Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 49825, 

PHICLIM 
1107 Fair Oaks A venue, #148 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

Pharmacist License No. RI>H 49175, 

and 

STANLEY MARC SCHWARTZ 
4656 Adagio Lane 
Cypress, CA 90630 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 32928 

Respondents. 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 
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2 

3 

Complainant alleges: 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity 

4 as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of Consumer Affairs 

5 2. On or about March 23, 2009, the Board issued Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 49825 

6 to Gemmel Pharmacy Inc., dba B & B Pharmacy; Phic Lim1 ; Stanley Marc Schwartz2 

7 (Respondent Pharmacy). The Pharmacy Permit expired on March 1, 2012, and has not been 

8 renewed. 

9 3. On or about October 22, 1996, the Board issued Pharmacist License Number RPH 

10 49175 to Phic Lim (Respondent Lim). The Pharmacist License was in full force and effect at all 

11 times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on December 31, 2015, if not 

12 renewed. 

13 4. On or about August 9, 1979, the Board issued Pharmacist License Number RPH 

14 32928 to Stanley Marc Schwartz (Respondent Schwartz). The Pharmacist License was in full 

15 force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on June 30, 

16 2015, unless renewed. 

17 JURISDICTION 

18 5. This Accusation is brought before the Board the authority of the following laws. All 

19 section references are to the Business and Professions Code ("Code") unless otherwise indicated. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

6. Section 4300 of the Code states, in pertinent part: 

"(a) Every license issued may be suspended or revoked." 

7. Section 4300. I of the Code states: 

"The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued license by 

operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the placement of a license 

1 Phic Lim was the Secretary from March 23, 2009 to December 23, 201 I, and the 
Pharmacist-in-Charge from March 23, 2009 to February 28, 2010. 

2 Stanley Schwarz was the Phannacist-in-Charge from March I, 20 IO to December 23, 
2011. 

2 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board 

of jurisdiction to commence or proceed with any investigation of, or action or disciplinary 

proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license." 

STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

8. Section 4301 of the Code states: 

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional 

conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake. 

Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following: 

11 (d) The clearly excessive furnishing of.controlled substances in violation of subdivision (a) 

of Section 11153 of the Health and Safety Code. 

"(e) The clearly excessive furnishing ofcontrolled substances in violation of subdivision (a) 

of Section 11153 .5 of the Health and Safety Code. Factors to be considered in determining 

whether the furnishing of controlled substances is clearly excessive shall include, but not be 

limited to, the amount of controlled substances furnished, the previous ordering pattern of the 

customer (including size and frequency of orders), the type and size of the customer, l;l.nd where 

and to whom the customer distributes its product. 

19 "U) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of the United 

20 States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs. 

21 

22 "(o) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting the 

23 violation ofor conspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter or of the applicable 

24 federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by 

25 the board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency." 

26 9. Section 4022 of the Code states: 

27 11 Dangerous drug" or "dangerous device" means any dmg or device unsafe for self-use in 

28 humans or animals, and includes the following: 

3 
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"(a) Any drug that bears the legend: "Caution: federal law prohibits dispensing without 

2 prescription," '1Rx only,1' or words of similar import. 

3 "(b) Any device that bears the statement: "Caution: federal law restricts this device to sale 

4 by or on the order of a ____ ,11 "Rx only," or words of similar import, the blank to be filled 

5 in with the designation of the practitioner licensed to use or order use of the device. 

6 "(c) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully dispensed only on 

7 prescription orfurnished pursuant to Section 4006. 11 

8 10. Section 4081 of the Code provides: 

9 "(a) All records of manufacture and of sale, acquisition, or disposition of dangerous drugs 

l O or dangerous devices shall be at all times during business hours open to inspection by authorized 

11 officers of the law, and shall be preserved for at least three years from the date of making. A 

12 current inventory shall be kept by every manufacturer, wholesaler, pharmacy, veterinary food-

13 animal drug retailer, physician, dentist, podiatrist, veterinarian, laboratory, clinic, hospital, 

14 institution, or establishment holding a currently valid and unrevoked certificate, license, permit, 

15 registration, or exemption under Division 2 ( commencing with Section 1200) of the Health and 

16 Safety Code or under Part 4 ( commencing with Section 16000) of Division 9 of the Welfare and 

17 Institutions Code who maintains a stock of dangerous drugs or dangerous devices. 

18 "(b) The owner, officer, and partner of a pharmacy, wholesaler, or veterinary food-animal 

19 drug retailer shall be jointly responsible, with the pharmacist-in-charge or designated 

20 representative-in charge, for maintaining the records and inventory described in this section." 

21 11. Section 4105 of the Code provides: 

22 "(a) All records or other documentation of the acquisition and disposition of dangerous 

23 drugs and dangerous devices by any entity licensed by the board shall be retained on the licensed 

24 premises in a readily retrievable fonn. 

25 "(b) The licensee may remove the original records or documentation from the licensed 

26 premises on a temporary basis for license-related purposes. However, a duplicate set of those 

27 records or other documentation shall be retained on the licensed premises. 

28 /// 

4 
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"(c) The records required by this section shall be retained on the licensed premises for a 

2 period of three years from the date of making. 

3 "(d) Any records that are maintained electronically shall be maintained so that the 

4 pharmacist-in-charge, the pharmacist on duty if the pharmacist-in-charge is not on duty, or, in the 

5 case of a veterinary food-animal drug retailer or wholesaler, the designated representative on 

6 duty, shall, at all times during which the licensed premises are open for business, be able to 

7 produce a hard copy and electronic copy of all records of acquisition or disposition or other drug 

8 or dispensing-related records maintained electronically." 

9 12. Health and Safety Code section 11153 provides: 

10 "(a) A prescription for a controlled substance shall only be issued for a legitimate medical 

11 purpose by an individual practitioner acting in the usual course of his or her professional practice. 

12 The responsibility for the proper prescribing and dispensing of controlled substances is upon the 

J 3 prescribing practitioner, but a corresponding responsibility rests with the pharmacist who fills the 

14 prescription. Except as authorized by this division, the following are not legal prescriptions: (I) 

15 an order purporting to be a prescription which is issued not in the usual course of professional 

16 treatment or in legitimate and authorized research; or (2) an order for an addict or habitual user of 

17 controlled substances, which is issued not in the course of professional treatment or as part of an 

18 authorized narcotic treatment program, for the purpose of providing the user with controlled 

19 substances, sufficient to keep him or her comfortable by maintaining customary use." 

20 REGULATORY PROVISIONS 

21 13. California Code of Regulations, title 16 ("Regulations"), section 1761 provides: 

22 "(a) No pharmacist shall compound or dispense any prescription which contains any 

23 significant error, omission, irregularity, uncertainty, ambiguity or alteration. Upon receipt of any 

24 such prescription, the pharmacist shall contact the prescriber to obtain the information needed to 

25 validate the prescription. 

26 "(b) Even after conferring with the prescriber, a pharmacist shall not compound or dispense 

27 a controlled substance prescription where the pharmacist knows or has objective reason to know 

28 that said prescription was not issued for a legitimate medical purpose." 

5 
Accusation 
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1 COST RECOVERY PROVISION 

2 14. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the 

3 administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of 

4 the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

5 enforcement of the case. 

6 DRUG CLASSIFICATIONS 

7 15. Dilaudid, brand name for hydromorphone, is a controlled substance as defined under 

8 Health and Safety Code section 11055, section (b )( 1 )(J), and a dangerous drug pursuant to 

9 Business and Professions Code section 4022. It is used for the relief of pain. 

1 O 16. Oxycontin, brand name for oxycodone, is a controlled substance as defined under 

11 Health and Safety Code section 11055, section (b )( I )(M), and a dangerous drug pursuant to 

12 Business and Professions Code section 4022. It is used for the relief of pain. 

13 17. Vicodin ES, brand name for hydrocodonelacetaminophen, is a controlled substance 

14 as defined under Health and Safety Code section 11056, section ( e )( 4), and a dangerous drug 

15 pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022. It is used for the reliefofpain. 

16 BOARD INVESTIGATION 

17 18. On or about March 7, 2011, pursuant to a referral from the Department of Health 

18 Care Services, Board Inspectors investigated Respondent Pharmacy to gather prescriptions and 

19 other data. The investigation revealed that from about July l, 2009 to about January 6, 2011, 

20 Respondent Pharmacy dispensed a total of about 2438 prescriptions for Oxycontin 80mg for a 

21 total of about 215,434 dosage units, of which 1503 (or 61.64%) prescription for total dosage units 

22 of 133,854 were from Dr. S.S., Dr. I-I.G. and Physician Assistant A.G. of Compton Pain Center 

23 ("CPC") in Compton. One of the common combinations prescribed by these three practitioners 

24 was Oxycontin 80mg with Dilaudid 4mg. 

25 19. A review of the Controlled Substance Utilization Review ("CURES") data for 

26 Respondent Pharmacy reveals the following: 

27 Ill 

28 Ill 
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15 

16 
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18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

a. Physician Assistant A.G. wrote a total of 6,240 controlled substance prescriptions 

from July 1, 2009 to January 6, 2011, of which 2,504 (40.13%-largest) were dispensed at 

Respondent Pharmacy. 

b. Dr. S.S. wrote a total of 1,037 controlled substance prescriptions from July 1, 2009 to 

January 6, 2011, of which 269 (25.94%-largest) were dispensed at Respondent Pharmacy. 

c. Dr. H.G. wrote a total of l, 772 controlled substance prescriptions from July 1, 2009 

to January 6, 2011, of which 328 (18.51%-largest) were dispensed at Respondent Pharmacy. 

20. The following are the prescriptions written from CPC and dispensed by Respondent 

Pharmacy between March 23, 2009 and December 23, 2011: 

a. Patient HH received Oxycontin 80mg above the recommended dosing interval of 

twice daily, along with Dilaudid 4mg, 1 tab every 6 hours as needed #100. 

b. Patient KH received Oxycontin 80mg above the recommended dosing interval of 

twice daily, along with Dilaudid 4mg, l tab every 6 hours as needed #100. KI-I lived in Los 

Angeles, traveled approximately 18 miles to CPC, and drove additional miles to Respondent 

Pharmacy to receive her prescriptions. 

c. Patient JT received a combination ofOxycontin 80mg and hydromorphone 4mg. 

Oxycontin 80mg - 2 tabs am; 1 pm #90; Dilaudid 4mg, l tab every 6 hours as needed # 100. JT 

lived in Los Angeles, traveled approximately 18 miles to CPC, and drove additional miles to 

Respondent Pham1acy to receive her prescriptions. Respondent Pharmacy also dispensed 2 

prescriptions for Oxycontin 80mg on July 13, 2009. 

d. Patient JW received a combination of Oxycontin 80mg and hydromorphone 4mg. 

Oxycontin 80mg- 2 tabs am, I pm #90; Dilaudid 4mg, I tab every 6 hours as needed #100. JW 

lived in Los Angeles, traveled approximately 22 miles to CPC, and drove additional miles to 

Respondent Pharmacy to receive his prescriptions. JW paid cash for these drugs when they were 

not covered by insurance. 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 
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e. Patient DU received a combination ofOxycontin 80mg and hydromorphone 4mg. 

2 Oxycontin 80mg - 2 tabs am, 1 pm #90; Dilaudid 4mg, I tab every 6 hours as needed #100. DU 

3 lived in Los Angeles, traveled approximately 23 miles to CPC, and drove additional miles to 

4 Respondent Pharmacy to receive his prescriptions. 

5 f Patient AS received a combination ofOxycontin 80mg and hydromorphone 4mg. 

6 Oxycontin 80mg- 2 tabs am, 1 pm #90; Dilaudid 4mg, 1 tab every 6 hours as needed #100. AS 

7 lived in Los Angeles, traveled approximately 12 miles to CPC, and drove additional miles to 

8 Respondent Pharmacy to receive his prescriptions. 

9 g. Patient JJ received a combination of Oxycontin 80mg and hydromorphone 4mg. 

1 o Oxycontin 80mg - 2 tabs am, 1 pm #90; Dilaudid 4mg, I tab every 6 hours as needed #100. JJ 

11 lived in Los Angeles, traveled approximately 18 miles to CPC, and drove additional miles to 

12 Respondent Pharmacy to receive his prescriptions. 

13 h. Patient FJ received a combination ofOxycontin 80mg and hydromorphone 4mg. 

14 Oxycontin 80mg- 2 tabs am, 1 pm #90; Dilaudid 4mg, I tab every 6 hours as needed #100. FJ 

15 lived in Los Angeles, traveled approximately IO miles to CPC, and drove additional miles to 

J 6 Respondent Pharmacy to receive his prescriptions. 

17 i. Patient MC received a combination of Oxycontin 80mg and hydromorphone 4mg. 

18 Oxycontin 80mg - 2 tabs am, 1 pm #90; Dilaudid 4mg, 1 tab every 6 hours as needed # 100. MC 

19 lived in Los Angeles, traveled approximately 16 miles to CPC, and drove additional miles to 

20 Respondent Pharmacy to receive his prescriptions. Respondent Pharmacy's printed CURES 

21 report for MC shows that on June 16, 2010, July 14, 2010 and August 13, 2010, MC used 

22 multiple physicians and pharmacies to obtain his pain medications. MC also paid cash for his 

23 pain medications when they were not covered by his insurance. 

24 j. Patient LM received a combination of Oxycontin 80mg and hydro morph one 4mg. 

25 Oxycontin 80mg- 2 tabs am, 1 pm #90; Dilaudid 4mg, 1 tab every 6 hours as needed #100. LM 

26 lived in Long Beach, traveled approximately 3 miles to CPC, and drove additional miles to 

27 Respondent Pharmacy to receive his prescriptions. 

28 /// 
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k. Patient EA received hydrocodone/acetaminophen 7.51750mg, above the 

2 recommended dose of4000mg/day of acetaminophen. Respondent Pharmacy dispensed 

3 4500mg/day to EA who lived in Moreno Valley, traveled approximately 50 miles to visit his 

4 physician, and drove additional miles to Respondent Pharmacy to receive his prescriptions. 

5 l. Patient RA received hydrocodone/acetaminophen 7.51750mg, above the 

6 recommended dose of 4000mg/day of acetaminophen. Respondent Pharmacy dispensed 3000-

7 4500 mg/day to RA. 

8 m. Patient KB received hydrocodone/acetaminophen 7.51750mg, above the 

9 recommended dose of 4000mg/day of acetaminophen. Respondent Pharmacy dispensed 3000-

10 4500mg/day to KB. KB lived in Highland, traveled approximately 6 miles to visit his physician 

11 in San Bernardino, and drove an additional 67 miles to Respondent Pharmacy to receive his 

12 prescriptions. 

13 n. Patient JH received hydrocodone/acetaminophen 7.51750mg, above the recommended 

14 dose of 4000mg/day of acetaminophen. Respondent Pharmacy dispensed 3000-4500mg/day to 

15 JH. JH lived in Pomona, traveled approximately 40 miles to visit his physician in Beverly Hills, 

16 and drove additional miles to Respondent Pharmacy to receive his prescriptions. 

17 o. Patient BH received hydrocodone/acetaminophen 7.51750mg, 4500mg/day above the 

18 recommended dose of 4000mg/day of acetaminophen. Respondent Pharmacy dispensed 

19 4500mg/day to BH. 

20 p. Patient NM received hydrocodone/acetaminophen 7.51750mg, above the 

21 recommended dose of 4000mg/day of acetaminophen. Respondent Pharmacy dispensed 3000-

22 4500mg/day to NM. NM lived in Anaheim, traveled approximately 17 miles to visit her physician 

23 in Pico Rivera, and drove additional miles to Respondent Pharmacy to receive her prescriptions. 

24 q. Patient KA received a combination of Oxycontin 80mg and hydromorphone 4mg. 

25 Oxycontin 80mg - 2 tabs am, 1 pm #90; Dilaudid 4mg, 1 tab every 6 hours as needed #100. 

26 r. Patient EM received Oxycontin 80mg above the recommended dosing interval of 

27 twice daily. EM was also prescribed Dilaudid 4mg, 1 tab every 6 hours as needed #90. EM lived 

28 in Los Angeles, traveled approximately 18 miles CPC, and drove additional miles to Respondent 
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Pharmacy to receive his prescriptions. Respondent Pharmacy's printed Controlled Substance 

2 Utilization Review ("CURES") report for EM shows that on June 9, 2010, EM used multiple 

3 physicians to obtain his pain medications. 

4 FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

5 (Failure to Assume Co-Responsibility to Validate Legitimacy of Prescription) 

6 21. Respondents Pharmacy, Lim and Schwartz are subject to disciplinary action under 

7 Code section 4301, subdivisions ( d) and (j) for violating Health and Safety Code section 11153, 

8 subdivision (a), and Code section 4301, subdivision (o), for violating Regulations sections 1761, 

9 in that between March 23, 2009 to December 23, 2011, Respondents failed to assume 

1 O corresponding responsibility by failing to validate the legitimacy of the prescriptions and/or 

I] reviewing the patients' drug therapy, by dispensing prescriptions to physician shoppers, and/or by 

I 2 dispensing erroneous/uncertain prescriptions. Complainant refers to and incorporates all the 

13 allegations contained in paragraphs 18-20, as though set forth fully. 

14 SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

15 (Failure to Maintain Records) 

16 22. Respondents Pharmacy and Lim are subject to disciplinary action under Code section 

17 430 I, subdivision ( o) for violating Code sections 4081 and 4105, in that during the Board 

18 investigation on March 7, 2011, Respondents could not produce prescription hardcopies for RX 

19 ## 1574617, 1578157, 1556336, 1578979, 1558050, 1558030, 1560968 and 1562161forthe 

20 period between March 23, 2009 and February 28, 2010. 

21 DISCIPLINE CONSIDERATIONS 

22 23. To determine the degree of discipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent Lim, 

23 Complainant alleges that on or about April 27, 2011, the Board of Pharmacy issued Citation 

24 Number CI 20 l O 48039 to Respondent Lim for violations of Regulations section 1751.3, 

25 subdivision (b), 1751.7, subdivision (a), and 1716.2. Respondent Lim was ordered to pay a fine 

26 of $1,500.00. That Citation is now final and is incorporated by reference as if fully set forth. 

27 Ill 

28 Ill 
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PRAYER 

2 WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

3 and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: 

4 I. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 49825, issued to Gemmel 

5 Pharmacy Inc., dba B & B Pharmacy; Phic Lim; Stanley Marc Schwartz; 

6 

7 

2. 

3. 

Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 49175, issued to Phic Lim; 

Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPI-I 32928, issued to Stanley 

8 Marc Schwartz; 

9 4. Ordering Gemmel Pharmacy Inc., dba B & B Pharmacy, Phic Lim and Stanley Marc 

IO Schwartz lo jointly and severally pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the 

11 investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 

12 125.3; 

13 

14 

15 

5. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

16 

17 DATED: __!f~LI 
18 Execut' e fficer 

Board o · Pharmacy 
I 9 Department of Consumer Affairs 

State of California 
20 Complainant 

21 
LA20 I 3509961 

22 51485506.doc 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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XAVIER BECERRA 
Attorney General of California 
LINDAL. SUN 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
MATTHEW A. KING 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 265691 

300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
matthew .king@doj.ca.gov 
(213) 897-7446 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

P S ENTERPRISE, INC., 
d.b.a. HUNTINGTON PHARMACY; 
PHIC LIM, President, Pharmacist-In­
Charge 
2300 Huntington Dr. 
San Marino, CA 91108 

Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 45238, 

and 

PHICLIM 
1553 Lucretia Ave. 
Los Angeles, CA 90026 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 49175, 

Respondents. 

Complainant alleges: 

Case No. 4906 
OAH No. 2014080925 [Consolidated] 

FIRST AMENDED ACCUSATION 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity 

25 as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs. 

26 2. On May 29, 2001, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 

27 45238 to Respondent P S Enterprise, Inc., doing business as Huntington Pharmacy; with Phic Lim 

28 as the President since May 29, 2001 and Pharmacist-in-Charge since March 10, 2010 (Respondent 
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Pharmacy). The Pharmacy Permit expired on May I, 2012, and has not been renewed. 

2 3. On October 22, 1996, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist License Number 

3 RPH 49175 to Phic Lim (Respondent Phic Lim). The Pharmacist License was in full force and 

4 effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on December 31, 2017 

5 unless it is renewed. 

6 JURISDICTION 

7 4. This Accusation is brought before the Board under the authority of the following 

8 laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated. 

9 5. Section 4300 of the Code states in relevant part that"[ e ]very license issued may be 

IO suspended or revoked." 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

6. Section 4300.1 of the Code states: 

The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued license 
by operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the 
placement of a license on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a 
licensee shall not deprive the board of jurisdiction to commence or proceed with any 
investigation of, or action or disciplinary proceeding against, the licensee or to render a 
decision suspending or revoking the license. 

7. 

STATUTES 

Section 490 of the Code states in relevant part: 

(a) In addition to any other action that a board is permitted to take against a 
licensee, a board may suspend or revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has 
been convicted of a crime, if the crime is substantially related to the qualifications, 
functions, or duties of the business or profession for which the license was issued. 

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a board may exercise any 
authority to discipline a licensee for conviction of a crime that is independent of the 
authority granted under subdivision (a) only if the crime is substantially related to the 
qualifications, functions, or duties of the business or profession for which the licensee's 
license was issued. 

(c) A conviction within the meaning of this section means a plea or verdict of 
guilty or a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere. An action that a board is 
permitted to take following the establishment of a conviction may be taken when the 
time for appeal has elapsed, or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal, 
or when an order granting probation is made suspending the imposition of sentence, 
irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203 .4 of the Penal Code. 

2 
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8. Section 4022 of the Code states: 

"Dangerous drug" or "dangerous device" means any drug or device unsafe for 
self-use in humans or animals, and includes the following: 

(a) Any drug that bears the legend: "Caution: federal law prohibits dispensing 
without prescription," "Rx only," or words of similar import. 

(b) Any device that bears the statement: "Caution: federal law restricts this device 
to sale by or on the order of a __ ," "Rx only," or words of similar import, the blank 
to be filled in with the designation of the practitioner licensed to use or order use of the 
device. 

( c) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully 
dispensed only on prescription or furnished pursuant to Section 4006. 

9. Section 4081 of the Code states in relevant part: 

(a) All records of manufacture and of sale, acquisition, receipt, shipment, or 
disposition of dangerous drugs or dangerous devices shall be at all times during 
business hours open to inspection by authorized officers of the law, and shall be 
preserved for at least three years from the date of making. A current inventory shall be 
kept by every manufacturer, wholesaler, third-party logistics provider, pharmacy, 
veterinary food-animal drug retailer, outsourcing facility, physician, dentist, podiatrist, 
veterinarian, laboratory, clinic, hospital, institution, or establishment holding a 
currently valid and unrevoked certificate, license, permit, registration, or exemption 
under Division 2 (commencing with Section 1200) of the Health and Safety Code or 
under Part 4 ( commencing with Section 16000) of Division 9 of the Welfare and 
Institutions Code who maintains a stock of dangerous drugs or dangerous devices. 

(b) The owner, officer, and partner of a pharmacy, wholesaler, third-party 
logistics provider, or veterinary food-animal drug retailer shall be jointly responsible, 
with the pharmacist-in-charge, responsible manager, or designated representative-in­
charge, for maintaining the records and inventory described in this section. 

10. Section 4301 of the Code states: 

The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of 
unprofessional conduct or whose license has been issued by mistake. Unprofessional 
conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following: 

( d) The clearly excessive furnishing of controlled substances in violation of 
subdivision (a) of Section 11153 of the Health and Safety Code. 
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(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, 
deceit, or corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a 
licensee or otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not. 

(j) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, of any other state, or of the 
United States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs. 

(1) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, 
and duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of 
Chapter 13 ( commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code 
regulating controlled substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating 
controlled substances or dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of 
unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the record of conviction shall be conclusive 
evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred. The board may inquire into the 
circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order to fix the degree of 
discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances or 
dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related to 
the qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or 
verdict of guilty or a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a 
conviction within the meaning of this provision. The board may take action when the 
time for appeal has elapsed, or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal 
or when an order granting probation is made suspending the imposition of sentence, 
irrespective of a subsequent order under Section I 203 .4 of the Penal Code allowing the 
person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not guilty, or setting 
aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, or indictment. 

( o) Violating or attempting to violate, directlv or indirectlv. or assisting in or 
abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate anv provision or term of this chapter or 
of the applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacv, including 
regulations established by the board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency. 

I I. Section 4307 of the Code states: 

(a) Any person who has been denied a license or whose license has been revoked 
or is under suspension, or who has failed to renew his or her license while it was under 
suspension, or who has been a manager, administrator, owner, member, officer, 
director, associate, partner, or any other person with management or control of any 
partnership, corporation, trust, firm, or association whose application for a license has 
been denied or revoked, is under suspension or has been placed on probation, and while 
acting as the manager, administrator, owner, member, officer, director, associate, 
partner, or any other person with management or control had knowledge of or 

4 
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knowingly participated in any conduct for which the license was denied, revoked, 
suspended, or placed on probation, shall be prohibited from serving as a manager, 
administrator, owner, member, officer, director, associate, partner, or in any other 
position with management or control of a licensee as follows: 

( 1) Where a probationary license is issued or where an existing license is placed 
on probation, this prohibition shall remain in effect for a period not to exceed five 
years. 

(2) Where the license is denied or revoked, the prohibition shall continue until 
the license is issued or reinstated. 

(b) "Manager, administrator, owner, member, officer, director, associate, partner, 
or any other person with management or control of a license" as used in this section 
and Section 4308, may refer to a pharmacist or to any other person who serves in such 
capacity in or for a licensee. 

(c) The provisions of subdivision (a) may be alleged in any pleading filed 
pursuant to Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3 of the 
Government Code. However, no order may be issued in that case except as to a person 
who is named in the caption, as to whom the pleading alleges the applicability of this 
section, and where the person has been given notice of the proceeding as required by 
Chapter 5 ( commencing with Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3 of the Government 
Code. The authority to proceed as provided by this subdivision shall be in addition to 
the board's authority to proceed under Section 4339 or any other provision oflaw. 

12. Section 4332 of the Code states in relevant part: 

Anv person who fails. neglects. or refuses to maintain the records required bv 
Section 4081 or who. when called upon bv an authorized officer or a member of the 
board. fails. neglects. or refuses to produce or provide the records within a reasonable 
time. or who willfully produces or furnishes records that are false, is guilty of a 
misdemeanor. 

13. Health and Safety Code section 1115 3 states in relevant part: 

(a) A prescription for a controlled substance shall only be issued for a legitimate 
medical purpose by an individual practitioner acting in the usual course of his or her 
professional practice. The responsibility for the proper prescribing and dispensing of 
controlled substances is upon the prescribing practitioner, but a corresponding 
responsibility rests with the pharmacist who fills the prescription. Except as authorized 
by this division, the following are not legal prescriptions: ( 1) an order purporting to be 
a prescription which is issued not in the usual course of professional treatment or in 
legitimate and authorized research; or (2) an order for an addict or habitual user of 
controlled substances, which is issued not in the course of professional treatment or as 
part of an authorized narcotic treatment program, for the purpose of providing the user 
with controlled substances, sufficient to keep him or her comfortable by maintaining 
customary use. 
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14. Health and Safety Code section 11200 states: 

(a) No person shall dispense or refill a controlled substance prescription more 
than six months after the date thereof. 

(b) No prescription for a Schedule III or IV substance may be refilled more than 
five times and in an amount, for all refills of that prescription taken together, exceeding 
a 120-day supply. 

(c) No prescription for a Schedule II substance may be refilled. 

REGULATIONS 

15. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1718, states: 

"Current Inventory" as used in Sections 4081 and 4332 of the Business and 
Professions Code shall be considered to include complete accountability for all 
dangerous drugs handled by every licensee enumerated in Sections 4081 and 4332. 

The controlled substances inventories required by Title 21, CFR, Section 1304 
shall be available for inspection upon request for at least 3 years after the date of the 
inventory. 

16. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1761, states: 

(a) No pharmacist shall compound or dispense any prescription which contains 
any significant error, omission, irregularity, uncertainty, ambiguity or alteration. Upon 
receipt of any such prescription, the pharmacist shall contact the prescriber to obtain 
the information needed to validate the prescription. 

(b) Even after conferring with the prescriber, a pharmacist shall not compound or 
dispense a controlled substance prescription where the pharmacist knows or has 
objective reason to know that said prescription was not issued for a legitimate medical 
purpose. 

17. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, states: 

For the purpose of denial. suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility 
license pursuant to Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and 
Professions Code, a crime or act shall be considered substantially related to the 
qualifications. functions or duties of a licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it 
evidences present or potential unfitness of a licensee or registrant to perform the 
functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner consistent with the 
public health, safety, or welfare. 

COST RECOVERY 

18. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the 

26 administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of 

27 the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

28 enforcement of the case. 
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DRUG CLASSIFICATIONS 

2 19. Dilaudid is a brand name for hydromorphone. Dilaudid is a Schedule II controlled 

3 substance and a dangerous drug. (Health & Saf. Code, § 11055, subd. (b)(l)(J); Bus. & Prof. 

4 Code, § 4022.) Dilaudid is indicated for severe pain. 

5 20. OxyContin is a brand name for oxycodone. OxyContin is a Schedule II controlled 

6 substance and a dangerous drug. (Health & Saf. Code,§ 11055, subd. (b)(l)(M); Bus. & Prof. 

7 Code, § 4022.) OxyContin is indicated for moderate to severe pain. 

8 21. Lyrica is a brand name for pregabalin. Lyrica is a Schedule V controlled substance 

9 and a dangerous drug. (Code Fed. Regs., tit. 21, § 1308.15, subd. ( e )( 13); Bus. & Prof. Code, § 

1 o 4022.) Lyrica is indicated for fibromyalgia, diabetic nerve pain, spinal cord injury nerve pain, pain 

11 after shingles, and partial onset seizures in adults with epilepsy. 

12 BOARD INVESTIGATION 

13 22. From 2011 to 2013, the Board conducted a series of investigations of Respondent 

14 Pharmacy. Respondent Pharmacy's controlled substance log, prescription copies, Patient Activity 

15 Reports (PARs) and other documents, revealed violations of the Pharmacy Law. 

16 FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

17 (Conviction of a Substantially Related Crime) 

18 (As to Respondent Phic Lim) 

19 23. Respondent Phic Lim is subject to disciplinary action under sections 490 and 4301, 

20 subdivision (1), in conjunction with California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, in that 

21 Respondent Phic Lim was convicted of a crime that is substantially related to the qualifications, 

22 functions, and duties of a registered pharmacist. 

23 24. On or about December 11, 2015, Respondent Phic Lim pleaded guilty to one felony 

24 count of structuring of currency transactions (31 U.S.C. § 5324(a)(3).) On or about February 8, 

25 2016, Respondent was sentenced to 12 months and one day in a federal penitentiary and ordered 

26 to pay a fine of $15,000 and a special assessment of $100. Following release from imprisonment, 

27 Respondent was placed on supervised release for three years upon terms and conditions that, in 

28 relevant part, require him to obtain prior written approval from his probation officer before being 
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---- ------·-----------------, 

employed in any position that requires licensing and/or certification by a local, state, or federal 

2 agency. (United States of America v. Phic Lim (C.D.Cal. 2016) No. CR-11-1075-SJ0-5).) 

3 25. The circumstances of the conviction are that beginning not earlier than July 2009, 

4 Respondent and his wife, a co-defendant, engaged in a pattern of knowingly and intentionally 

5 depositing cash proceeds in structured amounts (that is, in individual transactions less than 

6 $10,000), resulting in combined deposits per day of more than $10,000, and using multiple bank 

7 accounts. 

8 26. In total, Respondent and his wife made structured deposits of at least $105,826 in 

9 such cash proceeds. Respondent made those structured deposits knowing that the relevant 

1 O financial institutions had a legal obligation to report currency transactions in excess of $10,000, 

11 and Respondent acted for the purpose of evading that reporting obligation. 

12 27. As an example of the structuring in which Respondent was engaged, on August 4, 

13 2009, Respondent and his wife made two cash deposits in the amounts of $1,662 and $9,000 into 

14 a Chase Bank account ending in numbers 0725. 

15 SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

16 (Commission of Act of Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit, Corruption) 

17 (As to Respondent Phic Lim) 

18 28. Respondent Phic Lim is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, 

19 subdivision (f), in conjunction with California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, in that 

20 Respondent Phic Lim committed an act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit or 

21 corruption. Complainant realleges paragraphs 21-26. 

22 THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

23 (Failure to Validate Legitimacy of Prescriptions) 

24 (As to All Respondents) 

25 29. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subdivisions 

26 (d) and (j) for violating Health and Safety Code section 11153, subdivision (a), and Code section 

27 4301, subdivision ( o ), for violating California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1761, 

28 subdivisions (a) and (b), in that between 2009 and 2011, Respondents failed to assume 
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corresponding responsibility by failing to validate the legitimacy of the prescriptions they 

2 dispensed; by failing to review the patients' drug therapy; by dispensing prescriptions to physician 

3 shoppers or habitual users; and/or by dispensing erroneous or uncertain prescriptions. The 

4 circumstances are as follows: 

5 

6 

7 

A. Patient E.H. Received Prescriptions From Other Pharmacies While Receiving 

Lyrica 300 mg from Respondents 

30. On or about February 5, 2010, Respondents dispensed prescription number 699247 to 

8 Patient E.H. The prescription consisted of 60 tablets ofLyrica 300 mg, a 30-day supply. 

9 

IO 

31. Respondents refilled the prescription five times between March and December, 2017. 

32. Respondents knew or should have known that Patient E.H. obtained prescriptions 

11 from five other pharmacies and seven doctors during the time that he received prescriptions from 

12 Respondents. 

13 B. Patient P.G. Received an Excessive Amount of OxyContin 80 mg 

14 33. On or about November 25, 2009, Respondents dispensed prescription number 693275 

15 to Patient P.G. The prescription consisted of90 pills ofOxyContin 80 mg, a 30-day supply. 

16 34. On or about December 1, 2009, Respondents dispensed a 30-day supply of Patient 

17 P.G.'s prescription. 

18 35. On or about December 24, 2009, Respondents dispensed another 30-day supply to 

19 Patient P.G. 30 days early. 

20 36. Respondents knew or should have known that Patient P.G. received prescriptions 

21 from two different doctors while receiving his prescriptions from Respondents. 

22 

23 

C. Patient S.A. Received an Excessive Amount ofHydrocodone/APAP 10/325 

37. On or about June 22, 2010, Respondents dispensed prescription number 711850 to 

24 Patient S.A. The prescription consisted of 120 pills of hydrocodone/APAP 10 mg /325 mg, a 30-

25 day supply. 

26 

27 

28 

38. On or about July 6, 2010, Respondents dispensed a refill 16 days early. 

39. On or about July 21, 2010 Respondents dispensed a refill 15 days early. 

40. Respondents knew or should have known that Patient S.A. obtained 120 
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hydrocodone/APAP 10 mg/325 mg from four other pharmacies during the period in which she 

2 obtained the prescriptions from Respondents. 

3 41. Respondents knew or should have known that Respondent lived in Palmdale and 

4 traveled to San Dimas and Azusa for her prescriptions. 

5 

6 

D. Patient Y.B. Received an Excessive Amount of Hydrocodone/APAP 10/325 

42. On or about January 21, 2011, Respondents dispensed prescription number 724 719 to 

7 Patient Y .B. The prescription consisted of 45 pills of hydrocodone/ APAP 10 mg/325 mg, an 11-

8 day supply. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

43. On or about January 26, 201 I, Respondents dispensed a refill six days early. 

44. On or about February 3, 20 I I, Respondents dispensed a refill eight days early. 

45. On or about February 8, 20 I I, Respondents dispensed a refill six days early. 

46. On or about February 2 I, 2011, Respondents dispensed a refill. 

47. On or about February 25, 2011, Respondents dispensed a refill seven days early. 

48. On or about March 4, 2011, Respondents ran a CURES report on Patient Y.B. 

15 A CURES report is a report generated from California's Controlled Substance Utilization Review 

16 and Evaluation System. All prescription drug history information is maintained in CURES, a 

17 database which contains about 86 million records. The database includes information about the 

18 drug dispensed, drug quantity and strength, patient name, address, prescriber name, and 

19 authorization number, including DEA number and prescription number. 

20 49. By virtue of the information conveyed in the CURES report, Respondents knew or 

21 should have known that during the period in which Patient Y.B. obtained prescriptions from 

22 Respondents, she also obtained prescriptions from 16 other pharmacies and 13 doctors. 

23 50. Respondents knew or should have known that Patient Y.B. lived in San Gabriel and 

24 traveled to Glendora and Norwalk for her prescriptions. 

25 

26 

E. Daily Logs Reveal Questionable Prescribing and Dispensing Patterns 

51. The daily logs for Respondent Pharmacy reveal prescribing and dispensing patterns 

27 from which Respondents knew or should have known that the prescriptions they filled were not 

28 issued for a lawful medical purpose. Specifically, the daily logs show that out-of-area patients 

10 
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received a combined 123 prescriptions for pain killers, including OxyContin 80 mg, morphine 

2 sulphate, and hydromorphone/Dilaudid 4 mg between January 4, 2010 and February 6, 2010, as 

3 follows: 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Date Rx No. Count Drug 

January 4, 2010 

1 1/4/2010 696115 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

2 1/4/2010 696137 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

3 1/4/2010 696141 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

4 1/4/2010 696145 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

5 1/4/2010 696150 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

6 1/4/2010 696155 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

7 1/4/2010 696161 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

8 1/4/2010 696169 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

January 5, 2010 

9 1/5/2010 696270 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

10 1/5/20 I 0 696274 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

11 1/5/2010 696278 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

12 1/5/2010 696282 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

13 1/5/2010 696286 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

14 1/5/2010 696291 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

15 1/5/20 I 0 696295 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

January 7, 2010 

16 1/7/2010 696489 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

17 1/7/2010 696493 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

18 1/7/2010 696500 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

19 1/7/2010 696504 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

20 1/7/2010 696505 60 Hydromorphone 4 mg 

11 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Date Rx No. Count Drug 

21 1/7/2010 696510 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

22 1/7/2010 696514 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

23 1/7/2010 696518 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

January 8, 2010 

24 1/8/2010 696600 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

25 1/8/2010 696604 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

26 1/8/2010 696608 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

27 1/8/2010 696613 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

28 1/8/2010 696617 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

29 1/8/2010 696621 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

January 9, 2010 

30 1/9/2010 696717 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

31 1/9/2010 696718 60 Morphine sulphate 50 mg 

32 1/9/2010 696722 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

33 1/9/2010 696727 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

34 1/9/2010 696730 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

35 1/9/2010 696734 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

36 1/9/2010 696735 60 Hydromorphone 4 mg 

37 1/9/2010 696740 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

38 1/9/20 I 0 696748 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

39 1/9/2010 696752 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

40 1/9/20 I 0 696756 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

41 1/9/2010 696760 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

January 11, 2010 

42 1/11/2010 696788 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

43 1/11/2010 696796 60 Morphine sulphate 50 mg 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Date Rx No. Count Drug 

44 1/11/2010 696801 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

45 1/11/2010 696805 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

46 1/11/2010 696809 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

47 1/11/2010 696813 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

48 1/11/2010 696815 60 Hydromorphone 4 mg 

49 1/11/2010 696831 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

50 1/11/2010 696832 100 Dilaudid 4 mg 

51 1/11/2010 696835 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

52 1/11/2010 696836 100 Dilaudid 4 mg 

January 12, 2010 

53 1/12/2010 696924 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

54 1/12/2010 696928 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

55 1/12/2010 696932 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

56 1/12/2010 696937 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

57 1/12/2010 696941 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

58 1/12/2010 696942 60 Hydromorphone 4 mg 

59 1/12/2010 696943 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

60 1/12/2010 696949 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

61 1/12/2010 696953 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

62 1/12/2010 696972 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

January 16, 2010 

63 1/16/2010 697326 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

64 1/16/2010 697330 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

65 1/16/2010 697334 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

66 1/16/2010 697343 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

67 1/16/2010 697349 90 OxyContin 80 mg 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Date Rx No. Count Drug 

68 1/16/2010 697353 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

69 1/16/2010 697357 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

70 1/16/2010 697361 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

71 1/16/2010 697365 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

72 1/16/2010 697369 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

January 18, 2010 

73 1/18/2010 697399 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

74 1/18/2010 697409 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

75 1/18/2010 697416 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

76 1/18/2010 697422 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

77 1/18/2010 697427 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

78 1/18/2010 697436 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

79 1/18/2010 697440 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

80 1/18/2010 697444 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

81 1/18/2010 697448 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

82 1/18/2010 697454 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

83 1/18/2010 697458 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

84 1/18/2010 697462 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

January 23, 2010 

85 1/23/2010 697925 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

86 1/23/2010 697934 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

87 1/23/2010 697938 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

88 1/23/2010 697942 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

89 1/23/2010 697946 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

90 1/23/2010 697950 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

91 1/23/2010 697955 90 OxyContin 80 mg 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Date Rx No. Count Drug 

92 1/23/2010 697960 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

93 1/23/2010 697965 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

94 1/23/2010 697969 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

January 25, 2010 

95 1/25/2010 698017 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

96 1/25/2010 698021 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

97 1/25/2010 698025 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

98 1/25/2010 698029 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

99 1/25/2010 698033 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

100 1/25/2010 698037 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

101 1/25/2010 698069 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

102 1/25/2010 698077 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

103 1/25/2010 698080 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

104 1/25/2010 698082 100 Dilaudid 4 mg 

January 30, 2010 

105 1/30/2010 698644 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

106 1/30/2010 698647 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

107 1/30/2010 698652 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

108 1/30/2010 698655 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

109 1/30/2010 698658 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

110 1/30/2010 698661 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

111 1/30/2010 698664 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

112 1/30/2010 698667 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

113 1/30/2010 698679 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

February 6, 2010 

114 2/6/2010 699317 90 OxyContin 80 mg 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

Date Rx No. Count Drug 

2/6/2010 699320 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

2/6/2010 699323 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

2/6/2010 699326 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

2/6/2010 699329 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

2/6/2010 699334 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

2/6/2010 699337 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

2/6/2010 699340 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

2/6/2010 699343 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

2/6/2010 699346 90 OxyContin 80 mg 

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unauthorized Dispensing of Controlled Substance Refill) 

(As to All Respondents) 

52. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subdivision 

16 (j), for violating Health and Safety Code section 11200, in that Respondents dispensed a 

17 controlled substance refill more than six months after the date of the original prescription. On or 

18 about February 5, 2010, Respondents dispensed prescription number 699247 to Patient E.H. The 

19 prescription consisted of 60 tablets ofLyrica 300 mg, a 30-day supply. Respondents dispensed a 

20 refill prescription on December 17, 2010, which was more than six months from the date of the 

21 original prescription. 

22 FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

23 (Failure to Keep Complete Accountability) 

24 (As to All Respondents) 

25 53. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subdivision 

26 (o), for violating Code sections 4081, 4332, and California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 

27 1718, in that, pursuant to an audit based on Respondent Pharmacy's records from March 25, 2010 

28 to December 23, 2011, Respondents could not account for 142 tablets ofDilaudid 4 mg and 200 
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tablets of OxyContin 80 mg. 

54. The Selected Data Audit Summary follows: 

Initial Amount Amount Amt. to Stock On Short-
Drue: Amount Ordered Total Dispensed Account Hand ae;e 

Dilaudid 
840 7,300 8,140 7,320 820 620 200 

4mg 
OxyCon-

820 22,900 23,720 23,550 170 28 142 
tin 80 mg 

DISCIPLINARY CONSIDERATIONS 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 55. To determine the degree of discipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent Phic Lim, 

9 Complainant alleges that on or about April 27, 2011, the Board issued Citation Number CI 2010 

10 48039 to Respondent Phic Lim for violations of California Code of Regulations, title 16, sections 

11 1751.3, subdivision (b ), 1751.7, subdivision (a), and 1716.2. Respondent Phic Lim was ordered to 

12 pay a fine of$1,500. That Citation is now final and is incorporated herein by reference as if set 

13 forth fully. 

14 OTHER MATTERS 

15 56. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4307, if Pharmacy Permit Number 

16 PHY 45238 or Pharmacist License Number RPH 49175 is disciplined as part of the Board's 

17 Decision, then Phic Lim shall be prohibited from serving as a manager, administrator, owner, 

18 member, officer, director, associate, partner, or in any other position with management or control 

19 of a licensee for a period (I) not to exceed five years if either Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 

20 45238 or Pharmacist License Number RPH 49175 is placed on probation as part of the Board's 

21 decision, or (2) until said licenses are reinstated if they are revoked as part of the Board's 

22 decision. 

23 Ill 

24 Ill 

25 Ill 

26 Ill 

27 Ill 

28 Ill 
17 
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--------1 _ _ _ - - PRAYER -

2 WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

3 and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: 

4 1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 45238, issued to PS 

5 Enterprise, Inc., doing business as Huntington Pharmacy; with Phic Lim as the President and 

6 Pharmacist-in-Charge; 

7 

8 

2. 

3. 

Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 49175, issued to Phic Lim; 

Prohibiting Phic Lim, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4307, from 

9 serving as a manager, administrator, owner, member, officer, director, associate, partner, or in any 

1 o other position with management or control of a licensee for a period (1) not to exceed five years if 

11 either Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 45238 or Pharmacist License Number RPH 49175 is placed 

12 on probation as part of the Board's decision, or (2) until said licenses are reinstated if they are 

13 revoked as part of the Board's decision; 

14 4. Ordering PS Enterprise, Inc., d.b.a. Huntington Pharmacy and Phic Lim,jointly and 

15 severally, to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and e~forcement 

16 of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125.3; and, 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22. 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

5. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

;;;_/1=1 /;1-
DATED:----------

LA2013510033152385142_3 

VIRGINIA HEROLD 
Executive Officer 
Board of Pharmacy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 
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October 2018 Meeting Minutes 
 
8. Application for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Appearance 
 
  iSleep, LLC – Reno, NV 
 
Charles Smart and John Hickok, part owners, appeared and were sworn by President 
Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Smart and Mr. Hickok stated that iSleep, LLC provides affordable sleep apnea 
testing for patients. 
 
Mr. Hickok and Mr. Smart answered questions regarding their work history and iSleep, 
LLC’s policies and procedures and business model. 
 
The Board expressed concern that iSleep, LLC has a prescriber on Staff that could 
potentially refer patients to the company.   
 
After discussion, the Board directed Board Staff to review iSleep, LLC’s business model 
is in compliance with Nevada law. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kirk Wentworth moved to approve iSleep, LLC’s Application for Nevada 

MDEG License pending a positive inspection and review and approval of 
iSleep, LLC’s business model.  Board Staff is authorized to review and 
approve iSleep, LLC’s business model. 

 
Second: Wayne Mitchell  
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
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]rTnvnnR Srars Bonnn op' PHaRI\,{AcY

OTpICE OF THE GM+ERAL COUnISEL
lvn:"I'ER's l)rRECI' Drer.: 1775) 850- l 440 . E-vsrr-: rEownnns@PFIAI{MAcY.NV.6ov . F-,rx; {775i 8-50- 144 ,

January 3. 20 i I

CERTIEIIE D U. S -MAIL AN n pi':I E CII'RON I C NLAIL
Lan Thi 'Iran \ guy*en

) N. Paim St.

La Flabra, CA 90631

I

g" 71 $fisL'] tg35 tr 57 '+SSB 
'1 I

RE: Nntice Regarding Petition for Reconsideration and Hearing

F)ear Ms. 'I'ran }{guyen:

As you are a,"vare, on December 6,2018, the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy ("Board")

lrelri a hearing on your Renewal Applicatirsn - Phttrmacisl and cleniecl the application. Tire Board

clenied your apptrication based on your history of discipline in Califomia, r,r'hich is a valicl hasis

fc,r denying an appiication purstiant to several provisions of NRS 639.210.

Yon r,r,ere nradc a!\,are of the Board's clecision to deny your application at the Decetnber

5.ZAi B hearing, &s rn'e]1 as your right under NRS 639. t 39 to petition the Boarct lbr
reconsideration of youl"application. We disctrssed both the denial and your right to petition for

reconsideration after tfie hearing. We have corresponded about that matter. I atn sending you

this additional rvritten notice or.rt of an abutidarce of caution.

You exercised your right to petition the Board for reconsideration on Decernber 7, 2018'

b-v ernaii. The Board also received a hardcopy of your ernail on December 17, 2018. The

Bcard's Executive Secretary grantecl your petitiorr and scheduled your hearing for January 16.

20r9.

You supplemented yoltr petition on or abr:ut Decemher 27 ,2018, in r,r'hich you also

requestecl that ihe Board either rescherJule your hearing until a date alter January 18, 2019, when

you are schedlrled to return fiom traveling, or to provide you r,l'ith a written decision. On

t)ecember ?8, 2018, Boarcl Staff int'ornrecl !'oil that it had grzurted your request to reschedule your

hea:ing. I providecl you the optior: of appearing at either the Board's Marcir 2019 or April 2019

b*ard meeting.

Finally. on Jaluary 3, 20 t9, I receivecl your enTail requesting that the Board forcgc a

hearing where ),ou can appear in person. Ycxr asked instead that the lloard consider yollr petition

at its Jan,rarl l6-17.20tP boar,J meeting. 'fo accommodate yolrr reclttest, Board Staff added your
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petition as an item on the agsnda for its January meeting. Board Staff also mailed you a rvritten

notice informing you that the Board rvill hear your petitian on January 16, ?019, at 1:30 PM.

T'here is an adclitional item, hor,r,ever, that requires yolrr attention. ]-lRS 241.033 and NRS

241.034 give 1,or-r rhe riglit to receive notice of your hearing "at least 21 u'orking days before the

hearing." Your Janua:-y 3, 2019 ernail, ffid the notice the Board mailed by certified mail to you

the sarne day, does not proyide you sufficient notice uncier thr:se statutes. The Board can procced

r,vith your hearing on January 16, 2019, only if yor-r'"r,rite me to indicate that you waive your right
to 2l days'norice of the hearing. Otherwise. tire Board will be unable to consider your petitior:.

Tt will have to reschedule the hearir:g r,rntil the Board's March 6, 2018 meeting.

Unless I receive a rvritten response ltoin yott. the Board rvill not be able to hear your

petition on Januar:)' l5 as explained in the previous paragraph. Contact rne if you have questions.

Best regards,

A#$g*d-'*iej
S. Paul Edwards
General Counsei

Nevada State Board of Pharrnacv

Cc: Davicl Wucst, R. Ph., Executive Secretary of the Nerrada Board of Pharmacy; Yenli Long,

pharni.D., Deputy Executive Secretaly"of tire T*Jevada Board of Pharrnacy
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ffiewm&m ffigmge ffiwma"ft wf, ffi$$ffi&rtrsffiffffi
r.:il 1 lj,j t:'-i_]lvil L,:.1..L ' llHl J(..i. i',jll,it.i.,,i:. fiiiihl.]

i;j':t i)::ri"::.::.::.,'l e .:'r:..:r..r.:-;i;.-r. r i:1,;.. i:: ,:l'[r:i-r..i:1.1 1

I l,,i ;..i .1-;1 ,.....1.i::',i'..', -]rr:r ri'-ir,'" n ,','+::r',r; i, r-.'l: l:r'

January 3, 2019

Lan Thi Tran Nguyen
I N Palm $t

La Habra, CA 90631

Dear Ms. Tran Nguyen:

We are in receipt of your request for reconsideration of the denial of ysur renewal
application.

Your hearing lras been scheduled for the following:

Wednesday, January 16, 2019
1:30 pm or soon thereafter

Hilton Garden lnn
7830 $ Las Vegas Blvd

Las Vegas, hlevada

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 24'1.034, please be advlsed that the hearing is a public

meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against
you if the Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after

considering your character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical

or mental health. The Board at its discretion rnay go into closed session to consider
your character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental

health. You may attend any closed sessisn, have an attorney or other representative

of your choosing pre$ent during any closed session, and present written evidence,
provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character, alleged

misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed

session.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,
,{itt;r! .,-r,'i -ri n ii, ,.

li,,1t L{rr1'li i I E*t-L-;y

Candy ttrt. Nally
Licensing $pecialist

g'17'i s6s0 0s35 0157,,1s88 0'1
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Paul Edwards

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lan Nguyen <n, .com>
Thursday, January 3, 2019 8:45 AM
Paul Edwards
Re: NV license renewal- additional proofs

Dear Mr. Edwards,
Would you present all of my writing documents for reconsideration on the Board meeting on Jan 16-17, and have

them put their decision in writing, then mail their decision to my address because it would be better in writing to avoid
confusion. so far, I presented all of my grievances and rationale for their denial via mail and email for them to review
and reconslderation plus my budget shortage.

Your consideration is appreciated.
Best regards,
Lan Ntuyen
lan 2,2019

On Fri, Dec 28, 2018 at 7:45 AM Paul Edwards <oedwards@pharmacv.nv.qov> wrote:

Ms. N8uyen,

The Board received your emails. Per your December 21, 2018 letter, the Board will rernove your request for
reconsideration from its January 16-17, 2019 meeting agenda. lt will reschedule your appearance for either March 6-7,
2019 in Reno, or April L0-11, 2019 in Las Vegas. Let me know what meeting you would like to attend.

Best regarcis,

S. Paul Edwards, Esg.

Seneral Cuunsel

Nevada $tate Bsard af Pharmacy

431. W. Plurnb Lane

H*no, NV 895CI9

t775) 8s0-i.440 {phune}

{77s} 850-1444 (fax}
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[-rn a ii: pedwarcisP nh a rrnacv. rlv. guy

Web pa6e: bop.nv.f;ov

NOT LEGAL ADVICE: This information is provided as a courtesy on behalf of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. This
information does not constitute legal advice and does not override the specific provisions of Nevada law as applied to a
particular set of facts.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanyinB documents are intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed. They may contain information that is proprietary privileged,
confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable Federal or State law. lf the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, using, sharing or copying this
communication or its contents. lf you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy the original transmission. Thankyou.

From: Lan Nguyen <t ,

Sent: Saturday, December 22, 2018 5:22 AM
To: David wuest <dwuest@ah"qrmB_Qy*ny.gev>; paut Edwards <pecrwards@pharl&fr.sy_n"v_.sey>i lan trannguyen

Subiect: NV license renewal- additional proofs

Lan Thi Tran Nguyen

) N. Palm Street

La Habra, CA 9063L

Tel: t

Email:

December 21, 20LB

Nevada Board of Pharmacy

431 W. Plumh Lane

Reno, Nevada 89509
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Tel: (77s)8s0-1440

ln Re: Additional request for reconsideration of Nevada Pharmacist License Renewal

To: Mr. Dave Wuest, Director of Nevada Board of Pharmacy

Cc: Mr,5. Paul Edwards, General Counsel

Dear Sirs,

As per your phone instructions this mcrning, I would like to present the adverse arrangements that inflict my

emotional, mental, and financial hardship statu$ as the follows:

1) NV Board request rny appearance on Jan 1"5-1"8 in Las Vegas to hear the Board decision for reconsideration
i,vhen lwill be overseas and corne back on Jan L8, 2019 (see my flight scheduled attached). I requested for the
written decision to be mailed to me to the above address or rescheduled to a later date vuhen I return to the
US.

2) Mr. Wuest denied refunding the amount of $860 which was the renewal license fee if the Board decided

not to grant rfiy renewal. Mr. Wuest's rationale that the $860 was charged for my appearance before the Baard

on Dec 6, 2018. lt is non-refundable due to the fine print at the bottom of the renewal application. This ir

against rny will to renew my license in reply to the mail solicitation letter of Ms, Lisa Hedaria, director of
finance, whom I provided my felony conviction in writing to explain my license voluntanily surrendered status

with the CA Board of pharrnacy. After reviewing my NV license status, she provided the required 5860 fee for
renewal and stated so long as I rnalled the renewed application, money order for. the requested fee, and

completing the continuing education CE required in the indicated tirne of the letter then it would be fine
(attachment previous rnailed to the Board to indicate that I renewed on time!"

Ms. Hedaria was well informed of my financial difficulty status, and I would nCIt send the renewal money if my

renewal being denied. Then, I called the Baard and was informed that I had to appear for the Board to grant

the renewal urith the Board meeting schedule where lwas out of the country- So far, lwas not required to do

anything but appearance. The forfeiture of my $Ag0 for the arrangement of my appearance before the board

was irrational, unexpected, unagreea le to me because I would definitely disagree to appear on Dec 6, 21J18,

before the NV Board for being humiliated, disrespected, irrationally outlawed the US laws and regulation, and I

would not renew my NV license due to my financial hardship. Furthermore, lalso financially suffered forthe
flight cost on the top of the renewal amount. I need to have my renewal fee back! Because the Board breached

the contract, not me.

3i The CA Board of pharrnacy will accept my licensure transferring because only my CA license was

surrendered. 5o far, NABP confirmed ttrat NV Board required license transfer applicants to maintain their
license by original NAPLEX examination. I passed the NABP exam and shall not retake the exam plus my NV

license had heen in active status since l^988, although I had never practiced pharmacy in Nevada. In contrast to

the issue raised by the Board that I required to work in NV for my NV license to be renewed.

4i I wish that Mr. Edwards would reply to my phone or email promptly. ln addition, I prefer the answet'in

writing to avoid confusion.
3
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Your consideration to grant my NV license renewal is appreciated.

Respectfu lly subm itted,

Lan Thi Tran Nguyen
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Applying for the reconsideration of
2 messages

Lan Nguyen < n>

To: pedwards@pharmacy-nv.gov, lan trannguyen <

Lan Thi Tran NguYen

N. Palm Street

La Habra, CA 90631

Tel: (

Email: !

December 6, 2018

Nevada Board of PharmacY

431 W Plumb Lane

Reno, Nevada 89509

Tel: (775)850-1-440

Gmail - Applying for the reconsideration of renewal NV pharmacist license denial

Lan Hguyen <nguyenfiftyfive@gmait,com>

,*ni*"l NV ph;;;;"i*t ri*n** Jeniat

Fri, Dec 7, ?O1B at 8:28 AM

ln Re: Application for reconsideration o{ Nevada Pharmacist ticense Renewal

First, I would like to express my gratitude for bein8 Siven the opportunity to meet with the Nevada Board of

pharmacy for the renewal of my Nevada pharmacist license on December 6, 2018. Nevertheless, my renewal was

denied for the following reasons:

1. My renewal was over 5 years window time frame for renewal when I renewed it on time, and I received

no notice of tardiness from Nevada renewal personnel (proof showing proper date attached)

2. lf it was renewed where I would work in California or Nevada after having my license renewal, I replied to

have my license transferred from Nevada to california because I was instructed by CA renewal staff that .rry

license was canceled, for I had either to retake the CA pharmacist examination or transfer the result of

passing NAPLEX to California plus passing the cA law exam to qualify for cA pharmacist application. For this

rational denial, I would work in CA because of insufficient fund relocate to Nevada but to serve Nevada or anv

oth€r state residents through MTM (Medication Therapy Management which I had the strong background to

work 24 years in hospital as a clinical consultant), Telepharmacy, Telemedicine, Telehealth, and home health

care. Furthermore, I would keep my NV status active and deal with cA pharm.acist license later- The

application of section NRS 639-134 (Registration of Pharmacist without examination; reciprocitv) cannot be

applied to mY NV license renewal.

3. What lwould do to prevent my past mistake fronl happening. ! would learn more from the Script letter of

thecAboard,learninshowtocomplywiththenewregulationandpraaicevaluabletechniquesof
compliancetopreventcurrentfutureofthedrugabuseormisuse.Moreover,lwouldfocusonareasthat
required clinical skills to serve to utilize my strong clinical background (hospital working experience) !'

4.MYpastmistakewassellingalargeamountofPseudo.ephedrinewhichwouldbeharmfultothe
community;thereforemypromisetopayback,andcontributetothecommunitywithorwithoutpayasa
volunteer (pushing wheelchair for patients, the waste of individual skill of contribution) was meaningless' This

concernedissuewasdiscriminated,preiudiced,refusedtogivethesecondchancetothefelonwho
committed a severe mistake .,once,,, anti already served her sentence for that mistake besides the loss of

careecfamilYrelationship,reputation,andassets.lnadditiontocommittingsuicide,post.traumatic

htps://mail.google,comlmaiuu/o?ik=cabae39f1&viovY=pt&search=all&penrnhid=thread€%3A 
t'77741755512g73201g8&simpl=msg-ayo3Ar739487538 " 1 /4
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12t11lzo1a Gmail- Applying for the reconsideration ol renewal NV pharmacist license dsaial

depression, and anxiety residual. This intimidation was unfair, overwhelming, damaged, and worsened my

mental health compared to CA Board's request of retaking the examination. This disrespectful humiliation

reflected the accusation and conviction of my past mistake that deeply evoked my emotional distress for

being nobody, untrustworthy, non-resilience, and triggering the suicidal attempt (this is the end of the wdrld).

so far, the punishment of denial my license renewal failed to warrant and safeguard the public safety.

Because I would spend the time to review the pharmacy textbook, retake the NAPLEX exam, learn and update

the laws of each state. and become a new license in California and Nevada instead of Eoing through the harsh

accusation of having high potential to harm the comrnunity in the future if holding the active license.

Second, it takes me tcn years to learn and atone for my mistake and forgive others for theirs because no

one is perfect. The Unlted State of American is the best-civilized nation, the land of opportunity, the place to fulfill

desires of dreamers, to support civil rights and human rights regardless of race, nature of origins, to treat people

fairly, respectfully, and with diSnity.

Third, I would like to have the Board reconsider my argument to practice more in the individual

medication profile instead of dispensing drugs, new evidence of compliance, and the updating with the new

trends in pharmacy appllcation of advanced technology that has been proven to serve better for public health vla

mediCation therapy consultant, reaching out to patient care at home or at remote location, focusing on Prevent

care, improving individual quallty of life.

Respectfully submited,

lurn*,,,Y*n----"'
1 'rJ--

Lan Thi Tran Nguyen

Enclosure:

- Proof of compliance to renewal date timeframe

- Copy of NAPLEX innovations to accelerate nation wise pharmacist licensure mobiliw

- updating of centers for Medicare and Medicaid service (cMS) to promote MTM (Medication Therapy

Management), Telepharmacy, Telemedicine, Telehealth, and Home Health care'

https:./,/mait.google.comLiaiuulo?ik=caba639ff1&view=pt&ssaroh=all&permthid=thre€d€%3A 
t-7 'a74175551297320198&simpl=msg-a%3Ar739487533 

" Z"
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12i11t2018 Gmail - App ying for the rpclrns:de:atiori of :enevva! l\V phernralist licens* cenial

Innovations in Pharmacist Licensure Mobility
Accelerate
Jttll' 17, 2018

Topics; Pharmacist I.icen$llre

ilirsl;i.r i:;l {!h*rnw*',,\',-,l.Sl} ill0riri$:i,r .{.14- Ireru' l?*;*t *ersitill *J'Fttt:iiiiuting lir:et:.s{: ?'r*rts{':t
iirrliil, ;{:eei} irt rj Fa.tients Stlie

:tlll-.L liiri i.:r; i n i-1:ri,:.:'., li:t: \i.i:il:l:t;ri ir:st:i it:tii;-:i; r:i i.irratlt lI iriilLi'trra,:y(8) il'ijiLlP{i)}al!rl ii-1

i:relnbet'iicensin,; i";ii;:tt'cs tl pi:;ii;;tLit."r: ;i.i tiiii;it'::ltr'.1 i.l:li; ir; tr;.1-e:;i a i:i iiit+ci i:irt'-iutiic:

pharnraciscs in ;.il i-lfiiitti 5i.ai*.s i::'i:.iiitllr:it;-;,'i'i:; e-i,i'!'ilrl'r:tlss. l.vlticil i:ii't'enti;: aiir:v':- f*i
sarne-day' procr:ssirrg ol'lit*irli,:"e I! i?rl:;l3i' I{:qllttis, r,i,il l;; :;ii1;pie il*ii:i,'.i 'rilii !"rr)!Y

i:irr.:!e(li:ii{l acii t}i:i:i(jnt,,iccr,.ss !.:} iluili!i.1' .:}',:triil;lr:Y {:.:at:l.

.rrll ii;: ,'irgr:': i l. I ri l: c{:;.

$[al.r:s hcrid;i iile:rsr: ]r: N(iaiai :ii". ii,irir1,. '!'::,. i.it::.ir;n;ti .'Lt:;t (oIltaiii; l i'.;ii tiiscipiilt;:i'-r

rrr :rtri. all +i' i.i;is i'afilr;; l:;.}:ii:;'; is h*y l r ti: :* I l;t i*i:lf ii ., liiirl r:; ul'r' '.::i iil.i!i.iillr} l)iill:'!:1 l l:'.'
/l l: i: i i i i riiii*n :i 1'* rrii(irrc ; i:',,'arl.: i 3i ite,'

ilrr:!liirit; $i,i,:li,.i>- r']i'r:i.i;iirrt;,ic;,' iii.t.' ,ti.lI :'e-i:;iilzr-'tilt iilip*t"ltl:r.e of s*e l<ing irciri;drlt:;rl

ii,llLse lilerts4rs lt;tvr: t r:r,il rr"i iili:li :r;;ij i;;ri;ti,::li.i. ii,:i;;.tclt,;'1 ll:e r\ssc;::i:ll:i's 1.1'ili.rl;rlll;i

iI,] l] ia':i:ai iiltt'.,uni'i( ii.-i.iitii.

htps:i/mait.eoogle.comlmaiyu/o?ik=cabae39ffl &view=pt&search=all&permihid=ihread-ayo3At'777 4'.75551297320198&6impl=mse-a%3Ar739487538 " ' 314
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r lfenrber Boards Express Concern Over Conditions of Bureau of Justice Assistance Grants, lnrpact
on Stste ?NlPsltiovember 21,20j,8

o Social }letlia Sites: The Ner' lvild }ltst for Illegal Online Phatm*iesOctober I, 2018

o Intervicw lVith a Roard Executivc Dir€ctorlug?s, 10,2018

. NABP's !'erified-Accrcdited 1\holesale Distributors@ (\'AWD@) Progran: Protccting the
I'rescriptiott Drug S upply' Ch ainAttgus t 9, 2 0 I I
. NABP Joins the Coalition for a Secure and Transparen t lnternetJuly 26, 2018

z ritr"t *unt*

+m1 Nevadal.Pdfil 12oK

*rl Hevada?.pdf
" 142K

Lan Nguyer <r

To: Nhu Tran <

iGLrofe,d terl i: icderi

1>

r>, Thu Dang < :m>, Chinh T.
Mon. Dec 10, 2018 at 9:21 Atul

)m>, Tam

2 attachments

u*1 Nevadal.pdf
" 12oK

**1 Nevada2.pdf
- 142K

h69s:/mail.googts.con/maiuu/O?ik=cabae3gfi1&vi€w=pt&search=all&permlhld=threed-a%3Ar"777417555129732O1984simp|=msea%3A1739487538 
4/4
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eFrolile Terms - NABP
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Ms. Lan Thi Tran NguYen
ITABP erfl$tile lD: 13i0?33

TERtviS OF SEfi'V;CE

Welcorne to the National Ass*ciation of Boards of Pharmacy@ (NABp@) e-P.rofile registration

Web pages. NABP Web site services, inclu4i-g the e-Profite-registrrti:.l,services, are the initial

NABp#;il-i ifrr, f*ilitate )/our request for"an NABP produc[ or edtJitional NABP services, such

as meellng regisdtions, examination registrations, and licensure-related services (collectively'
..SeruiIei':f NfiBp sinceiely thanks you i# your rnterest in the Association and our programs and

Services.

Sy creating or maintaining an e-Profile, you agree to these terrns.

Gccasionally. additional terms or requirements_may apply to certain Services. These additional

terms,ir i*quirements will be available or publisheb witti the applicable Services. By uslng the

applicable Services, ycu agree to the additional terms or requirements'

E-PftOFILE TERM$

Upon creating your e-profile, you-will receive an e-Profile ID. The e-Profile lD is used to identify

you when yo[ iequest sr ure't$ngp prograffis or Services or when NABP provides Senrices to

you-

The informatlon needed to rreate and rnaintain your e-Profile helps to:

. Accurately identiiy you
r Ensure that any data that you previously prcvicled to NABP, such as a narne or a license

number, is correctly maintained in your e-Profile

: ffi:?,#:;;ffi15ff,1,'*or the same dara

t Process yoLlr requests for Services
r Sti-eamline the licensure or certification proress, by assisting pharrnacy regulators, such as

a state board of pharmacy, or participating pharrnacy certification organizations, if you

request NABP Services related to licensure or certification'

It is verv important that you provide and regularly mairrtain accurate information in your e-
profitl.t'v.I, *[;; s;';i.Jr .erJld to ti.d.rsure or certification. NABP will use your e-Frofile

data to d,iliver these services and will provide e-Profile clata to your pharmary licensing

aguncylrl, or pa rticipati ng pharmacy cbrtificat ion o rga n izati on (s)'

By providing and maintaining your e-Profile data, you affirm that the infarm'ation entered is

accurate, current, .o*pi*t*, ;'id iiuinrur. You agre'e to promptly. update thH information in your

e-profile if the informtiil;il;g;i. tt you wish"to change cert;in e-Profile data, such as your

name, you rnali be required to cSntact NABP custorner iervice and provide additional

informition trdfore your e-Profile data can be changed-

https :l/in d. nabp - pharrn acylPersonallnforrnetion/EProf il e Terms

300



f

.712312018

fllrlt
III

eProfile Terms - NABP

Seryt(es, lt wrlt be requesteo at tnat t,me.

PRIVACY

The NABP-Privacy Policy desrribes how NABP utilizes your information and protects your privacy
Please review the Priva-cy-Pojisy,-ihttps;//nabp-phalmetylwlie.Leilplrvecy:palky4.

By using the Services, you agree that the terrns of the Privacy Policy apply to NABP's use of your
inforrnation.

TEBIT,IS Of USE FOfr WEBSITE

The NABP Terms of Use describe the terrns and conditions governinq your use the NAEP Web
site. Please revlew the Ternis of Use st;icii-iei-,t.

By using the Services, you agree to the Terms-af Use (httnsyJnebp.pfumagyl@
16ef). for Website-

CFE hIONITO*,CI

The continuing pharrnacy education (CPE) Monitor program are Services to streamline the
collection, maintenance, and reporting of CPE credits in the interest of continuing professional
development and public health protection.

prease crirk here (hllHsfinebp_pharmagylep*mpcirar.Ee[urggfi. for deraired information about
the CPE Monitor program.

ln order to continue to recerve credit for ACPE-accredited CPE. you are also required to register
for CPE Monitor Services,

lf you do not create an e-Profile and register for CPE Monitor Services:

r You will not be able tCI earn Accreditation Council for Pharrnacy Education (ACPE)-

accredited CPE from ACPE-accredited continuing pharrnacy education providers
(Providers); and

r NABP's report of CPE information to the boards of pharrnacy and pharmacy cenification
organizations will not contain official records of the CPE that you have completed
through such recognized Providers.

tf you would like NABP to maintain your rron-ACPE-accredited CPt activities or credits, you may
purchase a subscription from NABP. The subscription Services permit you to upload non-ACPE-
accredited CPE activities and credits that rnay be recognized hy the boards of pharmacy or
pharmacy certification organizations for purposes of licensure or rertification renewal.

Because infarrnation that you enter to establish y+ur e-Profile and register for CPt Monitor vrill
be available to the board(si of pharmacy where you are licensed or registered and may be us*d
by NABP to report CPE information to these board{s) of pharmacy, or participating pharmacy
certification organizationls) in a form and manner acceptahle to such hoard(s) or organimtion(s),
it is very important that you provide accurate informfrtion, and that you regularly maintain your
e-Profile and CPE Monitor data"

By providing and rnaintaining this data, you affirm that the information entered is accurate,
current complete, afid truthful. You agree to promptly update the information in your e-Profile
and your CPE Monitor data if the information changes. lf NABP has questions about the
inforhation in your e-Profile or CPf Monitor data, we may contact you.

By using the CPt Monitor Senrices, you agree to the CPE Monitor Terms.

i*; *By clicking this box I confirm my acceptance and agreement with ihese Terms of Service,

h ttps;/linrl. nab p. ph ar.nacy/Pe rsonal lnformation/E Profi leTe rms

s COM

, t'l
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Jb ''v1

Copyright&zgl8 National Association of Boards of FharrnacyG{HABp6}

ffia(httpslinabp,pharmerylhelp) i Jerrns ansJ Condjiiont{httpsfinabppig{+s{V/nslidqF/eaiaiile:*-*' @I Pr.tvasy,Esitsl:
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From: Tran ltlguyen, Lan Thi

: {. palm Street
La Habra, CA 90631

.(
n'

July 2, 2018

Te: Ms. Lisa l. |ledaria, Director of Finance/ Technolop;
t{evada State Soard of Pharmacy
43f W. Plumh Lane

Reno, NV 9B5Og
(7751850-1440

Dear Mademe,

As per your instruction on my specific license renewal status, I would like to provide the
explanatlon formy criminat csnviction was selling over the deily limit of the mld medicine namely
Claritin-D, leading to the fel+ny conviction for distribution of a listed rherniral {Fseudo-ephedrine}
knowing and having a reas$nable cause to believe it will be used to manufacture methamphetamine in

viplation of 31 U.s.C $ g4f (c) tZ) as cherged with I csunt indictment,

I haye attached the filled renewalforrn and the money order of 586O.O0 in this envelope for You
to revieur and process my order-

Your consideration to expedite rny renewal is gratefully appreciated.

Respe*fully s ubmitted,

Tran-Hguyen, Lan Thi
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,tql{rsd to har. SB21 dtlrsr thE Eoard tossk if you her? a Nrradn SlalG Burirtss licGnr. rld il lqs do, pcec pmrtde lhe
Ls{tt Hafit i{ rlo{r'*palcalrc

t, tter* Iet grr *rad irr thr mi*tary. sther Uin. rcdaftat of rrlirgd? Yatr mS{ S,..*r

SSCtiOrtSl rirytcUf,i.LrrdrlJstt|{fnr.r*rattlidr.e*ril!.nrt|.{frr*r+.:.ila'.8!a. lh.ilt..inyarjlt*.ta*i.{|&tdF.tsrj7lrd,

Date: t oft-t

***fra*t-*rridf,rrcf l*-t[|lnd{f.t +{xlarq*rmrtln alil.hrrolarafiilrrfrrltir*rcortEfrrl.firatlbafrrttarcff-tai$aotltmirinat
tft.al$l|*ftqta..rrdtfeaeJ*frta irat.-"tci+*.. frtfrrdrlr{OlLHrEraaiarafird-G,f Hr{DbDd.tdIJn&4c*t,ffiElrrd*
#lbtlds.-a**l*arGa{alJrEt*r-l{arl..itfid.foil$Hf.r?r.rd.{l.rbartxt{'h*tffl-*{*Litk4nb+bclF*r*mrr.{Ht.

$,*gtiott t : Sirrce ynn lsst rEngtral tr racent rcenslre rraw you: lPhsfg fi0 in completuff] Ysr ilo
gfifi dbf,rol.d o, tmtrd for rny moml illrro*r, IrrclHlng rlcslrol or *uh'*ttnce tlxlte, +r
ftryrrcrf isrCtton Ur*t rould tmfof yarrr *b{lky io perior* *e **rdrl l$ocUoil of your llcrn**?,....-.. tr tr
B*frchsr{d,arye.tsdorcnnucLcdt*t{ttonys(fi*rdftfi\eBntrinflLtstdE? -,..".."."rl(, If_
B+sil tho flrHet da board crtatim or an drninlslrf,tiye ffiton t{*,sfier cofrrpl€Hl or pcrdlng ifi f,f,y state?.,...... tr_ t.
I'lad yE Jr llcst*s euq€dsd lo eny driciflinc fr violath.r of Fhsrrr"ily or &ug la'ils in €nI stete? ..,... .d tr

li*r,**nedl*.*,b*

C* i o;t oTt .Utlu
*:- j Cqrrrty i Curt

sld6 DflIT

Srirnk1al
AHion:
*'"fi-.Ef."
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S{ruuhu Ftut* ffiuurh sf flfhuilililrg
431 W H-L]MB I-AIE . FElrl0. IWADA 895CiS

t775! 85O-r+a+ , 1-ffi-364-Al8l . FAX ir75) 85J-l4.d.l

E-rnsrl pnsrmacy€pl1amey.,'h,€rfl . Weh;i{e: trCo.rv.$>v

May 11, 2018

TRAN.NGUYEH IAN THI

N PALM ST

LA HABRA, CAIIFORN}A 9053I

Lic #9833

Det. Ph*m:cltt:

Thk l€tl€r it to.r.nind You that Vour thannadrfs lcania wth aradl erpkrd on Octobcr 31-,13. We 're
Drovlitin! yo{ tt$ oDDortuniv to brtn3 your lk6tsc cu.Gnt prior to the permrnent etsir.tlon dlte of Odob€r

2018. should you dcctd! to forto .lncwing. thc litlnse wlll@!!E!EI erpire. 15 of todafs datc, you havc

locun d lst L.r of 5320, briuinEtie lot l dua to r€new to 5t60.m.

t, yout Nersda phat nacists lketEe l*.s obir&!€d ihrouSh i{APLEx then once th! llccnte It brouSht lnto to 
'Gti''e

5tetui you will a.in thf ogion ot .Eekiot llc.nrur! ia cther Jtat€s without h.vint to rc-lake th! NAPIEX, ln

addition you will $eD heve ttre option to dtooi€ lnaEtlve statdt in wticfi ws h.ill no londer be obli!5ted to .bide

by tlE ada3 continuln6 tducation requiremenis.

Ofrgo ph.rm*ists cohtact !e borrd o|fi.. yerG Ltca.equestirli rrin5t tem6.lt duE to futvre iob prospd5 oolY

to ba a,old thcy G ao lonirr drgible to rcrEw tht li.eni{ and therutoE must r€-t t€ thl ilAPtEx to 5!t llc.rued Ir

arother 3t!t!, Ttc di!.ppointm?nt is pdpablc fom thc lo5r suffErcd rt.lthar havi to !h lorrEt ll.lrr airln or

dlc n$lrad lob opgortu.ltY. Tha practisc of Ph.rmftV i5. tlrnc honoicd Eofrsalon 'nd 
the 

'bllitY 
lo pracdc' $at

p.or.rsloD ls a prMletP not io b€ t3kDn li8hdy-

lf you would [lG to b.ing ,gur licln6e curcnt ln i&yada then you lttay eltir& emall Yos. rCquGS to us at

lhedariaooht na.v.nv.sov, provirint your 6amc and llcensc number rbov" and trt will etnall the iolm to you or

you nay frl tlrb letter wirh a noic to l.I b.ck thr iorm alont wtlh yolt i.r number ot, lf yar G.nrpt rrceive it

ehher ot ttore methodr you m.y u|l the bm.d ormce, irtille for rny Direstor of Finalce Liia, .t 7r'85$14/Ul to

requlst the fo.m be tnailcd to You.

Sinccrdy,

'#.,lf*:*" . -.-o "ar*?€o ter;d'

q4 zt t - ff 11.;'^w: :i# : rY t : :: :;;:t*t t o*n *u,n
- 94, e",.tIa^'i i,vE jrhfl f,Ugn f*;fate'-

wad <,a*dl*L
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7aa.20{8
Grnail - NV RPh Rene'ural forrr

f*I Gmail Lart flguyen

f.IV RPh Renerrral form
3 rnessages

Llss J" Hedtrte <thedaria@pharmarY,nv. gsv> Mon. Jul 2, 2018 at 10:3"1 AM

To: 'ngr <(

your ftlrm is attached and rnust be rnailed back with a M+ney Order by the deadline or the foffn becomes
invalid snd the licenm is permanently expired.

tiso J. l*datrr,, Ofi':ctor of Ffmnct/Tccftnalogry

f.Iewda Statc Boalrd of Ptrcrmacy

43I tt/ Pftrrilb {.rr

f,eno, NU 89ffi9

775*854-I +*fir

This infCIrmatlon is pravided as s cssrteiy on behgtf of the Heuada State Board of Pharmasy- Thir information does
not ronstitut€ I€Bal tdvice and does not override the specific provisinns of ltlevada law as applied to a particular
set of facts.

A i011.TRAfl.IOUYE , L'r wd.Fdfu 212K

r-n Urry.rr. .:-.- *",arr,*ruri ,iriu*
To:'Uir6 J, HodErir' <DEdaria@phafln€oy.rw.gav>

Plaas6, raviorv flry fflad ,orm b sc€ it it ls irnetf,able bclore I hail it in w[h tls rsquirsd be babrE maling.
Ih.nl(s,
Lan glrjBr
Ra!.d .r( lli,o.r,

?f, l.6n w L.tr.dr tcand.pdtU 75K

mpqr/itld.goo{L".o rntllirt0l'tui.2Ak'r.t c$ltf i,F!raEiiSyF{ChVl/E.r.1,&cbhr,.ilb-1&526...4J51rio*E!i!.[r!i.irt6!trr!r6a5c80&1.-. 1n
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7ia201B Gmail- f'IV RPh Renerrral lorm

Li*a J. Hedaria <lhedaria@phamacv.nv.sov>
To: Lan Nguyen <n

You will need to provide a writtsn oxplanation frrr the criminal information you tisted.
Monay Order aftd fiofffi then ycu shoulu be ftne.

Lisa J. H*&rio, Diructor of Fimnca/Techm.fqy

Ittcruda .St{tr Eoand of Ptrarmacy

431 W Plumb Ln

Reno, iIV 8g50g

775*S50-I 44'o

Mon, Ju, 2,2A18 at 12:38 PM

As long fl$ )rou inciude fiat with Your

Thir informatiorr is provid+d as a courtesy on behalf of th€ trlevada State Board of Fhermecy. This inforrnation does

not caastitute legal advice and does not override the specific prrovisions of filevada laur as applied to a particular
set uf fucts.

Frornr Lan Nguyen [mailto:
Sent: Monday,Iuly 0?, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Lisa J. Hedaria <lhedaria@phannacy.nv-SCIv>
Subiect: Re: NV RPh Renewalform

{Qrxrted lext hiddsni

rfflJ

htlcr.#rnail groogle.corn/nraiUu.6/"ui=A&,kE€abae3$ffI&jsver=l{8yF-bff$hWE.on.&cil=gmail-fu-1806?6. rdJr5&v;fw:ttrlllss.Srdl=inboxEth= t645c8O&{
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S(ruuhu Stutr ffiuuril uf ililItrurffiury
431 l"f'. PLUiVlii LANE . RENO, t{PliADA 8S5Og

(775) 85O-1440 r 1-*00-364-2081 . FAX i7?51 t5O-1444
E-rraii. pharrracyeoharntaq:nv.gov r W'ehsile haF.n'v'.g+v

NEVADA STATE BOARS OF PHARMACY
2018 - Board Meeting Schedule

$J/B*d W*
Application

Board Meeting.Pate _.- * - Deqdlinq Date . --- -Locallon

January 10-1 1 Decemher t 5 Las Vegas

March 7-8 FebruarY 5 Reno

April 1 1-12 March 12 Las Vegas

June S-7 MaY 7 Rena

July 18-19 June 18 " Las Vegas

$eptember 5-6 August 6 Reno

October 10-11 September 10 Las Vegas

December 5*6 trkf i'fu* November 5* Reno' I 
-t i*r'l ,l,{,tgi ""(T}}, n'tr*\r

\---l
please note this schedule may be altered by the boanl at a previous meeting.

*r+

lf you have any questions, please contact the no office at (775)ff50-1440.

f{ ie+..r''" (fuufu^ L.nu 78Sn

5 . l,ns \,fu1g-t W* , l*zo V"+r.n

t"u'. 
'{J ) 'it

{rgtuv }S4J, " t: \"\,.yu e
H dd Kr*s- i?ci r, t 

ttii'^a fi
i ?f;rr f , W*,n$ l*',;,,L

&r.r,', MU f'ltil?,*

(rrt-) ff'{ -?'r*ti;

85o*lul
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B{ruuhu Stutr ffinuril sf ililI;urffiilrg
431 \^/, PL,i!fuIB LANE r REf-JL), |'JR/ADA 895US

{775} 850-1440 . l"8m-3il-2c81 e FAX i775) t5; 1444

E-mai}: pharmacyf}glwillasynu.Ecv . Websrte: boo.r-:1rilov

July 19, 2018

Lan Thi Tran-Nguyen
N Palm St

La Habra, CA 90631

After review of the information you have provided with regards to your2013-2019
renewal by Larry Pinson, it has heen determined you will be required to persunally

appear before the board at a regularly scheduled hoard meeting for their consideration
to approve or deny your renewal for a pharmacist license

please see the enclosed schedule forthe board rneetings in 2018. Please contact me

by the deadline date to schedule the required appearance.

lf you have ahy questions, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,

/'r.- h., S\,11 iiI't'iiillJ ili iLLit-{ 'i';''v'Vl 't- "':j 
tl ' t ' *l

Candy M. NellY
Licensing SPecialist

enclosure

309



Lan Thi Tran Nguyen

i N. Palrn Street
La Habra, CA 90631
Tel: {

Email: r

December 2L, 2018

Nevada Board of Pharmacy

431 W. Plumb Lane

Reno, Nevada 89509
rel: {775}850-144CI

ln Be: Additional request for reconsideration of Nevada Fharmacist License ftenerrtlal

To; Mr. Dave Wuest, Dlrector of Nevada iloard of Pharnracy
Cc: Mr" 5. Pau{ Edwards, GeneraI Counse]

Dear Sirs,

As peryour phcne irrstructions this rnorning, lwouid like to present the aciverge arrangenrents that
inflict my emotional, rnental, and finarrcial hardslrip status as the follows:

1) NV Board request my appearance on Jan 15-1"8 in Las Vegas to hear the Board decision for
reconsideration when I will be overseas and come back on Jan 1"8, 2019 {see my ftight schedured
attechedi. I requestecj fcr the r,vritten decision to be mailed to rnc to the ahove address or
rescheduled to a later date when I return to the U5,

2) Mr, Wuest denied refuncling the amount of $860 which was the renewa: license fee if the Boar^d

decided not to grant my renewal, Mr. Wuest's rationale thar the $SeA was charged for my
appearance befo"e the Board on Dec 6, 201-8. lt is non-refundable due to the fine print at the
bottonr of the renewal application. This is against my will trr renew my license in reply to the
maif solicitation letter of Ms. L:sa Hedaria, director of finance, whom I provided my felony
conv ct,on in writing to explain rny license voluntarily surrendcred status with tte CA Board of
pharmacy. After revlewing my NV license status, she provided the required 5S60 fee for renewal
and stated so longas lmailed the renewed application, moneyorderforthe reqr.rested fee- ard
completing the continuing educatlon CE requlred in rhe indicared tinre o; the letter then it
would be fine {attachment pr"evious mailed to the Soard to indicate that I renewed on tirne).
Ms. Hedaria was well informed of my financial difficutty status, and I would nct send the
renewal rnoney if rny renewal beirrg derried. Then, I called the Board arrd was infcrmed that I

had to aFpcar for the Board tCI grant the renewal vrith the Board rneeting schedule wrere I rvas
out of the counti'y. 5o far, I was not required to do anything but appearance. The forf*iture of
rny $860 for the arrangement of my appearance hefore the broard was irrational, unexpected,
unagreeable to me hecaure I would definitely disagree to appear sn Jec5, 2018, before the NV
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3)

4)

Board for- being humiliaied, disi'espected, irrationally r:utlawed the US laws and regulation, and I

would net renew my NV license due to my financiat hardship. Furtherrncre, I also financially

$uFfered for the flight cost on the top of the renewal arnount. I need to have my renewal fee

back! Because the Board br,eached tlre cnntract, not me.

The CA Board of pharmacy wiil accept my iicensure trarsferring because only my CA license was

$r.rrrendered. So far, NABF confirmed that lJli Board required liccnse transfer applicants to

rnaintain their license by originat NilPl-tX examina:ion. I passed the NABP exail'] and shall not

retake the exarn plr.rs my NV license had been in active status since l-988. although I had neve'
practiced sharmacy in Nevada" ln contr"ast to the issue raised by the Board that I required to
vsork ii"t NV for rny NV iicense to btr renewed"

I wish that Mr. Edwards worild reply to rny phone or email promptly" ln addition, i prefer the
answer in writingto avoid contusicn.

Your consideration to grant my NV licerrse rentswal is agrpreciated.

Respectfu lly subm ified,

Lan ThiTran Ngulrqn

.ffi
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12/'tg/2018 Gmail - SrnadFares - Your Reservation Has Been Conlrrmed

Lan Nguyen <fq {:rnait 1.com>

$martFere$ - Your Reeervation Has Been Confirmed
1 message Xia-rrrn A,Yftnn

vp{-'w

confi rmation@travelerhelpdesk.com <confi rrnation@travelerhelpdesk.com>
R eply-To : cu stome rse rvice@trave lerhelpd esk. com
To: nguyenfiffive@gmail.corn

Dear Lan Thi Tran Nguyen,
Your reservation is confirmed and tickets have been issued.

SmartFares Reservation Code: 7WEXOZ Airline Confirmation Code(s):

Traveler(s): Lan Thi Tran Nguyen Ticket Number(s): Docurnent 7317205370256

Itinerary:

L0$ ANGELES INTL, LOS ANGELES CA(I-AX) to GAOQI INTL, XIAMEN(XMN)

f-.h1rn

B

fril#-.,'f,ffiJ,fli

Kiarnen Airlines # 858 DEPART 12t'31f2018 11:55 PM ARRIVE 01/0?/2019 09:15 AM

GAOer INTL, XTAMEN{XMN} to TAN SON NHAT , HO CHI I\4|NH CITY($GN}
Xiamen Airlines # 8005 DEPART 01l0AZa19 07;40 FM ARRIVE A1fi21?,o19 1O:00 trM

TAN SON NHAT , Ho CHt MINH CITY(SGI{) to GAOQI INTL, XIAfiTEN{XMH)

Xiamen Airlines # 8006 DEPART 01/181?019 07:55 AM ARRIVE 01/1 B/201 I 11 :55 AM

GAOOI INTL, XIAMEN{XMN) to LOS ANGELES INTL, LOS ANGELES CA(I-AX)
Xiameru Airlines # 8S7 DEPART 01118/2019 06:00 PM ARRTVE 01/1812019 O6:O0 PM

.Additional baggagp feas may apply: Xiamen Arrlines

Seat lnformalion: Please Click Here

Checking-in/Boarding Pesses:

. The airline has issued an e-ticket therefore you can get your boardng pass at lhe airpott on ths day of departur€
aither by providing your e-ticket number(s) or by showing a fedBrally issuad ldentification e.g. Passport ora
Drive/s Licenso.

. You can also print your Boarding Pass(es) 24 hourg prior to depsrlure from th6 Airline's Website by using the
Aiiino Con0rmaton Code(s) abovs.

. We r€comm€nd aniving at the airpo 2.5 hours prior to dopartura lor intEmational iighls and t,5 hours paiorto

depalture lbr domestic flights.
. As the lrayelor, you are responsibl€ frcr all nec€ssary travel documents and makit€ Eure that all are cuffent

(PassporE, Visrs. Driveas Licens€). Plsase visit TSA fo{ any questions regarding this. as.rrell as informalion on
check ln proc8dures and airport s€curity-

. Travol insurance is importanl - you navgr know what car happen. Call us toll free at 677-251{433 to purctBse

travel insurence ooverage if you have not done so alisady.

ChangBg and Canoellstions:

. Aidino tickots ars non-refundable, nonohangeable and non-cancellable. ln celtain c6sgs, an ai ine may allow a
ticket lo be changed for a tee, plus the increased oost of the new tic*st.

. Changes: Cai us Toll Free at 87?-25$9512. f you are outside the Us/Canada Please call +1 85&25&7278 to
make;ny kind of changes io the itinerary. Fee6 will apply due to airline p€naltiss, fara diffgroncos, and olhar
factors in ordor to dlange the itinerary.

. Cancgllations: Callus Toll Frea at 877-250-9512.lf you are oulsids lhe Us/Canada ploase cal +1 a*256'7278.
your booking should be cancelled at least 3 hours prior to the sch€duled deparore tims of your f,ighl
Cancellations can only be process6d over the phone.

Schedule Changes:

. lt is skongly suggested to contact the aidine 24 hours priar to your deParture to reconfim your flights, seats and

baggage restric{ions'

htrpsr/meit.googte.cor/hailtu/O?ik=c€bs639fl8view=d&search=ellSpermlhld=Orca&t%3A!618350951683?58lg28stmPl=m3g'f%341618350+5168.. 
'U2

PM
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12i21t2018

ffi {emaii

Grnail - Renewal for pharntacy lic+rsel cha'rging iocation .nqryrry

Lan Nguyen

Renewal for pharmacy licensel changing
6-'l**:_'s*:

Lan Hguyen
T6: phystatus@dca.ca. gov,

Helltr,

picsiatus@dca.ca.gov. lan trannguyen

location inquyiry

*;r, t;, ao, zors ,t ,o'''1 AM

t'.n a PIC for Du Pharmacy whcse pharmacist license wts$ canceled in 2013.
I'de to have the in{ormation to about the renewal statr-rs of tlre Du pharrr'acy in Garden Grove and the charrge in location
requirement along with PIC change.

Lan Nguyen {nguyenfiffive@gmail.com>
To: phystatus@dca.ca,gov, picstatus@dca.ca.gov

My cell number and Email address-
Your consideration is gratefully appreciated.
Best"
Lan Nguyen

l(Juorsd lext hiddenl

Mon, Nov ?6, 2018 at 10:14 Atu1

Physlatus@DCA <Phystatus@dca, ca. gov>
To: Lan Nguyen

The board does not have
pharnracy as there is not

an active license for Du Fharmacy, therefore,
an existing license for this pherrnacy.

Tue, No,r 27,2418 at 2:17 PM

you will not be able to renew or move this

Suelynn Yee, $taff Servicr,: i\naryst
Catifornia Stet* Bonr<J of Pliarlacy
{916} 574-7945 | FAX qLi16} 574-il61B I wrvr"v,pharrnacy.cE.gcv

Be Aware afld Take Care: Talk to your Pharmacistl

From:LanNguyen* _+ 1>

Sent: Monday, November?ts,20'[S 10111 AM
To: Phystatus@DCA <Phystatusr$dca.ca.SD{>' Picstaius@DCA <;:icstaius@dta.ca.oc'v}; lan trannguyen
< n g u yenf iftyftve @g m ai l. cri rn >

$ubject: Renewal{qr pharmacy license/ changing location irrquyiry

Hello.

I'm a PIC tor Du Pharnracy whose pharrracist iicense rqas cancelerJ in 2013.

hr.ps://mait.google.carnlrrailiu j0?ik=cabae39ft1&visvr'=pt&-seareh=all&perrnthid=thread-ao./o3Ar7530973S303353d4246&simpl=msS-e?,L3Ar-898577569
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12/21I2018

i'de to have the iniarrnalicn tc ahout tt'.e

requirement along with PIC change.

Gmarl - ftenewal for pl\armocy licen$el changing bcation inquyiry

renewai sraius of the Su ;:harma*y irr Garden Grove and the change in location

Beltaear, Lupe@DCA
T0: ". ,

tiello Ms. Nguyen,

<Lu pe.Baltazar@dca.ca.qov>
, [ .n,, <".-...r€, ., ^F 

a1>

Fri, Der 14, 2018 at 3:22 Ptvl

Since you voluntarily suffen,rered your pharrnacrst iic*nse and tlre pharmacy license wa$ revoked irr 2013, yol^t cannot

renew either Iicense.

For both licenses. you will have to submit a nery applications and meet current licensure requirernents.

You can find the apptications at the fottowing link.

https:/f'www.ph arrnasy ca.gav/appiican-.siind ex " slr irnl

Tl"ank you.

L.rqe-

Lupe Baltazar, Adn:inistrativ€ Case Analyst
California State Br:ard of Pirarmacy
(9i61 574-7921 I FAX (916] 574-8614 i o^"v'iw'pharrnary'ca'E$v

Be Aware and Take Care: Talk to yaur Pharrnacist!

On Morr, Nov 26, 2018 at 10:11 Ali4 Lan Nguyen

Helto,

I'm a PIC for Dr.l Pharnracy r+rhcSe pharmacist l:cense wfls cancsl*d in 2013-

l.cje ro have the information to about the rencwal status of the Du pharmacy i:r Garden Grove and the change tn

locallon requirement along ltlth PIC change

irnage001,png
4K

hfl;s:;.rnrail.googie.corF/rnailiu/0?ix=cabaeligffl &viow=pt&search=all&psrmthicl=thr€ad-a:,i3417630973630335344246&simpl=msE-a963Ar-898377568

il.;:cm> v+rote:

ttJ
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Gmaii - Rsnewal (ar pharmacy licen+e/ af'.6nging location inquyiry12t21

tan t*guyen
To: :upe.Baltazar@dca.ca.gov

Thank you for your help!
l.an Nguyen
lQuoteri iext i-.iddenj

t-"*n"r-.. - v*
To: pedwards@pharmacy"nv.gov, tan trannguyen <

Fri, Dec 14, 2018 at 4:28 Ph4

Wed. Dec 19, 2018 at 12:55 PM
,I>

/2018

il
Hellc Mr.Edward,
l'm forwarding the latest information in regard to my pharmacist license and pharrnacy renewal with the CA tr0ard of
pharmacy for which they confirm to start a new application. According to NRti 639.139 Ilenial of application: Proredure

frr recanriderationn I rvould receive t]r* NV fi1rard ieply in l0 ciays starting from L)ec 6. :{)18. My concem abou[ the NV board

reconsideration as the follows:
1i What steps should I take to get my NV license, or it will be automatically mailed to rny address.
Z) lf the NV Buard affirmed their denial af my NV license renewal, will the rerr*wal fee of $360 mailecl to the Br:ard ort Ju[y

2, 2018, be refunded to me because l'm curreritly in financial hardship anC need the money to pay for the NAPLEX exam.
Yot-rr consideration is gratefully appreciated.
Best regard,
Lan Nguyen
12t19t18
lQuote* iexl hirlder'l

hlrps:/heil.google.mnlrhaiuulo?ik-crbae3Efir&vi6vr=pl&sedrc\-ail&pem:hid:lhrcac-a%3Ar763097363033534424eEsimp|.ms9.a7.3Ar-89897756S...3]3
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s-hirley_ ltUnt&g

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

David Wuest
i';1onday, Decernber 24, 20iB 8:59 Atl4

-isa j. Hedaria; Shirley' Huntirrg; Yenh Long; Brett Kandt
Saul ECr,varcis

F',,v: NV iicense rerrewal- aclditiorral prcofs
NV addecl raticrrale relvai,pdf

From: Lan Nguyen l.cnnr>
Sent: Saturday, Decemher 22, 2018 5:21":49 AM
To: David Wuest; Paul Edwards; lan trannguyen
Subject: NV license renewal- additional proofs

Lan Thi Tran Nguyen

0 N. Palm Street

La Habra, CA 90631

Tel:

tmail:

December 21", 20LB

Nevada Board of Pharmacy

431 W. Plunrb Lane

Reno, Nevada 89509

Tel: (775)850-1440

ln Re: Additional reguest for reconsideration of Nevada Pharmacist License Renewal

N{r. Dave Wuest. Director of Nevada Boarcl of Pharnracy

Mr, 5. Paul Hdwards, General Counsel

Dear Sirs,

As per your phone instructions this rnorning, I woulcl like tei present the adverse arrangements that inflict rrry

emotional, mental, and financial hardship status as the follows:

1) NV Board request my appearance on ian 1-6-i.B in Las Vegas to hear the Board decision for
reconsideration when lwill be overseas anC come back on Jan 18,201-9 {see nry flight scheduled

attached). I requested forthe written Cecision to he mailed to nre to the above adclress or rescheduled

to a later date when I return to the US.

2i Mr. \iruest deniecl re[r"rnding tlre arnoun,. of $860 ivhich wa:; the renewal license [ee if the Board

decided not to grant my renewal. Mr. \lv'uest's ratlonale that the $900 was charged for my appearance

before the Board on Dec 6. 2018. lt is non-refundable due to the fine print at the bottom of the renewal

apptication. This is against my will to rerrerv my license irr reply to the mail solicitation letter of Ms. Lisa

Hedaria, directorof finance, whom toro,rided nryfelony conviction in r,vriting to explain my license

To:

Cc:
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voluntarily surrendered status with the CA Board of pharnracy.;Xfter reviewing my NV license status, she

provided the required $860 fee for renewal and stated so long as I nrailed the renewed application,
money order for thc requested fee, and cornpleting the continuing education Ct required in the

inclicated tirne of the letterthen it would be fine (attachnrent previous mailed to the Board to indicate
that I renewed on time).
Ms. Hedaria was r,vell informed of my financialdifficulty status,,;nd lwould not send the renewal money
if my renewal being denied. Then, I called the Board and was informed that I had to appear for the
Board to grant the renewal with tlre Board nreeting schedule where lwas out of the country. So far, I

was not required to do anything but appearance. The forfeiture of my $840 for the arrangement of my
appearance beforethe boar"d rqias irrationa[, unexpected, unagreeable to me because twould definitely
disagree to appearon Dec 6,2018, before tl:e NV Board for being humiliated, disrespected, irrationally
outlawed the US laws and regulation, and I v;ould not renew mY NV license due to my financia[

hardship. Furthermore, I also financially suffered for the flight c,rst on the top of the renewal amount. I

need to harre mv renewalfee bacl<! Because the tsoard breached the contract, not me.

3) The CA Board of pharmacy will accept my [icensure transferring because only my CA iicense was
surrenderecj. So far, NABP confirmed that N\/ Board required Jicense transfer applicants to maintain
their license by original NF\PLEX exarnirration. lpassed the I\ABP exarn and sfrall not retake the exaril
plus my NV Iicense had been in active statLrs since 1988, although I had never practiced pharrnacy in

Nevada. ln contrast to the issue raisecl by ihe Board that I required to work in NV for rny NV license to
be renewed.

4) t lvish that Mr. Edwards would rephT to rny phone or email promptly, tn addition, I prefer the answer

in writing to avoid confusion.

Your consideration to grant nry f\V license renewal is appreciated.

Respectfu lly sub rn itte d,

Lan Thi 1-ran Nguyert
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Paul Edwards

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Lan Thi Tran Nguyen
l N. Palm Street

La Habra, CA 90631

Tel: (:

Ernail: I

Decemher 21, 20LB

Nevada Board of Pharmacy

431" W. Plumb Lane

Ren0, Nevada 89509

Tel: (775}8s0-1440

Lan Nguyen < nguyenfiftyfive@gmail.com >

Saturday, December 2?.,2A18 5:22 AM
David Wrrest; Paul Edwards; lan trannouyen
NV license renerva[- additiorral proofs
NV added ratiorrale rer,val.pdf

To:

Cc:

In Re: Additional request for reconsideration of Nevada Pharrnacist License Renewal

Mr. Dave Wuest, Director of Nevada Board of Pharmacy
Mr. S. Paul Edwards, General Counsel

Dear Sirs,

As per your phone instructions this morning, I would like to present the adverse arrangements that inflict my emotional,
mental, and financial hardship status as the follows:

1) NV Board reque-st my appearance on Jan 16-1"8 in Las Vegas to hearthe Board decision for reconsideration
when lwill be overseas and come backonJan l-8,2019 (see myflight scheduled attached), lrequesteclforthe
written decision to be rnailed to me to the above address or rescheduled to a later date when I return to the US.

2) Mr. Wuest denied refunding the amount of $S00 whlch was the renewal licerise fee if the Board decided not
to grant my renewal. Mr. Wuest's rationale that the $SeO uras charged for my appearance before the Board on
Dec 6,20L8. lt is non-refundable due to tlrefine printat the bottom of the renewal application. This is against
my r,vill to renew my license in reply to the mail solicitation letter of ft/ls. Lisa Hedaria, director of finance, whom I

provided my felony conviction irr writing to explain my license voluntarily surrendered status with the CA Board

of pharnracy. After reviewing my NV license status, she provided the required $S00 fee for renewal and stated
so long as I mailed the renewed application, money order for the requested fee, and completing the continuing
educatiorr CE required in the indicated time of the letter then it would be fine (attachment previous mailed to
the Board to indicate that I renewed on tirne).
Ms" Hedaria was well informed of my flnancial difficulty status, and I would not send the renewal money if my
renewal being denied. Then, I called the Board and r,vas informed that I had to'appear for the Board to grant the
renewal with the Board meeting schedule where lwasout of the country. So far, lwas not required to do
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anything but appearance. The forfeiture of my S860 for the arrangement of my appearance before the board
was irrational, unexpected, unagreeable to me because I would definitely disatree to appear on Dec 6, 2018,
before the NV Board for being humiliated, disrespected, irrationally outlawed the Us laws and regulation, and I

would not renew my NV license due to my financial hardship. Furthermore, I also financially suffered for the
flight cost on the top ofthe renewal amount. I need to have my renewal fee back! Because the Board breached
the contract, not me.

3) The CA Board of pharmacy rvill accept my licensure transferring because only my cA license was
surrendered. So far, NABP confirmed that NV Board required license transfer applicants to maintain their license

by original NAPLEX examination. I passed the NABP exam and shall not retake the exam plus my NV license had
been in active status since 1988, although I had never practiced pharmacy in Nevada. ln contrast to the issue

raised by the Board that I required to work in NV for my NV license to be renewed.
4) I wish that Mr. Edwards would reply to my phone or email promptly. ln addition, I prefer the answer in
writing to avoid confusion.

Your consideration to grant my NV license renewal is appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

Lan ThiTran Nguyen
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From:
Sent:
EO:

Cc:

Subject:

Paul Edwards

Thursday, December 27,201"8 4:45 PM

Lan NEuyen
David Wuest; Pharmacy Board; Shirley Hunting; Brett Kandt

RE: NV license renewal- additlonal proofs

Ms. Nguyen,

The Board received your emails. Per your December 21, 2018 letter, the Board will remove your request for
(€cgnsideration from its January 16-17, 2019 meeting agenda. lt will rescheiule your appearance for either March 6-7,

2019 in Reno, or April 1O-11, 2019 in Las Vegas' Let me know what meeting you would like to attend.

gest re8ards,

S, Paul Edwards, Esq.

$eneral Counsel

Flevada State Board of Pharmacy
431 W. Plumb Latte

Reno, NV 89509

t7751 850-1440 (phone)

il75l 850-144a (faxi

E"nrail: pedwards@ phartriacv.nv.gov

t'ueb page: bop.nv.gov

NOf leCAt eOVtCe: This information is provided asa courtesy on behalfofthe Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. This

i{lformation does not constitute legal advice and does not override the speciic provisions of Nevada law as applied to a

particular set of facts.

CONFIDENTIALTTY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents are intended only for the use of the

!ndividual or entity to which they are addressed. They may contain information that is proprietary, privileged,

ccnfidential orexemptfrom disclosure underapplicable FederalorState law. lf the reader ofthis messaEe is notthe

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, using, sharing or copying this

tommunication or its contents. lf you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and

deitroy the original transmission. Thankyou.

From: Lan Nguyen <

Sent: Saturday, December Z7,2AL8 5:22 AM

To: David VUuest <dwuest@pharmacy.nv.gov>;

f'
Subject: NV license renewal additional proofs

Lan ThiTran Nguyen

0 N. Palm Street

La Habra, CA 90631

Tel:

f mail:

Paul Edwards <pedwards@pharmacY.tlv.gov>; lan trannguYen
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Dec'ember 21, 2018

Nevada Board of PharmacY

431 W- Plumb Lane

Reno, Nevada 89509

Tel: (775)850-1it40

ln Rer Additlonal requsst for reconslderation of Nevada Pharmaclst Llcense Renewal

To:' Mr. Dave wuest, Director of Nevada Board of Pharmacy

Cc:.. Mr. s. Paul Edwards, General counsel

:

Dear Sirs,

{s per your phone instructions this morning, I would like to present the adverse arrangements that inflict my emotional,

mental, and financial hardship status as the follows:

1) NV Board request my appearailce on Jan 16-18 in Las Vegas to hearthe Board decision for reconsideration

when I will be overseas and come back on Jan 18, 2019 {see my flight scheduled attached}. I requested for the

written decision to be mailed to me to the above address or rescheduled to a later date when I return to the US.

Zt Mr. Wuest denied refunding the amount of $850 which was the renewal license fee if the Soard decided not

to grant my renewal. Mr. Wuest's ratlonale that the $860 was charged for my appearance before the Board on

Dec 6, Z0LB. lt is non-refundable due to the fine print at the bottom':f the renewal application. This is against

my will to renew my license in reply to the mail solicitation letter of l'/ls, Lisa Hedaria, director of finance, whom I

provided my felony conviction in writing to exptain my license voluntarily surrendered status with the CA Board

of pharmacy. After reviewing my NV license status, she provided the required $860 fee for renewal and stated

so long as lmailed the renewed application, money orderforthe requested fee, and completing the continuing

education CE required in the indicated time of the letter then it would be fine (attachment previous mailed to

the Board to indicate that I renewed on time).

Ms. Hedaria was well informed of nty financial difficutty status, and I would not send the renewal money if my

renewal being denied. Then, I calted the Board and was informed that I had to appear for the Board to grant the

renewal with the Board meeting schedule where I was out of the country. So far, I was not required to do

anything but appearance. The forfeiture of my $s60 for the arrangenent of my appearance before the board

rvas irrational, unexpected, unagreeable to me because t would definitely disagree to appear on Dec 6,203-8,

before the NV Board for being humiliated, disrespected, irrationally outlawed the US laws and regulation, and I

would not renew my NV license due to my financial hardship. Furthermore, I also financially suffered for" the

flight cost on the top of the renewal amount. I need to have mV renewal fee backl Because the Board breached

the contract, not me,

3) The CA Board of pharmacy will accept my licensure transferring because only my CA license was

surrendered. So far, NABP confirmed that NV Board required license transfer appllcants to maintaln their license

by original NApLEX examination. I passed the NABP exam and shal[ not retake the exam plus rny NV license had

been in actlve status since 1988, although I had never practiced pharmacy in Nevada. ln contrast to the issue

raised by the Board that I required to work in NV for my NV license tr be renewed'

4) I wish that Frlr. Edwards would reply to my phone or email promptly. ln addition, I prefer the answer in

writing to avoid confusion.

Your consideration to grant my NV license renewal is appreciated.

Respectful ly submitted,
2
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Lan Thi Tran Nguyen
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From: Tran Nguyen, Lan Thi

N. Palm Street
La Habra, CA 90531

july 2, 2018

To: Ms. Lisa J. Hedaria, Director of Finance/Technology
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

431 W. Plumb Lane

Reno, NV 98509
(77s) 8s0-1"440

Dear Madame,

As per your instruction on my specific llcense renewal status, I would like to provide the
explanation for my criminal conviction was selling over the daily limit of the colci medicine namely

Claritin-D, leading to the felony conviction for distribution of a listed chemical (Pseudo-ephedrine)

knowing and having a reasonable cause to believe it will be used to manufacture rnethamphetamine in

violation of 21 U.S.C $ A+f (c) (2) as charged with 1 count indictment.

I have attached the filled renewal form and the money order of 5860,00 in this envelope for you

to review and process my order.

Your consideration to expedlte my renewal is gratefully appreciated.

Respectfu lly su bm itted,

Tran-Nguyen, Lan Thi

Wt
ffi
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, Abolit the Roard - Calil*rr:ia State Board of.Pharmac-v Fage I of-2

Licensee Name: TRAN-NGUYEI{ LAN THI

LicenseType: REGISTEREDPHARMACTST

License Numher:43129
License $tatus: CANCELLED Deflnition

Volu ntary Surrender Defin itiqn

August 21 , ?013

March 0S, 1990

140fi W WHITTIER AVE

BREA
CA
$2821

ORANGE
Yes

Rel ated Li cen $e$/Reg i stratio n s/Pe rrn its

Number Name Type $tatus
49001 DU PHARMACY RETAIL PHARMACY REVOKED

Public Disclosure

Adm i nistrative Disciplinary Actions
Current web site information on Board of Fharmacy disciplinary actions only goes as far back as

January r998 foltowing the effective date of the disciplinary penalty.

Disciplinary actions rendered by the Board and penalties imposed become operative on the effective

date of the actian except in situations where the licensee obtains a court-ordered stay through the

appeal process. This may oscur after the publication of the information on this website'

To obtain information prior to January 1998 or for information on $peclfic discipline listed submit a

written request to the Sfate Board of Pharmacy, 1625 N. Market Slvd, suife N?lg,Sacramenfo, CA

95834, Aflenfion Public ftecords Desk.

Case Numher: AC200900372700

Description of Action. BY STIPULATION: THE LICENSE lS VOLUNTARILY

SURRENDERED,

Effective Date of August 21,2013
Action.

hup:#wr,r,1+'?"dca.ca-goviplshvllpubi WLLQRINASLCEV2.QueTyVieu ?P*LIIIENSE-FiLr" " 7/ 12i201 B

-..*ffi#ff#&*ffi ffitmfe ffimmtrfr fff f;f,hffiffifiIffitrH
fiE AUilAHil AFIS TAI(I

Talk tc y,:u,' pharl-",i4,:istl
{: Iali :;l[ti i irt; 5r,!] tr i:,...r.ir i 3 r.1,,1 I'i i]i ll.iri.l

BOARD OF PHARMACY

Expiration Date:

lssue D*te:
Address:
Gity:
$tate:
zip:
County:
Actions:

+ii i \.ii [:Lti]!tl LAI.JE ' i:lElJil. \:'it;tlirr, fi:t5C$
1775.,r5:l-1,i.:l:l . '1 -rlfli i;i:,,:}.2'-r!"i1 r F/U.l 17;5i 85+-1444

E-1..;aii. g:,hitri'a;;r,,f]']l';1;i1.1;ir,Ji\;.ili: r !,\bh$':e: :ilili].tT;,$Ct
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About the Board - California State Board of Pharmacy
',.i

Page 2 of 2

Public docurnents relating to this action are available here:
http ://www. pharma cy, ca.

This information is updated Monday through Friday - Last updated: JUL-{1-2018

Disclaimer
Att information provided by the Department of Consumer Affairs on fhis web page, and on its other web

pages and internef sl'fes, is made available to provide immediate access for the convenience of
rnteresfed person s. Wite the Depaftment believes the information fo be reliable, human or mechanical
error remains a possibility, as does delay in the posting or updating of information. Therefore, the
Depaftment makes no guarantee as to the accuracy, campleteness, timeliness, currency, or correct
sequencing of the information. Neither the Depafiment, nor any of fhe sources of the information, shall

be respo nsibte for any effors or omlssions, or for fhe use or resu/fs obtained from fhe use of this
information. Other specrTrc cautionary notices may be included on other web pages maintained by the

Depaftment. Altacce,ss to and use of this web page and any otherweb page or internef sife of the

Depaftmenf rs gaverned by the Disclaimers and Conditions forAccess and Use as setfofth at
CaliforniA Department of Consumer Affairs' Disclaimpr lnformation And Use lnformation.

http://www2.dca.ca.gov/plsiwllpub/WllQRYNA$LcEv2.QueryView?P LICENSE-NU.". 7llZlz}fi
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BSFORE THE
HOAHI} OF PHAH}IECY

I}EFARTft{EFTT OT C$NS{JMER AFtr"AI RS
STATE OT CALTTORNXA

In the Matter of the Accusaiion Against:

T,,{N THT TRAIT }'iGUYEI{
Main Strest

Susanville, CA 96130

Pharmacist License No. RPH 43129

And

NU FIIAftMACY
Ifi042 Lampson Ave
Gardtn Grove, CA 92S40

Phrrmaey License No. P}fY .1P001

Case No. 3727

OAH Nc'. il0l01 10837

Also Pertaining To

Citatian No. CI 2CI10 4&444
OAH }io. 1101 10906il7

CitationNo. CI 2009 43894
oAH I'io. 1!01 1090383, and

Cita'iion Nr;. fl} 2010 4782.2

Or\H No. 201 1090603

}ECISION ANN OR.EER

The attached Stipulated Sumentler and Revocatian of Licenses and Order is hereby

aCopted by the Board of Pharnracy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Deeision in dris

matter.

This decision shall besorne effective on August 21, ?013.

It is so ORDERF,I) on July ?2,2013.

BOAE,-D OF F}IAF&IACY
DEPARTh{ENT OF CONSUMER AFFA]RS
STATE OF CAIIFORNIA

By

la)
A (. da*r^-

STANI,EY C" WEISSER
tsoard President
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Kal,aale D. Hnnzus
Attorney General of California
JenaBs M. Lenerus
Sup ervising Deputy Attorney General
Desnsp I. KeI.i.occ
Deputy Attomey General
State Bar No. 126461

110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100
San Diego, CA 92101
P.O. Box 85266
San Diego, CA 92186-5266
Telephone: (619) 645-2996
Facsimile: (619) 645-2061

At t orneys for Co mplainant

BETORE TIM
. BOARD OF'PHARPIACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER Atr'F'AIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Case No. 3727

OAHNo.2010110837

STIPULATED SURREFIDER AND
REVOCATION OF LTCEI{SES AFID
ORDER

Also Pertaining To

Citation No. CI2010 48444

OAH No. 2011090607

Citation No. CI 2009 43894

OAHNo. 2011090383, and

Citation No. CI20l0 47822

OAH No. 201 1090603

In the interest of a prompt and speedy settlement of this matter, e.onsistent with the public

interest and the responsibility of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, the

parties hereby agree to the following Stipulated Sutender and Revocation of Licenses and Order

to submit to the Board for approval and adopfion as the f,na1 disposition of the Accusation in this

case, and of CitationNo. CI20t0 48444, CitationNo. CI Z0A9 43894 and CitationNo. CiZ0l0

47 822,also issued. to Respondents.

Stipulated Surrender and Revocation of Licensds (Case No. 3727)

In the Matter of the Accusation Against;

I,AIY THI TRAN NGUYEN
: North Palm Street
La Hahra, CA 9063f

Pharmacist License No. RPH 43129

DU PHARMACY
10042 Lampson Ave
Garden Grove, CA 92840

Pharmacy License No. PHY +$OOt

I
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PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant), Executive Officer of theBoard of Pharmacy, brought

this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this rnarter by Kamala D. Haris,

Attorney General of the State of California, by Desiree I. Kellogg, Deputy Attomey General.

2. Both Respondents, Lan Thi Tran Nguyen (Respondent Tran Nguyen) and Lan Thi

Tran Nguyen dba Du Pharmacy (Respondent Du Pharmacy), are represented in this proceeding

by attorney Miranda McCroskey, of Law Office of Miranda McCroskey,1432 Edinger Avenue,

Suite 240, Tustin, Califorlrta 92780 (telephone (714) 389-?257).

3, On or about March 6, 1990, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist License No.

RPH 41129 to Respondent Tran Nguyen. The Pharmacist License was in full force and effect at

all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 3727. The Pharmacist License was

suspended by the Board of Pharmacy on December 30, 2011.

4, On or about March 24,20}8,the Boald of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy License No,

PHY 49001 to Respondent Du Pharmacy. The Pharmacy License was in full force and effect at

atl times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No, 372?. The Pharmacy License was

cancelled by the Board of Pharmacy on July 15, 201 l.l

ACCUSATIO, N AND CITATIONS

5. AccusationNo. 1727 was frled before the Board of Pharmacy @oard), Department of

Consumer Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondents. The Accusation and all other

statutorily required documents were properly served on Respondents on November 2, 2010.

Respondents timely filed their Notice(s) of Defense contesting the Accusation. A copy of

Accusation No. 3727 is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference.

6. On April 8, 2011, CitationNo. CI2010 47822,with a fine of $1,475,000.00, was

issued to Respondent TranNguyen, Respondent timely appealed the Citation, A copy of Citation

No. CI2010 47822 is attached as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference.

1 Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4300.1, the caneeliation of the license
does not deprive the Board ofjurisdiction to proceed with disciplinary action against the
pharmacy license.

Stipulated Surender and Revocation of Licenses (Case No.3727)
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7 . On April 8, 201 1, Citation No. CI 2009 43 894, \Mith a fine of $ 1,475,000.00, was

issued to Respondent Du Pharmacy. Respondent timely appealed the Citation. A copy of

Citation No. CI2009 438g4ii attached as Exhibit C and incorporated herein by reference.

8. On June 9,2011, Citation No. CI 2010 48444,with a fine of $500,00, was issued to

Respondent Tran-Nguyen. Respondent timely appealed the Citation. A copy of Citation No, CI

2010 48444 is attached as Exhibit D and incorporated herein by reference.

ApvIsEMEl-{T ANp WATVERS

9. Respondents have carefully read, fuIIy discussed with counsel, and understand the

allegations in Accusation No. 3727, ffid in each of the above listed Citations (lrto. CI Z0l0 47BZZ,

Ci 2009 43894 and CI 2010 45444). Respondents have also carefully read, fully discussed with

counsel, and understand the effects ofthis Stipulated Surender and Revocation of Licenses and

Order.

10. Respondents are fully aware of their legal rights in this matter, including the right to a

hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation and any pencling citation(s); the right to

confront and cross-examine the witnesses against them; the right to present evidence and to

testifu on their own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of

witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration and court review of an

adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the Califomia Adminisftative Procedure Act

and other applicable laws.

11. Respondents voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waive and give up each and

every right set forth above. Respondents withdraw their notice(s) of appeal or other requests for

hearing on the above citations, and agree that those citations are final'as modified below

CULPABILITY

12. Respondents admit the tuth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation

No. 3727, ffid agree that cause exists for discipline. Respondent Tran Nguyen hereby surrenders

her Pharmacist License No. RPH 431?9 for the Board's forrnal acceptance. Respondent Du

Pharmacy hereby agrees to the revocation of its Pharnracy License No. PHY 49001 by the Board.27

Z8

Stipulated Surrender and Revocation of Licenses (Case No. 3T2T)
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13. Respondents understand that by signing this stipulation they enable the Board to issue

an order accepting the surrender of,, or imposing revocation on, their respective licenses u,ithout

fruther process or opportrurity to be heard.

eo\iTINGEUIC-y

14. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondents

understand and agree that counsel for Cornplainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may

communicate directly with the Board regarr-1ing this stiptrlation and surrender, without notice to or

participation by Respondents or their counsel. By signing the stipulation, Respondents

understand and agrse that they may not withdraiv their agreement or seek to rescind the

stipulation prior to the time the Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this

stipulation as its Decision and Order, the Stipulated Surrender and Revocation and Disciplinary

Order shall be of no tbroe or effect, except for this paragraph, it shali be inadmissible in any legat

action i:etween the parties, and the Board shall not be disqualified from ftirther action by having

considered this matter.

15. The parties understand and agree that facsimile copies of this Stipulated Sun'ender

and RevocaLon of Licenses and Order, includlng facsimile signatures thereto, shall haye the same

f,rrce and effect as the originals.

16. Ihis Siipulated Surender aucl Revocation of Licenses apd Order is intended by the

parties to be an integrated writing representing the complete, finai, and exclusive embodiment of

their agreement. It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, urderstandings,

discussions, negotiations, and commiffrrents (rvritten or oral), This Stipulated Surrender and

Revocation of Licenses and Order may not be altered, amend"ed, modified, supplemented, or

othei-wise uhanged except by a ra'riting executed by an authorized representative of each of the

parties.

L7 . In consideratior of the foregoing adm:ssions and stipulations, the parties agree that

the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the foltowing Order

Modi;ying Citations and (two) Disciplinary Orders as to each of the hvo Respondents:

Stipulaled S'.rrender anc Revocation of Licenses (Case No. 3727)
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ORDER MODITTING CITATIONS

IT IS HEREBY OnOSRED that

1 8 . . As to Ciation No. CI 20 I 0 47822, issued to Respondent Tran Nguyeq thd

$1,475,000.00 fine assessed by the citation is reduced to $5,000.00 and is due and payable within

thirty days ofthe execution ofthis Stipulatiou The Citation in all other respects reroairis

uncbangcd, and is now final,

19. As to Citation No. CI 2009 43894, issued to Respondort Du Pharnaoy, the

$ 1,475,000.00 fine assessgd by the citation is rcduced to $5p00.00 and is duc and payable wittrin

thirty ilays ofthe o<ocution ofthis Stipulation, The Citatioa in all othcr respects rcmains

unchanged, and is now fina1.

20. As to Citatioa No. CI 20 I 0 4E,t44, issued to Re.spondent Tran Nguyerg the $500.00

fine assesscd by the citation is reduced to zero or eliminated. The Citation in oll othcr rcspects

remains unchanged, and is now final

21. With regard to each ofthe Citations, this shall constitute a satisfactory resolution of

this matter, and shall bc ft?reserted as such in any public disclosue(s). This stipulation shall

become part of the rccord with regard to each of the rcspective Citations,

DISCPLINARY ORDER AS TO RESPONbENT TRAN NGTryEN

IT IS HBREBY ORDERED th* Pharmacist Liceose No. RPH 43129, issued to Rcspondent

Tran Nguycn, is surendered and accepted by the Boald ofPharmac y.

1, The suneader ofRespoudcnt Tran Nguyca's pharmacist iicense anal tho accqrta[ce

of the surrendered liceose by the Board sball constitute the imposition of <liscipliue against

R€spoad€Et TraD Nguyetr. This stipulation oonstitutes a record of the discipline and sball beoorp

a port of Re.spondent Trau Nguyen's liccnse history with the Board of Pharrracy.

2. Respondent Tran Nguyen shall losc all rights aod privileges as a Pharmacist in

Califomia as ofthe effective date ofthe Boatd's Decision and Order.

3 . Respondent Tmr Nguyen shall cause to be delivered to thl Bord hcr pocket

licensc(s) and, if one was issucd, hcr wall ccrtificate(s) on or before the effcctive ilarc ofthe

Dccisiou and Order

Stipulatcd Surrcndo and Revocation ofliccnssl (CasG No. 3727)
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4' Respondent Tran Nguyen may not apply, reapply, or petition for any licensure or

registration of the Board for three (3) years from the effective date of the Board,s Decision and

Order.

5' If Respondent Tran Nguyen ever files an application for Iicensure or a petition for

reinstaten:ent in the State of California, the Board shall treat it as a new application for iicensure.

Respondent Tran }rtrguyen must comply with all the laws, regulations and procedures for licensure i

in effect at the tirne the application or petition is filed, and atl of the charges and allegations 
i

Icontainecl in Accusation No. 3727 shall be deemed to be tme, correct and admitted by Respon,centl

Tran )'lguyen when the Board determines whether to grant or d.eny the application.

6' If Respondent Tran \lguyen ever applies for iicensure or petitions for reinstatement in

the State of California, Tran Nguyen shall pay the agency its costs of investigation and

enforcement in the amount of $27,443.00 ($15,560.00 in prosecutorial costs and $11,gg3.00 in

investigative costs) and $40,000.00 payable to the Board as a civil penalry, prior to issuance of a

nel&'or reinstated license. Respondent 'I'ran Nguyen understands and agrees that the

aforementioned civil penalty is an administrative fine pursuam to l1 U.S.C. $523(a)(?), and is

non-dischargeable in bankruptcy. Respondent further understand.s and agrees thar the filing of
ban}ruptcy by Respondent shall not relieve Respondent of the obligation to pay the balance of
this arnount to the Board,

7 " If Respondent Tran N guyen should ever apply or reappty for a new license or

certification- 0r petition for reinstatement of a license, by any other health care licensing agency

in the State of California, all of the charges and allegations contained in Accusation No, 3727

shall be deemed to be true, correct, and adaritted by Respondent Tran Nguyen for the purpose of
any Statement of Issues or any other proceeding seeking to deny or restrict licenswe, :

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy License No. PHY 49001, issued to

Respondent Du Pharmacy, is revoked by the Board of phannacy.

1. The revocation of Respondent Du Pharmacy's license by the Board shall cor.stitute

the imposition of discipline against Respond.ent Du Pharmacy. This stipuiation constiEutes a

Siipu;ated Su:render and Revocation af Licenses (Case No. 3?Z?)
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record of the discipline and shall become a part of Respondent Du Pharmacy's license history

with the Board of Pharmacy.

2. Respondent Du Pharmacy shall lose any and ail remaining rights and privileges as a

Pharmacy in California as of the effective date of the Board's Decision and Order..

3, Respondent Du Pharmacy shall qause to be delivered to the Board its pocket

Iicense(s) and, if one or more was issued, its wall certificate(s), on or before the effectiVe date of

the Decision and Order.
:

4. Respondent Du Pharmacy rnay not apply, reapply, or petition for any licensure or

registration of the Board for three (3) years from the effective date of the Decision and Order.

5. If Respondent Du Pharmacy ever applies for licensure or petitions for reinstatement

in the State of California, the Board shall treat it as a petition for reinstatement. Respondent Du

Pharmacy must comply with all laws, regulations and procedures for licensr:re in effect.at the

time the application or petition is filed, and all of the charges in Accusation No. 3727 shall be

deemed to be true, correct and admitted by Respondent Du Pharrnacy when the Board determines

whether to grant or deny the petition.

6. If Respondent ever applies for licensure orpetitions for reinstatement in the State of

California, Respondent shall pay the Board, on the basis ofjoint and sgveral liability, ffiy part of

the $27,433.00 in costs of investigation'and enforcement of this case and the civil penalty in the

amoun] of $40,000.00, made payable by Respondent Tran Nguyen by the Disciplinary Order

above, that haslhave not yet been paid to the Board or otherwise discharged by Resporuient Tran

Nguyen pursuant to the Disciplinary Order above, prior to issuance to Respondent Du lharmacy

of a reinstated license.

7. If Respondent Du Pharmacy ever applies for a license or certifi.cation, or petitions for

reinstatement of a license, by any other health care licensing agency in the State of Califomia, all

of the charges in Accusation No. 3727 shatl be deemed to be true, correct, and admitted by

Respondent Du Pharmacy for the purpose of any Statement of Issues or any other proceeding

seeking to deny or restrict licensure.

Stipulated Sunender and Revocation oflicenses (Case No. 3727)
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ACCEPT,+NCq

I have carefirlly read the above $tipulated Surrender and &evocation of Licensss and Order

and have fuily discussed it with my aftomey, Mr.randa McCroskey. I understnnd the stipulaiicu

and the effect it,will har,,e on my Pharmasist License.. I enter into thjs Stipuiated $urrender agd

Revocation of Licenses and Or,Jer volrrrtariiy, hro'wiagiy, afld inteltigently, and agreeto be

bound by the Decision #nd Order af the Bcard of Pharmacy.

DATE.D: APRIL ,:t', 2013

LAT.I THi TRAN NSUI{EN
Respondent Trffi Nguyen

I have careful}y read the above Stipulated Sun'ender aud Revocation of Licenses and Order

and have rulty discussed it with my attorney, Miranda h{cCroskey. I understand the stipulation

and the effect it wili have on nay Phannacy Licdnse. I enter into this Stipulated S.*render a$d

H.evocation of Licensss anC Order voluntarily, knowingty, a$d intelligentlf, asrd agree to be

bou:d by the Decision and Ordd;r of the Board of Phanrracy.

AgRrL z5rh, zo13
LAN THI NGLIYEI'T DBA DU
PHAH.ITACY
Respondent Du Pharmacy

I have read and fully discussed wi* Respondent Dir Pharma+y and Responrient Tran

Nguyen thE terms and conditions and othcr matLers contained in this Stipulated $urrender aad

and content.

Afiurney for

$tipulated $urrer;d+r a*d R+vscation cf Licenses (Casa No. 377fr

I'

Revocation of Licer;ses and Order. I approve its

DATED , _ 4{5*l t3 
_
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ENDOESEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Surrender and Revocation of License$ and Order is hereby

respectfirlly submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of

Consumer Afflairs.
t-

Dated:

SD20 I 070 I 0421807 52140.doc

Respectfully submitted,

K*vm.la D, Henxrs

stipulated sr:nender and Revocation of Licenses (case No. 3727)
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Enuurun G. BnowN Jn.
Attorney General of California
Lruna K. Scril-rerDER

flupervising_Deputy Attorney General
DsstRee I, Knluocc
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 126451

110 West "A" Street, Suite l l00
San Diego, CA 92101
P.O. Box 85266
San Diego, CA 9218d-5266
Telephone: (61 g) E4S-Zgg6
Facsimile: (619) d45-2061

At t or neys fo r C omp I ainant

BEFORE THE
BOARI} OF PIIARIT{ACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMNN ArrruNS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Case No. 3727

ACCUSATION

Complainant alleges:

PARTIES

1' Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her offisial capacity

as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs,

2' On or about March 6, 1990, the Board of Pharmacy issued pharmacist License

Nurnber RPH 43129 to Lan Thi Tran Nguyen (Respondent). The Pharmacist License was in full
force and effeet at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on July 31,
201i, unless renewed.

In the Matter of the Accusation Againstl

LAN TIII TRAN NGTIYEN, North Palm Street
La Habra, CA 90631

Pharmacist License No. RpH 4ll}g
DU PHARMACY
10042 Lampson Ave
Garden Grove, CA gZS40

Permit No. PHY 49001

Respondents.

Accusation
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3. On or about Maich 24, 2008, the Board of Pharmaey issued Permit No. pHy 49001

to Lan Thi Tran Nguyen io do business as Du Pharmacy (Respondent). Permit No. PHY 49001

was in full force and effect at ali times reievant to the charges brought herein and will expire on

March 1, 2011, Lan Thi Tran Nguyen is and at all times has been the individual iicensed owner

and pharrnacist-in-charge of Du Pharmacy since March 24, 2008.

{]Rrs"p*[crrors

4. This Accusation is brought before thc Baard of Phannacy (Board), Department of

Consunter Affairs, under the authority of the foilowing laws. AII section references are to the

Business and Professions code unless otherwise indicated.

5. $ection +300(a) of the Code states that 
-'[e]very 

license issued may be suspended or

revoked."

6. Section i 18, subdivision (b), of the Code provides that the suspension, expiration,

surrender or cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board ofjurisdiction to proceed with a

disciplinaq' action during the period within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued

or reinstated.

$T$,TUTO&Y ANplEpcr.rLA,IORy PROVTSTONS

7 . Section 482 of the Code states:

Each troard under the provisions of this code shall develop criteria to evaiuate
the rehabilitation of a person u'hEn:

(a) Considering the denial of a license by the board under Section 480; or

(b) Considering the suspension or revocation of a iicense under Section 490.

Each board shall take into account all competent evidence of rehabilitation
furnished hy the applicant or licensee.

8. Section 490 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that a board may suspend or

revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially

rela:ed to the qualifications, functions, or duties of the business or profession for which the

license in'as issued.

L section 493 of the Code states:

Accusation
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Notwithstanding any other provision of law, in a proceeding conducted bv aboard within the depffiirit frrrruint ro law to o*oy an_application for a license 6rto suspend or revoG a licensE o. ott gr*il rii; disciplin'afo, action against a persotrwho holds a license' upon the g.rouna irrritrr- 
"pplic-qrt 

or tire licensee has beenconvicted of a crime tirurt*iifit;;i#;'r'o^ltr*auurin.atio"r, irnctions, and dutiesof the licensee in qu*iiiin, tii*legoqd or.oni,i*trgn of trr*.iirir* ,hart be conclusiveevidence of the faci that tt .-*o"uiction il;;;i,,but only of that fact, and the hoardmay inquire into the circumsi*rm surrounding the c_ommission of the crime iriorder to fix the degre* orair*ipri;; il;ffi;i,f,r,";^i-r,t," i""riJi1"n is substanriarryrelated to the quarificatio*, r.,"n.ii;;;, il;;ii;u ofin*-ji;;J; i" question.

and,regiso.firll*d 
in this section, 'license'includes'certificate,, ,permit,,,authority,,

10. Section 4032 of ttre Code states:

'License' means and includes anv lic.ence ,,,

ftrJ#J,,,.;:H".,#bri#il.;;dffi 1ixnliff tf, :,#:H*;?-,[Hftlffi ,fi 
:Hf l:;,*$,,u

11. Section at l3(c) states:

The pharmacist-in-charge shall be responsible.for a pharmacyrs compliancewith all state and fedei;iffi8ffi;ffi;tilJ Illi.ir*g to the practice of pharmacy.

12. Section 4301 of the Code states:

The board shall take acti.on against any holder of a license who is guilty
l{Hplgf*ssionar conduct oi *rio** iiil;;ir;;;;f, procr:red by fraud ormrsrepresentation or issued bv rnistak". u;p;;ii;ionut cona""iir,uil include, but isnot limited to, any of the folkiwing:

of theu"t,-$LL1:,"J:i1H,ffi1H.11,yf JJI:tht:lH,iiH?"?l,iJ[,flH,state,or

H;ili*,-fu ffii,::Uffi :ri!11;'#1,,if; l.J:lJi.'3;sgtff tl,#*;violation of chapter tr (co-ffienctd;tti,t;#tffi B0l) of Tifle 2r of the unitedsll1es co$e. regrilating .bntioiiua' ro6rt**o * o-i u violation of the sratutes of this
:$lxf.-Jl?H?:,"#T,'#iXr'l"Tltttlittr*rmiu#;Fti,*',,Jtu},,
be conclusive ,ividence;riy ;ilfr- fdith;ith;Iirri;tmr;;;#;. The board mayinquire into the qilcupstanies ,uoourrdi-g lh;-ffi*ission #trrr oi*., in order tofix the degree of discipl*i;r; * *: .*;?r;*ln i"ii*;;ffi;riing controrredsubstances or dangtd: a*gs..tg artiilin; ;f til conviction is of an offensesubstantially related to the qfiuiin.uiioor,"fu";i"rr, Errrd dutiA;i u'lir*nr"e under thischapter. A plea of g.*lty oi? -;g""r-tilf.t1ffiffi a plea of noro contendere isdeemed to ble a coniiciion witrrin tliil;1#tdffi* provision. The board may takeaction when the time for app*al t * trip*["? irr*:uaerrr"nt of conviction has 6een

I
I
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{l.f,t-l 9n lnfeal or when an order granting probation is made suspending the
ynpo.sttion of-sentence, irrespective of a subiequent order uncier Section tZb:.+ of the
Penal Code allorving the.perion to rvithdraw his or her pl*u oi ["ilty and to enter a
plea of not guihy,,or setting aside the verdict of guilty, br Uii*ftrffi rh; ;il;ution,
inI'ormatiCIr or intlictment. -

:* ^, ^L ^+rr- 1-; ,,nr*ing or attempting to violate-, clirectly or indirectly, or assisting
in or abetting the violation of ot cohspiring to vioiate any"proyirio" or term of this
qhapter or of theapplicable federal and stfre laws and r*gitatio"s [o6*irrgpharmacy, including regulationi established b1, the boardor b, ;;i othei ,tEt. o,
federal regulatorv agency.
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13. Section 4.307 of the Code srates:

, (ai any person who has been denied a license or whose license has been revoked
or is under suspension or who has filed to renew his or her licenie whiie it was under
s-uspension, or,il,ho has heen a manger, administrator, ownsr, member, officer,
director, associate, gr pa_rftrer of any-parhrership, corporatian, firm, or association
yho.se application for a license has been denied or revoked, is ;;A;)r suspsnsion or
has been placed on probation, and whiie acting as the manger, admini*irltor, o**r,
member, officer, director, Bs,q6si61s,-or_parfneihad knowletg,i of oi h;*Gly " -^

participated in any coldqc! for whch tlie licenss was denied] revoked, sgspeiihed or
piaced on probation, shall be prohibited from serving a$ a manger, adminiitr*tor, 

-

own$r! member, officer, director, associate, or paflnEr of a liceilsee as follows:

(1.) \\&ere I probati nary license is issueci or where an existing license is
placed on probation, this protribitiori shall remair: I effect for a period noi[o ;;-*d
five years.

.., .1 ,i (2) Where the license is denied or revoked, the prohibition shall continue
until the license is issued or reinstated.

(b)'Manager, administrator, owrrer, mernber, officer, director, associate or
partner,' as used in this section and Section 4308, may refer to a pharmacist or to any
other person who sen es in that capacity in or for a liiensee. I

(c) T*I provisions of subdivision {a) may be alleged in any pleading fi}ed
pursuant to Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 1 I500!of Part i ,if nivislon 3 of
the Government Code. Horvever, no order may be issued in that case except as Io a
person who is named-in the caption, as to whom the pleading aileges the applicabilily
of this s.egtio11, and wtrere the person has been given notice olf thelroceeding as
r.equired by Chapter5 (commencing with Sectibn 11500) of Part I of Divisiln 3 of
the Covernment Code. The authoriry to proceed as pro'rrided by this subdivision shall
be in addition to tire board's authority to proceed unher Section 4339 or any oth;;
provision of iaw.

14. Title i6, California code of Regulations, secticn 1769 states:
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(b) \[+,e] consideritg thg su.spension or revocation of a facility or a
personal Iieelse qn.the gr_ound ttrat the licensee or the registant has been [onvicted of
a.grilng-, the board, in evaluating.the rehabilitation of.suci perso., and hii pr"rrnt 

--

eligibility for a license will conEider the folrowing criteria:

(1) Nature and severity of the act(s) or offenses(s).

(2) Total criminal record,

(3) The time that has elapsed since commission of the act(s) or offense(s).

. (4) Whether the licensee lt? complied with all terms of parole, probation,
restitution or any other sanctions lawfully imfosed against the licensee.

(5) Evidence, if any, of rehabititation submitted by the licensee.

15. Titte 16, califomia code of Regulations, section 1?70 states:

For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or
lacility license pursuant to Division 1.5 (cbmmeneing with Section 475) of the
Business and Professions Co$e, a crime or act shall be considered subsiantially
related tg Fg qualificatigr,*, functions or duties of a licensee or registrant if to;
substantial degree it.evidences present or p-otential urrfitness of a iicensee or registrant
to perfonn the functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner -
consistent with the public health, safety, or welfare.

sosT RECOVERY

i6. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the

administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have cornmitted a violation or violations of

the licensing act to pay a srun not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and

enforcement of the case.

DRUGS

17. Pseudoephedrine is a listed I chemical as defined by title 21, United States Code,

Section 802(34) f'the term 'listed I chemical' means a chernical specified by regulation of the

Attomey General as a chemical that is used in manufacturing a controlled substance in violation

of this subchapter and is important to the rnanufacture of the controlled substances, and such term

includes...(K) Pseudoephedrine, its salts, optical isomers, and salts of optical isomers").

18, MethaEqphetarqine is a schedule II controlled substance as designated by Health and

Safety Code section 11055(d)(2), and is a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions

Code section 4022.
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FIRFr CAUSE FOB qISCIPLTN4

(February 5, Z0t0 Convictian for Sale of Chernieal to be Used to Manufacture Controlled

Substance on MaY 13,2009)

lg. Respondents are subject tc disciplinary action under sections 490 and 4301(I) of the

Code in that Respondent Lan Thi Tran Nguyen tvas convicted of a crime ttrat is substantially

reiated to the qualifications, duties and functions of a pharrnacist. The circumstances are as

follolvs:

a. On or about February 5, 20i0, in a criminal proceeding entitled United "Src/es 
r'.

Lan Thi Tran NguT,en,in United. States District Court for the Central District of California, case

number 0g-t t 5-CJC, a jury rendered a verdict against Respondent and found her guilty of

distribution of pseudoephedrine, knowing or having reasonable cause to believe that the

14

15

t6

17

18

19

20

21

t5

24

25

26

27

28

pseudoephedrine rnould be used to manutacture a conuolled substance, namely methamphetamine

in violation of Title 21, United States Code, section SalicXZ). Her sentencing hearing date is

scheduled for January 31, 201 1

b. The fasts that led to the conviction were that Respondent worked as the

pharmacist in charge and owned Responoent Du Pharmacy in Garden Grove, California in April

and Ivtay 2009. On or about April 28,2009, the Drug Enforcement Administration and iocal

police executed a probation search of ths hotet room of a confidential informant. In his hotel

room, law enforcement officials found 144 "biister paeks" of pseudoephedrine and a business

card for.,Du pharmacy." The inforrnant agreed to cooperate with larv enforcernent agents and

stated that he obtained the pseudoephedrine from Respondent Du Pharmacy.

c. On May 13, 2009, the informant conducted an undercover buy of

pseudoephedrine. Responclent sold the informant 9 cardboard cases, each containing 24

individually rwapped blister packs of products containing pseudoephedrine' Each blister pack

con:ained l0 pilis, each pi}l consisted of a24fr rnilligrarn dosage. In sum, Respondent sold the

informar:t 2,160 pills of pseudoephedrine, totaling 518.4 grams. Respondent knew that

pseud.oephedrine could be used to rnake methamphetamine and that there are limits to the amount

of pseudoephedrine tha"r can be soid in a single transaction. For example, when law enfo:cement
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offrcials searched Respondent's pharmacy, they found an Internet printout with passages

highlighted describing how pseudoephedrine could be used to make rnethamphetamine.

Additionally, Respondent received a training entitled "Pseudoephedrine Learner's Guide" while

working at CVS Pharrnacy in 2006. This training discussed how pseudoephedrine could be used

to make methamphetamine and that customers were limited to purchasing certain amounts of

pseudoephedrine per day hnd per month. Respondent also admitted to law enforcement officials

cases of OHM brand cold medication containing pseudoephedrine frorn athat she ordered cases of OHM brand cold medication containing pr

wholesaler on a daily basis.

SECONp.C+USE FOR pISCPLINE

(Unprofessional Couduct-Violating Laws Regulatiug Controlled Substances)

?0. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(i) of the Code for

violations of the'California Uniform Controlled Substances Act, including Health and Safety

Code section 11100(gX3), which limits the amount of pseudoephedrine that can be sold in a

single transaction, as is more fully described in paragraph 19 above.

THI" :-Rp CAUiiB F.OR DISCPLINE

(Unprofessional Conduct-Violations of the Chapter)

21. Respondents are subjectto disciplinary actionunder Code section 4301(o) for

violations of the Pharmacy Act in that Respondent Lan Thi Tran Nguyen sold more than three

packages of a product she knew to contain pseudoephedrine and rnore than 9 grams of

pseudoephedrine in a single transaction in vioiation of Health and Safety Code section

1 i 100(g)(3), as is more fully described in paragraph 19 above'

PITAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held gn the matters herein alleged,

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision:

' l. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 431?9, issued to Lan Thi

Tran Nguyen;

2. Revoking or suspending Permit No. PHY 49001 issued to Du Pharrnacy;

Zrt

27

28

I

I

I

I

Accusation

344



Z. Ordering Lan Thi Tran Ngu;i-en and Du Pharmac.r* to pay the Board of Ptra:macy the

reasonabla costs of the investigation and enforcemeni of this c*se: pursuant to Business and

Professions Coile section 125.3;

3. Taking suth other and ftuther action as ieemed necessary arrd proper,

DArED: -g2fu1fi-
R
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lir-r0utiv
Board of P-lffirmacy
Departmenr of Consunrer Affairs
State of California
Ccmplainnnt
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703048 13.doc
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BOARD OF PHARMAC}
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CITATION AND FINE

Citation Number I Name, License No.
ct 2010 47822 I LAN THI TRAN-NGUYEN , RPH 43128.

JURISDICTION: Bus. & Prof. Code $ 4005; CCR, title 16, $ 1775; Bus, & Prof. Code $ 4'ttB subd" {c}

VIOLATION CODE SECTION OFFENSE AMOUNT OF FINE

Bus. & Prof. Code S 4067
subd. {a}

lnternet; Dispensing Dangerous Drugs or
Devices without Prescription; No person
shall dispense or furnish, or cause to be

furnished dangerou$ drugs...on the
internet..,without a prescription issued
pursuant to a good faith examination

$1,475,000.00

CCNDUCT:
Dispensing lntQlnet PrescripJions - Lan 1-ran-Nguyen was not in compliance with Business and

Professions Code section 40S7, subdivision (a), rrhich prohibits furnishing or dispensing contrclleci
substances via the lnternet without a good faith prior exam. Specifically, irom 08i21/CI9 tc 10/02/09,
Lan Tran-Nguyen furnished a t'otal of 59 prescriptions issued via the lnternet, which were ulithout a

gcod faith prlor exam while she was working at Du Pharrnacy located at 10042 Lampson Ave,,
Garden Grove, CA. Violation of pharmacy lav/, The prescriptions included:

Patient 
i

Name I citv fuleClcation Dr's l.lame L/ltV Slate
P,x

Date/Time

im Elk Grove Soma
Kareem
Tannous Fre*port NY

rv Harbor Citv Soma Samscn Crusa Clarksvitle TN

am Saci-arnento Scma
Kareem
Tannous Freeport NY

qr l-'{untinston Soma $amson Orusa Clarksville TN

l-ancastei" 'Jltram
Kareem
Tannous Freenort NY

al
ri, I \tallsio Soma Jack Olin Boca Raton FL

ay Coalinca ;io;'icet Jarnes Frede Wailuku HI 0:26:25

dn Azusa $oma'
Josepl.. Kamaka
lli Wailuku HI 2:36:00

rnr Concoi'd Soma Samson Orusa Ciarksuilie TN

6L Monteray Snrna
Joseph Kamaka
ili Wailuku fir

fa Gardena $oma James Frede \t\ aituku HI 1:56:48
'Xastaic Sama Samson Orusa Clarksville TN 23:09:43

ks Poftola Hills Fio'icet
l-aura

Garabediar, Glen Oaks NY 23:43.24

dh rLakeport Soma
Kareem
Tannous Freeport 0:38,:26

mp Tulare Soma
Jos*ph Kamaka
lil
lil Wailuku HI 0:05:32

mq Nevada Ci',y Sama Sar,rson Orusa Clarksville TN 2:31:58

iir

Canyor
Counirr Son:a Samson Qrusa Clarksville TN

u!t El -cegundo Sona
Kareem
Tanrous Freepoii NY e.?o-n?

ir Westlake I l1l-^-
LJltldt'i Kareem Freeport NY I.JJ.UI
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Vitlage Tannous

bo Van Nuys Soma
Howard
Strassberg Brooksville NY 5:08:25

West Covina Soma Samson Orusa Clarksville TN 1:00:38
ro CarmelValley Soma Gloria Fonq Delaware DE
gm Santa Barbara Soma Leland Hilburq Taruana CA 0:21:49

AC Paradise Ultrarn
Kareem
Tannous Freeport NY

gb
San
Bernardino Soma $amson Orusa Clarksville TN 3:52:14

dg Hemet Fioricet Samson Orusa Clarksville TN 0:35:14
nrk Portola Hitls Soma Terrill Brown Visalia CA 5:12:27

mh
Hacienda
Heiqht Sorna

Samuel Neil
Grief Chicaqo IL

ar Orvilte Soma Jack Olin Boca Raton FL 3:43:49

im Murrieta Soma
Samuel Neil
Griet Chicaqo IL

vg
Santa Fe
Sprinss Soma

Howard
Strassberq

old
Brooksville NY 5:00:39

to Thermal Ultrarn Samson Orusa Glarksville TN 01:01:25

ts Sacramento Soma
Howard
Strassberq

ord
Brooksville NY

kr Quincy Soma Samson Orusa Clarksville TN 1:29:02

iu Willows Soma
Kareem
Tannous Freeport NY 5:19:41

mm Oceano Soma
Kareem
Tannous Freeport NY

ch Oroville Soma
Kareem
Tannous Freeport NY 1?:11:Q4

sb Tonance $oma Charles Mvers Mishawaka IN

lk Concord Ultram lrvino Harper lll Kihet HI 0:31:46
qh Fresno Soma Samson Orusa Clarksville TN 22:5Ol.47
pp Roseville Soma Elaina Georse Atlanta GA 3:29:12
al Mountainview Soma Samson Orusa Clarksville TN

te Truckee Soma Bob Thornpson
West
Frankfurt '5:23:22

lw Stockton Soma Gloria Fonq Delaware DE 3:55:23
dw Concord Soma Jarnes Frede Wailuku HI

ml San Jose Ultram
Howard
Slrassberq

old
Brooksville NY 2?:27:37

hc Van Nuvs Sorna
Kareem
Tannous Freenort NY

dk Stockton Soma Samson Orusa Clarksville T[I
lz MillVallev Fioricet Samson Orusa Clarksville TN
jd Glendora Soma Gloria Fono Newark DE 0:28:02

gr Lomita Soma
Samuel Neil
Grief Chicaqo IL

ml Mercede Soma
Samuel Neil
Grief _Chicago IL

pp Fresno Soma Samson Orusa Clarksville TN

ks Pachedo $orna
Laura
Garabedian Glen Oaks NY

wb Tracy Soma James Frede Wailuku HI

es Cgqing Soma
Sarnuel Neil
Grief Chicaqo IL

as Temecula Soma Charles Mvers Mishawaka IN

ia Napa Soma
$amuel Neil
Grief Chicago IL

r'

l

;

i

PAYMENT.OF ;nNEfSI DUE bY-'::Mav8,jA0lil' 1

ir
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I

I

I
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Citation No. 2009 43894
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BOARD OF PHARMAG}
DEPARTMENT OF GONSUMER AFFAIRS

STA.TE OF GALIFORNIA

GITATION AND FINE

Citation Number i Name, License No.
ct 2009 43894 I DU PHARMACY, PHY 49001

JUR1SDICT;ON: Bus. & Prof. Code $ 4005; CCR, title 16, $ 1775; Bus. & Piof. Code $ 4301, subd. (o)

VIOLATION CODE SECTION OFFENSE AMOUNT OF FINE

Bus. & Prof. Code S 4067
subd, (a)

lnternet; Dispensing Dangerous Drugs or
Devices without Prescription; No persdn
shall dispense or furnish, or cause to be

furnished dangerous drugs...on the
internet...without a prescription issued
pursuant to a good faith examination

$1,475,000.00

CONDUCT:

Dispens-lng lnternet PresEriptions Du Pharmacy was not in compliance with Business and

Professions Code section 4067, subdivision (a), which prohibits furnishing or dispensing dangerous
drugs via the lnternet without A good faith prior exam. Speoifically, from 08121/09 to 10/02/09, Du

Pharmacy, tocated at 10042 Lampson Ave., Garden Grove, CA, furnished total of 59 prescriptions

issued via the lnternet, which were without a good faith prior exam, and written by in and out-of-state
prescribers . Violation of pharmacy law. The prescriptions included:

Patient
Name City Medication Dr's Name Citv State

Rx
Dateffime

lm Elk Grove Soma

'Kareem

Tannous Freeport NY

rV Harbor Citv Soma Samson Orusa Clarksville TN

am Sacramento Soma
Kareem
Tannous Freeport NY

gr Huntington Soma Samson Orusa Clarksville TN

IW Lancaster Ultram
Kareem
Tannous Freeport

ql Valleio Soma Jack Olin Boca Raton FL

ay Coalinqa Fioricet James Frede Wailuku HI 0:26:25

dm Azusa Soma
Joseph Kamaka
llt Waituku HI 2:36:00

mr Concord Sorna Samson Orusa Clarksville TN

sb Monterey Soma
Joseph Kamaka
ilt Wailuku HI

fa Gardena Sorna James Frede Wailuku Ht 1:56:48

cj Castaic Soma Samson Orusa Clarksville TN 23:09:43

ko Portola Hills Fioric,et
Laura
Garabedian Glen Oaks NY Z3:43:24

dh Lakepori Soma
Kareem
Tannous Freepori NY 0:38:26

mp Tulare Soma
Joseph Kamaka
lll Wailuku HI 0;05:32

mg Nevada City Soma $amson Orusa Clarksville TN 2;31:58

ik
Canyon
Countrv Soma Samson Orusa Clarksville TN

gg 'ElSequndo Sorna Kareern I Freeport NY 3:29:03
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So:na
' \{e-qt Covina

CarrnelVal LJLII I l.:l

, Santa Earbara***----r-
' Faradis*

(fdl r

Berna-dinr:
Henrel

Tanncug

hcvlard
$trassb=

Sanrsor' Orusa I Clarksvii,c ' TN

| \Uesttake
| \rmuq*

I t,*n ru,

i:55;07

0.21:49

S:O?:1a I

0:35:14

3:43:49

Sonia

L-rttianr

Kare e,-rr

Tannous ' Freepofi 1\I

Soma
i

Sarnsoi. O:usa i Clerksville Tll
Fi:ricet Sarnsor Oruse , Clarksville Tl'l

Samuei N*il
Gri*f

1-{oward

or.'c,olLlc

rlla;^^
ut itu.!

01d
tsrrroh.sville

,J
ll

N'/

Tanrrcus I Fre.eoort

Brcoksville | *, 5 08.25

Poficla Hitls , Soma Terrill Bror,vn i Visaiia I C,q I s:tZ:Z;
Sam.:e: N*il

i.Griei : Ci:icaco 1 lL l

Jack Olin

Ha*,enda

CIruille Eorar P,atnn I- L

h4urrieia I Scme
Sania Fe

',-hermal i Liliram $amsor O:usa i Clarksville TN 01:01:25

$acramentl
Howard ! Cld i

Stressherf, itsrooksvilie ,NY
Samsoi-' Oruse. Cla:ksville , Tli
F.areenr
Tannor.ts 5:19'41
Kareem
'[annous

*h I Oi'ovilte
Kaie*m
Tantt,Jus

Torrance ! Scma I Cnarles l'/yers I li,'lishawaka

Csniord I Uliram I l;-r*inq He.rp=r lll I Kihei i Hl 0.3r:46
Fr+sno i Scma , Samson Crusa I Clarks';ilia / t'\1. t'!L I

Rosev,lie I Soma i Elaina Georqe I Atianta GA l 3:29:12

lL I t:Zl:ZZ

Wailukr-, I Ht

Brooi<sville I ttV

cp^ssl$--... -

San Jo-.e

s r recie

\rar Nuys ^ lNaraLlll50ma i I atnous
Sarnscn Or*sa t,*rlrsvi!le
Samscn Orusa Clarksviile

Glorie F I'dewatk

l'/lill Vatl

$arison Orusa ! Ciarksvil,s I TNFresno I Soma
\ ^,.-* ILduld : I

Garabedran I Glen Oairs I irYPachedc I Soma

Sorna i ;arnes Frede I Wailu*u

itricarlc I lt-

Temecula

I\lara I Srma

Scma i Charies Myers I tvtisrawaka

.i^kr (Julncv

:ib I \fuilot'ls

fu'lourtainvien' Soma Sanrscn Orusa Clarks'.,illa

Bob Tl:om

Gloria Eon

i Westi_cn I FrenKtun

4n,1n,I\l
it. l u.t

7?'.?t:37

0:28:02

I oi'

t
!

lml

Soma

GlenJcra $oma

I L,:mita Scma

[/lercede

$anrua! N*ii
cljei-" 

"

Samriel l.le,i
r - F!47

ilelaware

Chicaco

Cl:icagc

iGITA $$LJ PS:t'4:' -TOTAL.A 0Ll .OFiHI lSrI.:'$"1 flFfi\iION

1

r Uitram NY

Su:'ns '1 il0"3$ ,

Glci'ia Fong De la'rvare Tl-

1-slprd Hilburr: l-ai-iaria CA

dct

mk

rnli Soma

ai

im
I

I

,,r 
Cl S*ma 6,.nfi'?0

Eoma

Soma 1:2-s:0?.

Sorna Freeport

ri"m O:eanc Soma Freeport NY

Son:a Freept::"t. f'lY
qh iN

ik
^Ll.Jr: Tt'l

TFI

T

Scrna DE

dw Scma

rnl Jtii'am
Horvard
Slrasshero

hc F

dk Siccktcn r^--
L)Jr id TN

iz Fioric*t TN

DE

il

$oma rl

pp

wL1 Tracv L_',t

i

ES Colnino Soma
I Sarnuel Neil
i r -t^:I \_71 ttr, Chicag-e 1L

d.5 iN

ia
Saniu*l Neil
G'ief

351



Exhibit D

Citation No. 2010 48444
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BCIARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF GONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CITATION AND FINE

,.,URISDICTION: 16, $ 1775;

Y!o!AItQ_l{ gqp_E sEpJ!_ol{, _ o_F]r EusE ,': - -- '----.
Misuse of education, etc, by pharmacist

outside course of practice of pharrnacy as
Unprofessional Conduct /Unauthorizecl
disclosure of prescription and medical

infornration

AUI*Q TIEE-$5oo.oo ---*lBr.ts. & Prof. Code $
4306.S/CCR, Title 1s, $
1764/Civil Code S 56.10

subd. (a) et seq.

CONDUCT:

Unauthorized Disclosure and Maintenance of Patient Specific Records- Pharmacist
Lan Thi Tran-Nguyen was not in compliance with'rhe Business and Professions Code
Section 4306.5 which states unprofessional conduct fcr a pharmacist includes any of the
follouring: acts or ornissions that involve, in whole or in parl the inappropriate exercise of his
or her education, training, o!'experience as a pharmacist, whether or the act or omission
arises in the ccurse of the practice of pharmacy or the ownership, management,
administrations, or operatipn c' a pharmacy or other entity licensed by the board and as it
relates to the California Code of Regulations 1764 that states no pharmacist shalt exhibit or
reveal the contents of any prescripticn with any person other than ihe patient or his or her
authorized representative anC Oivil Code 56.10(a) that states no provicier of health care
shall disclose meciical informatlon regarding a patient without first obtaining authcrization.
Specifically between May 2010 to October 2010 while urorking at Pharmerica located at
11205 Knott Avenue, Suite C in Cypress, pharmacist Lan Thi Trar-Nguyen acted
unproressionelly when she accessed, obtained, and removed unauthorized copies of highly
confidential patient specific records inclucji;rg prescriptions, from Pharmerica in Cypress
even after RPH Nguyen signed the Statement of Confidentiality "HlPAA Privacy & Security"
foi"m on 5/20/'10 ihat stated, "lf firy emplcyment with Phar"Merica ends, whether';oluntarily
or involuntari[y, I hereby agree not to use or disclose any Health lnforrnation to anyone for
an_v reason", This is a violaiion of pharrracy law,

CITATION ISSUEB,ON:,.June .09, .201 1
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TO:  EXECUTIVE OFFICERS – STATE BOARDS OF PHARMACY 

FROM:  Carmen A. Catizone, Executive Director/Secretary 

DATE:  December 13, 2018 

RE: Comments to FDA from NABP on the Revised Draft Standard Memorandum of 
Understanding Addressing Certain Distributions of Compounded Drug Products Between the 
States and US Food and Drug Administration  

 

Attached please find NABP’s comments to the US Food and Drug Administration (FDA) on its revised draft 
standard memorandum of understanding (MOU) entitled “Memorandum of Understanding Addressing 
Certain Distributions of Compounded Drug Products Between the State of [insert State] and the US Food 
and Drug Administration.” As background, on September 10, 2018, FDA announced the availability of the 
revised draft standard memorandum of understanding for public comment. Special thanks for all the 
comments submitted within the limited timeframe. NABP included almost all of the comments provided by 
the member jurisdictions either in the body of the redlined MOU or cover memo document. 
 
In summary, the attached redlined version of the MOU does the following: 
 

• Identifies the state board of pharmacy as the contracting agency with FDA, as opposed to the State. 
• Clarifies that the MOU addresses compounded human drug products. 
• Clarifies that the use of the word “distribution” is separate and distinct from, and should not be 

used in relation to, the word “distribution” as it is used in Part H, Section 360(e)(e)(e) of the FD&C 
Act (pertaining to the definition of distribution as it applies to the pharmaceutical industry supply 
chain). 

• Regarding the investigation of complaints related to compounded drug products distributed outside 
the state: 

o Adds the qualification that investigations will be performed pursuant to board investigatory 
policies and procedures, including those related to prioritizing complaints. 

o For drug products compounded by a physician and distributed outside the state, the original 
MOU requires the state (board) to report such complaints to the regulator of physician 
compounding (clarified to be the state agency responsible for regulating the practice of 
medicine) and to notify the FDA if such complaint involves a serious adverse drug experience 
or a serious product quality issue. As the board of pharmacy lacks jurisdiction to investigate 
such complaints, it will not be in a position to make such a determination, therefore, the 
text was edited to require the board to simply notify FDA of any such complaints. 

o Adds the requirement that the FDA notify the board of any action taken by FDA in response 
to complaints submitted, including the decision to not pursue further action. 

o Regarding submission of information to the FDA, clarifies that the board may not have the 
name and contact information of the complainant. 

• Regarding the interstate distribution of inordinate amounts of compounded drug products: 
o Removes all references to drug products compounded by physicians. 
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o Identifies the circumstances under which a board will determine whether a pharmacy had 
distributed an inordinate amount of compounding drug products interstate:  
 When the board receives a complaint related to drug products compounded by a 

pharmacist and distributed outside the state by a pharmacy and the complaint is 
determined to be related to a serious adverse drug experience or serious product 
quality issue; or 

 During a regular inspection of a pharmacy that distributes compounded drug 
products interstate, and the board identifies a serious product quality issue with 
compounded drug products distributed interstate. 

o Notes that the board may also use other mechanisms to identify compounding pharmacies 
that distribute inordinate amounts of compounded drug products interstate. 

o Removes the requirement that boards collect information regarding the total number of 
prescription orders for sterile compounded drugs outside the state. 

 
Additionally, the redlined MOU contains minor grammatical edits. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact execoffice@nabp.pharmacy. More information on 
this topic may be found at https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2018/09/10/2018-
19461/memorandum-of-understanding-addressing-certain-distributions-of-compounded-drug-products-
between-the.  
 
Attachments 
 
cc: NABP Executive Committee 
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TO: US Food and Drug Administration 

FROM: Carmen A. Catizone, Executive Director/Secretary 

DATE: December 10, 2018 

RE: NABP Comments on the Revised Draft Standard Memorandum of Understanding 
Addressing Certain Distributions of Compounded Drug Products Between the States 
and US Food and Drug Administration  

The National Association of Boards of Pharmacy (NABP) appreciates the opportunity to submit 
comments concerning the “Memorandum of Understanding Addressing Certain Distributions of 
Compounded Drug Products Between the State of [insert State] and the U.S. Food and Drug 
Administration” (MOU). NABP is the independent, international, and impartial association that 
assists its member boards and jurisdictions for the purpose of protecting the public health. Founded 
in 1904, NABP aims to ensure the public’s health and safety through its pharmacist license transfer 
and pharmacist competence assessment programs, as well as through its accreditation programs 
such as the Verified Internet Pharmacy Practice Sites®, Verified-Accredited Wholesale Distributors®, 
and DMEPOS.  

In anticipation of submitting these comments and based upon input from its member boards of 
pharmacy, those responsible for the regulation of compounding, NABP developed a redlined 
version of the MOU and circulated it to the boards for their review and feedback. Approximately 
half of the US jurisdictions provided generally favorable feedback to the redlined version of the 
MOU. These jurisdictions also indicated that they may be able, and therefore are far more likely, to 
approve and sign an MOU similar to NABP’s redlined version rather than the MOU that was 
published in the Federal Register on September 10, 2018.   

Distribution 
NABP was informed by approximately twenty states that the MOU presented a serious conflict 
because of the use of the term “distribution.” These states maintain that the act of distribution 
does not include “dispensing,” nor should the use of the term “distribution” in the MOU be 
misconstrued to reference the act of “dispensing” or provide the FDA with regulatory authority over 
the act of “dispensing.”  

NABP attempted to correct this conflict in the redlined version of the MOU circulated to the states 
by inserting a footnote into the redlined MOU:  
“The definition of interstate ‘distribution’ in this MOU is separate and distinct from, and should not 
be used in relation to, the term ‘distribution’ as it is used in Part H, Section 360(e)(e)(e) of the FD&C 
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Act (pertaining to the definition of distribution as it applies to the pharmaceutical distribution 
supply chain).”  

As one state specifically noted to NABP: 
“. . . The terms are universally understood to be mutually-exclusive, and they are defined as 
mutually-exclusive throughout State and Federal law and regulation, as well as NABP’s model 
guidance. Footnotes recognizing the error do nothing to correct it. Dispensing is not distribution 
and should not figure in assessments of interstate distribution.”   

The FDA responded to this conflict in the Federal Register, Volume 83, No. 175 noting that “if we 
were to interpret the word ‘distribution’ to apply only if a drug is provided without a prescription, it 
would mean that drug products compounded under section 503A of the FD&C are excluded from 
regulation under the MOU . . .”  

In responses to NABP, the aforementioned states believe that if the terminology is not corrected, 
the MOU is essentially null and void and has no application to pharmacies that compound products 
under section 503A of the Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act).  NABP understands the 
distinction between and the differences that exist in federal and state statutes and regulations with 
the two terms. NABP also acknowledges that the FDA’s interpretation of the term “distribution” is 
present throughout the DQSA and a foundational consideration.  NABP is submitting the redlined 
version of the MOU with the language proposed to the states and alerting the FDA that the 
language will not ameliorate a significant number of states’ concerns. Further, based upon the input 
from a number of states, unless the language in the MOU is corrected, a number of state boards of 
pharmacy will not be able to or will refuse to sign the MOU.  

Inordinate Amount Determination 
Another area of note from the states are the provisions regarding the “Inordinate Amount 
Determination.”  States’ comments included but were not limited to, requests that the information 
should be limited to sterile drug products, questions concerning if the appropriate determinants are 
used to calculate the percentage, whether a percentage and/or if 50% is the most appropriate 
measure, and the date selected for the annual report.   

NABP’s Redlined MOU 
The attached redlined version of the MOU does the following: 

• Identifies the state board of pharmacy as the contracting agency with FDA, as opposed to
the State.

• Clarifies that the MOU addresses compounded human drug products.
• Regarding the investigation of complaints related to compounded drug products distributed

outside the state:
o Adds the qualification that investigations will be performed pursuant to board

investigatory policies and procedures, including those related to prioritizing complaints.
o For drug products compounded by a physician and distributed outside the state, the

original MOU requires the state (board) to report such complaints to the regulator
of physician compounding (clarified to be the state agency responsible for regulating
the practice of medicine) and to notify the FDA if such complaint involves a serious
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adverse drug experience or a serious product quality issue. As the board of pharmacy 
lacks jurisdiction to investigate such complaints, it will not be in a position to make 
such a determination, therefore, the text was edited to require the board to simply 
notify FDA of any such complaints. 

o Adds the requirement that the FDA notify the board of any action taken by FDA in
response to complaints submitted, including the decision to not pursue further
action.

o Regarding submission of information to the FDA, clarifies that the board may not
have the name and contact information of the complainant.

• Regarding the interstate distribution of inordinate amounts of compounded drug products:
o Removes all references to drug products compounded by physicians.
o Identifies the circumstances under which a board will determine whether a

pharmacy had distributed an inordinate amount of compounding drug products
interstate:
 When the board receives a complaint related to drug products compounded

by a pharmacist and distributed outside the state by a pharmacy and the
complaint is determined to be related to a serious adverse drug experience
or serious product quality issue; or

 During a regular inspection of a pharmacy that distributes compounded drug
products interstate, and the board identifies a serious product quality issue
with compounded drug products distributed interstate.

o Notes that the board may also use other mechanisms to identify compounding
pharmacies that distribute inordinate amounts of compounded drug products
interstate.

o Removes the requirement that boards collect information regarding the total
number of prescription orders for sterile compounded drugs outside the state.

Additionally, the redlined MOU contains minor grammatical edits. 

Thank you again for the opportunity to submit comments. 

Attachment 

cc: Executive Officers – State Boards of Pharmacy 
NABP Executive Committee 
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DRAFT MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDRESSING CERTAIN 
DISTRIBUTIONS OF COMPOUNDED DRUG PRODUCTS 

BETWEEN THE STATE OF [insert STATE] 
BOARD OF PHARMACY AND THE U.S. FOOD 

AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 

I. PURPOSE

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) establishes an agreement between
the State of [insert State] Board of Pharmacy (“Board”) and the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration (FDA) regarding the interstate distribution1 of inordinate
amounts2 of compounded human drug products interstate and the appropriate
investigation by the Board State of [insert State]of complaints relating to human
drug products compounded in such State and distributed outside such State. This is
the MOU provided for by section 503A(b)(3)(B)(i) of the Federal Food, Drug, and
Cosmetic Act (the FD&C Act) (21 U.S.C. 353a), and does not apply to veterinary
drug products, biological products subject to licensure under section 351 of the
Public Health Service Act (42 U.S.C. 262), and drugs that are compounded by
outsourcing facilities.

II. BACKGROUND

a. Section 503A of the FD&C Act describes the conditions that must be satisfied for
human drug products compounded by a licensed pharmacist or licensed physician
to be exempt from three sections of the FD&C Act requiring:

1. Compliance with current good manufacturing practice (section
501(a)(2)(B) (21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B));

2. Labeling with adequate directions for use (section 502(f)(1) (21 U.S.C.
352(f)(1)); and

3. FDA approval prior to marketing (section 505 (21 U.S.C.  355)).

1The definition of interstate distribution in this MOU is separate and distinct from, and should not be used in 
relation to, the term distribution as it is used in Part H Section 360(e)(e)(e) of the FD&C Act (pertaining to the 
definition of distribution as it applies to the pharmaceutical distribution supply chain).  See Appendix A for 
the definition of interstate distribution. 
12The definition of inordinate amounts in this MOU is separate and distinct from, and should not be used, 
in relation to the term inordinate amounts as it is used in section 503A(b)(1)(D) of the FD&C Act 
(pertaining to compounding a drug product that is essentially a copy of a commercially available drug 
product). The interpretation of this term in each instance necessarily is based on the particular context 
of the distinct provisions within 503A in which the term appears.  See Part III.b.1 of this MOU for 
the definition of inordinate amounts. 
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b.  To qualify for these exemptions, among other things, a compounded human 
drug product must meet the conditions in section 503A(b)(3)(B) of the FD&C 
Act, under which the drug product is compounded in a State that: 

 
1.  Has entered into an MOU [developed in consultation with the National 

Association of Boards of Pharmacy (NABP)] with FDA that addresses 
the interstate distribution of inordinate amounts1 of compounded human 
drug products interstate and provides for appropriate investigation by a 
State agencythe Board of complaints relating to compounded human 
drug products distributed by a licensed pharmacist or licensed pharmacy 
outside such State (section 503A(b)(3)(B)(i)); or 

 
2.  Has not entered into an MOU with FDA and the licensed pharmacist, 

or licensed pharmacy, or licensed physician distributes (or causes to be 
distributed) compounded human drug products out of the State in which 
they are compounded in quantities that do not exceed 5 percent of the 
total prescription orders dispensed or distributed by such pharmacy or 
physician  (section 503A(b)(3)(B)(ii)). 

 
c.  Section 503A(b)(3) of the FD&C Act directs FDA to develop a standard 

MOU for use by the States in complying with section 503A(b)(3)(B)(i). The 
content of this MOU conforms to the standard MOU developed by FDA for 
this purpose. 

 
III. SUBSTANCE OF AGREEMENT 

 
a. Investigation of Complaints Relating to Compounded Drug Products 

Distributed Outside the State 
 

1. Appropriate agencies of tThe State of [insert State] Board will investigate 
complaints of adverse drug experiences and product quality issues received 
relating to human drug products compounded by a pharmacist or 
pharmacy and delivered by interstate distribution. and distributed 
outside the State by a pharmacy. Primary responsibility for 
investigating complaints involving drug products compounded by a 
pharmacist will generally lie with the [insert State Board of Pharmacy 
or other appropriate State agency]. Complaints relating to compounded 
drug products distributed outside the State that will be investigated include 
reports received by the State Board concerning adverse drug experiences 
or product quality issues associated with drugs compounded by a 
pharmacist.  Any investigations will be performed pursuant to the Board’s 
established investigatory policies and procedures, including those related 
to prioritizing complaints.  See Appendix A for definitions of adverse 
drug experiences and product quality issues. 

 
 

2. Any investigations performed by the State of [insert State] Board 
under this MOU will include, but are not limited to, taking steps to 
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assess (1) whether there is a public health risk associated with the 
compounded human drug product; and (2) whether any public health 
risk associated with the product is adequately contained.  
 

3. Based on findings from an investigation of a complaint about drug 
products compounded by a pharmacist and distributed outside the 
StateAfter the Board’s investigation, if the complaint is found to be 
validsubstantiated, the State of [insert State] Board, in accordance with 
and as permitted by State law, will take the action that the State 
considers to be appropriate and warranted to ensure that the 
relevantcompounding pharmacy investigates the root cause of the 
problem that is the subject of the complaint and undertakes sufficient 
corrective action to address any identified public health risk relating to 
the complaint, including the risk that future similar complaints may occur. 
 

4. The Board will maintain records of the complaint, its investigation, and 
any response to or action taken as a result of the complaint, beginning 
when the State receives notice of the complaint. The Board will 
maintain these records for at least three (3) years. The three-year 
period begins on the date of final action on a complaint, or the date of a 
decision that the complaint requires no action.  
 

5. The State of [insert State] Board will, by email (to 
StateMOU@fda.hhs.gov), notify provide FDA by sending an email to 
StateMOU@fda.hhs.gov with the information described in section 
III.c.1.a of this MOU as soon as possible, but no later than 3 business 
days after receiving and assessing any a Section III.a.1 complaint 
complaint relating to a drug product compounded by a pharmacist and 
distributed outside the Stateto involveing a serious adverse drug 
experience or serious product quality issue. After this notificationthe 
Board concludes its investigation of a Section III.a.1 complaint assessed to 
involve a serious adverse drug experience or serious product quality issue, 
the State Board will share with FDA the results of the investigation that 
it conductedas permitted by state law. See Appendix A for definitions of 
serious adverse drug experience and serious product quality issue. 

 
6. If the  State of [insert State] Board receives complaint involving an 

adverse experience or product quality issue relating to a human drug 
product compounded by a physician and distributed outside the State, 
the StateBoard will notify the appropriate State agency responsible for 
regulating the practice of medicine. regulator of physician compounding 
within the State. If the complaint involves a serious adverse drug 
experience or serious product quality issue, tThe State Board will also 
notify FDA of the complaint by sending an email to 
StateMOU@fda.hhs.gov with the information in section III.c.1.a of this 
MOU as soon as possible, but no later than 5 business days, after 
receiving the complaint. 
 

6.7. The FDA will notify the Board by email (insert state-specific email 
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address) of any action taken by the FDA in response to complaints 
submitted to the FDA by the Board, including the decision of the 
FDA not to pursue further action. 

 
7. The State of [insert State] will maintain records of the complaint, the 

investigation of the complaint, and any response to or action taken as a 
result of the complaint, beginning when the State receives notice of the 
complaint. The State will maintain these records for at least 3 years. The 
3-year period begins on the date of final action on a complaint, or the date 
of a decision that the complaint requires no action. 
 

b. Interstate Distribution of Inordinate Amounts of Compounded Human Drug 
Products Interstate 

 
1. For purposes of this MOU, a pharmacy or physician has engaged in an 

inordinate amount of interstate distribution of distributed an inordinate 
amount of compounded human drug products interstate if the number of 
prescription orders for compounded human drug products distributed 
interstatedelivered by interstate distribution during any calendar month is 
greater than 50 percent of the number of prescription orders for 
compounded human drug products distributed or dispensed both 
intrastate and interstate by such pharmacy or physiciandelivered by 
intrastate distribution3 and interstate distribution  during that same 
calendar  month. 

 
2. The Board will determine whether a pharmacy hads engaged in an 

inordinate amount of interstate distribution of compounded human 
drug products in either of the following circumstances: (a) the Board 
receives a complaint as defined in Section III.a.1 and assesses the 
complaint to involve a serious adverse drug experience or a serious 
product quality issue under Section III.a.4; or (b) during a regular 
inspection of a pharmacy that distributes compounded human drug 
products interstate, the Board identifies a serious product quality issue 
with compounded human drug products distributed interstate by the 
pharmacy. In these circumstances, the Board will make the Section 
III.b.1 inordinate amount calculation for the calendar month in which 
it received the complaint or conducted the inspection. On an annual 
basis (at minimum), the State of [insert State] will  The Board may also 
use other mechanisms to identify , using surveys, reviews of records 
during inspections, or other mechanisms available to the State, 
compounding pharmacies that distribute inordinate amounts of 
compounded drug products interstate. by collecting information regarding 
the total number of prescription orders for compounded drug products 

3The definition of intrastate distribution in this MOU is separate and distinct from, and should not be used in 
relation to, the term distribution as it is used in Part H Section 360(e)(e)(e) of the FD&C Act (pertaining to 
the definition of distribution as it applies to the pharmaceutical distribution supply chain).  See Appendix A 
for the definition of intrastate distribution. 
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distributed or dispensed intrastate and the total number of prescription 
orders for compounded drug products distributed interstate. 
 

3. If the State of [insert State] becomes aware of a physician who is 
distributing compounded drug products interstate, the State will 
coordinate with the appropriate regulator of physician  compounding 
within the State to determine, using surveys, reviews of records during 
inspections, or other mechanisms available to the State, whether the 
physician distributes inordinate amounts of compounded drug products 
interstate by collecting information regarding the total number of 
prescription orders for compounded drug products distributed or 
dispensed intrastate and the total number of prescription orders for 
compounded drug products distributed interstate. 
 

4.3. When acting under Section III.b.2, if the Board identifies a pharmacy that 
has delivered inordinate amounts of compounded human drug products by 
interstate distribution, it For pharmacies or physicians that have been 
identified as distributing inordinate amounts of compounded drug products 
interstate, the State also will also collect information regarding the total 
number of prescription orders for sterile compounded drugs distributed 
outside the State; ascertain the numbereach  of States in which the 
compounding pharmacy or physician is licensed or number of States into 
which the compounding pharmacy or physician distributes compounded 
human drug products; and, as well as determine whether the State 
inspected for and found during its most recent inspection that the 
compounding pharmacy or physician distributed compounded human drug 
products without valid prescription orders for individually identified 
patients. 

 
5.4. The State Board will, within 30 days of identifying a pharmacy that has 

delivered inordinate amounts of compounded human drug products by 
interstate distribution, notify FDA, by email, (sending an email to 
StateMOU@fda.hhs.gov) within 30 days of identifying a pharmacy or 
physician within its jurisdiction that has distributed inordinate amounts of 
compounded drug products interstate and will include the information 
described in section III.c.1.b of this MOU. 

 
c. Submission and Disclosure of Information 

 
1. When submitting information to StateMOU@fda.hhs.gov under 

Section III.a.4 or Section III.b.2 regarding complaints relating to 
compounded drug products distributed outside the State or regarding 
distribution of inordinate amounts of drugs interstate determinations, 
the following minimum  information will be included: 

 
a. Complaints: 

 
i. Name and contact information of the complainant, if available; 
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ii. Name and address of the pharmacy/physician  that is the 

subject of the complaint; 
 

iii. Description of the complaint, including a description of any 
compounded human drug product that is the subject of the 
complaint; 

 
iv. The State Board’s initial assessment of the validity of the 

complaint relating to a compounded drug product distributed 
outside the State, if available; and 

 
v. Description and date of any actions the State Board has 

taken at the time of the submission to address the 
complaint. 

 
b. Inordinate Amount Determinations: 

 
i. Name and address of the pharmacy/physician that 

distributed delivered inordinate amounts of 
compounded human drug products interstateby 
interstate distribution; 

 
ii. The total number of prescription orders for compounded 

human drug products distributed or dispensed 
intrastatedelivered by intrastate distribution; 

 
iii. The total number of prescription orders for compounded 

human drug products the pharmacy distributed 
interstatedelivered by interstate distribution; 

 
iv. The total number of prescription orders for sterile 

compounded drug products distributed interstate; 
 

v.iv. The numberA list of States in which the compounding 
pharmacy or physician is licensed or into which the pharmacy 
or physician distributes compounded human drug products, 
and 

 
vi.v. Whether the State Board inspected for and found during its 

most recent inspection determined that the compounding 
pharmacy or physician distributed compounded human drug 
products without valid prescription orders for individually 
identified patients. 
 

2. On or about [pick a date] each year, the Board will submit to 
an annual report to FDA containing the following information: 
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a. A list of each pharmacy in the State that compounds human 
drug product and that is licensed in multiple states; 
 

b. Each such pharmacy’s self-report of the total number of 
compounded human drug product prescriptions delivered to 
patients the previous calendar year. 
 

2.3. The parties to this MOU will share information consistent with 
applicable statutes and regulations.  The parties recognize that a 
separate agreement under 21 CFR 20.88 or commissioning of officials 
under 21 CFR 20.84 may be necessary before FDA can share 
information that is protected from public disclosure.  Such an 
agreement, or commissioning terms, will govern FDA’s sharing of the 
following types of information: 

 
• Confidential commercial information, such as information that 

would be protected from public disclosure under Exemption 4 
of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) (5 U.S.C. 
552(b)(4)); 

 
• Personal privacy information, such as information that would be 

protected from public disclosure under Exemption 6 or 7(C) of 
the FOIA (5 U.S.C. 552(b)(6) and(7)(C)); or 

 
• Information that is otherwise protected from public disclosure 

by Federal statutes and their implementing regulations (e.g., the 
Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), the Privacy Act (5 
U.S.C. 552a), other FOIA exemptions not mentioned above (5 
U.S.C. 552(b)), the FD&C Act (21 U.S.C. 301 et seq.), the 
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (Public 
Law 104-191), and FDA’s regulations in parts 20 and 21 (21 
CFR parts 20 and 21)). 

 
FDA agrees that information provided to FDA by the State of [insert 
State] Board will only be disclosed consistent with applicable Federal 
law and regulations governing the disclosure of such information, 
including, but not limited to, the FOIA (5 U.S.C. 552(b)), the FD&C 
Act (21 U.S.C. 301 et seq.), 21 U.S.C. 331(j), 21 U.S.C. 360j(c), the 
Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), FDA’s regulations in 21 CFR 
parts 20 and 21, and other pertinent laws and regulations. 

 
 
 
 
IV. ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITIES AND LEGAL STATUS OF 

AGREEMENT 
 

The parties to this MOU recognize that FDA and the State of [insert State] Board 
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retains the statutory and regulatory authorities provided by the FD&C Act, other 
Federal statutes and attendant regulations, and State statutes and regulations. The 
parties also recognize that this agreement does not restrict FDA or any other 
Federal agency from taking enforcement action, when appropriate, to ensure 
compliance with Federal statutes, including the FD&C Act and attendant 
regulations, or prevent the State of [insert State] Board from taking enforcement 
action, as appropriate, to ensure compliance with applicable State statutes and 
regulations.  This MOU does not create or confer any rights for or on any person. 
By signing this MOU, the [insert name of State agency] Board affirms that it now 
possesses and will maintain, at the discretion of the State legislature, the legal 
authority (under State statutes and/or regulations) and the resources necessary to 
effectively carry out all aspects of this MOU. If State law changes such that the 
State Board no longer has the legal authority or resources necessary to effectively 
carry out all aspects of this MOU, the State Board will notify FDA. 

 
V. NAME AND ADDRESS OF PARTICIPATING AGENCIES 

 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration Center 
for Drug Evaluation and Research 
Office of Compliance 
Office of Unapproved Drugs and Labeling Compliance 
10903 New Hampshire Avenue 
Bldg. 51, Suite 5100 
Silver Spring, MD 20993-0002 
Telephone: (301) 796-3110 
Email: StateMOU@fda.hhs.gov 

 
[State] Board of Pharmacy 
TBD 

 
Upon signing the MOU, each party must designate one or more liaisons to act as 
points of contact. Each party may designate new liaisons at any time by notifying 
the other party’s liaison(s) in writing. If, at any time, an individual designated as a 
liaison under this agreement becomes unavailable to fulfill those functions, the 
parties will name a new liaison within 2 weeks and notify the other party’s 
liaison(s). 

 
VI. PERIOD OF AGREEMENT 

 
a. When accepted by both parties, this MOU will be effective from the date of the 

last signature and will continue until terminated by either party. It may be 
terminated in writing by either party, upon a 30-day notice of termination.  Notice 
of termination will be sent to the address listed in section V of this MOU. 

 
b. If the State Board does not adhere to the provisions of this MOU, including 

conducting an investigation of complaints related to compounded drug products 
distributed outside the State, the MOU may be terminated upon 30-days’ 
notice of termination. 
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In case of termination, FDA will post a notice of the termination on its Web site and 
the State Board will notify all licensed pharmacists, and pharmacies, and physicians 
within the State of the termination and advise them that as of 30 days from the date 
of the posting of the termination notice, compounded drug products may be 
distributed (or caused to be distributed) out of the State only in  quantities that do not 
exceed 5 percent of the total prescription orders dispensed or distributed by the 
licensed pharmacy or physician (section 503A(b)(3)(B)(ii) of the FD&C Act). 

 
VII. APPROVALS 

 
APPROVED AND ACCEPTED FOR 
THE U.S. FOOD AND DRUG 
ADMINISTRATION 

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED FOR 
THE STATE OF [insert State] BOARD 
OF PHARMACY 

By (Type Name) By (Type Name) 
Title Title 
Date Date 
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Appendix A. Definition of Terms Used in the MOU 
 

• Adverse Drug Experience: Any adverse event associated with the use of a drug 
in humans, whether or not considered drug related, including the following: an 
adverse event occurring in the course of the use of a drug product in professional 
practice; an adverse event occurring from drug overdose, whether accidental or 
intentional; an adverse event occurring from drug abuse; an adverse event 
occurring from drug withdrawal; and any failure of expected pharmacological 
action (21 CFR 310.305(b)). 

 
• Interstate Distribution: Distribution Interstate distribution means that a 

pharmacy or pharmacist has, pursuant to a patient-specific prescription order as 
required by section 503A(a) of the FD&C Act, compounded a human drug 
product and delivered it by any means to the patient, the patient’s agent, or the 
patient’s health care provider in another state.compounder has sent a drug product 
out of the facility in which the drug was compounded.  Such distribution may 
include, but is not limited to, delivery or shipment to a physician’s office, hospital, or 
other health care setting for administration, and dispensing the drug product by 
sending it to a patient for the patient’s own use. 

•  
Note: To qualify for the exemptions under section 503A, a compounder must obtain a 
prescription for an individually identified patient (section 503A(a) of the FD&C Act).  This 
MOU will not alter this condition. 

 
• Intrastate Distribution.  Intrastate distribution means that a pharmacy or 

pharmacist has, pursuant to a patient-specific prescription order as required by 
section 503A(a) of the FD&C Act, compounded a human drug product and 
delivered by any means to the patient, the patient’s agent, or the patient’s health 
care provider within the state in which the pharmacist or pharmacy is located. 
 

• Product Quality Issue : Information concerning (1) any incident that causes the 
drug product or its labeling to be mistaken for, or applied to, another article; or (2) 
any bacteriological contamination; any significant chemical, physical, or other change 
or deterioration in the distributed drug product; or any failure of one or more 
distributed batches of the drug product to meet the applicable specifications (21 CFR 
314.81(b)(1)).  Contamination in general, including but not limited to mold, fungal, 
bacterial, or particulate contamination, is a product quality issue. 

 
• Serious Adverse Drug Experience: Any adverse drug experience (as defined 

above) occurring at any dose that results in any of the following outcomes: death, a 
life-threatening adverse drug experience, inpatient hospitalization or prolongation of 
existing hospitalization, a persistent or significant disability/incapacity, or a 
congenital anomaly/birth defect. Important medical events that may not result in 
death, be life-threatening, or require hospitalization may be considered a serious 
adverse drug experience when, based upon appropriate medical judgment, they 
may jeopardize the patient or subject and may require medical or surgical 
intervention to prevent one of the outcomes listed in this definition. Examples of 
such medical events include allergic bronchospasm requiring intensive treatment in 
an emergency room or at home, blood dyscrasias or convulsions that do not result 
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in inpatient hospitalization, or the development of drug dependency or drug abuse 
(21 CFR 310.305(b)). 

 
• Serious Product Quality Issue: Any product quality issue (as defined above) that 

may have the potential to cause a serious adverse drug experience (e.g., possible 
contamination, superpotent product). 
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431 W. PLUMB LANE r RENO, NEVADA 89s09
(775) 850-1440 r 'l-800-364-2081 . FAX (775) 8SO-1444

E-mail; pharmacy@pharmacy.nv,gov r Websitel bop.nv.gov

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

ACTIVITIES REPORT

DECEMBER 5-6,2018 BOARD MEETTNG HELD rN RENO, NEVADA

This report is prepared and presented to keep interested legislators and others abreast of the activities of
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. Following is a summary of the Decembe r ZA1S Board meeting.

Licensing Activity:

' 26licenses were granted for out-of-state pharmacies.
- 5 licenses were granted for Nevada pharmacist; pending receipt of a favorable inspection for

all compounding pharmacies.
- 23 licenses were granted for out-of-state wholesalers.
- I license was granted for a Nevada wholesaler pending receipt of a favorable inspection.- 14licenses were granted for Out-of-State Medical Devices, Equipment and Gases (MDEG)

companies.
- 2licenses were granted for Nevada MDEG companies pending receipt of a favorable

- 2licenses were granted for Out-of-State Outsourcing F'acilities.
- I renewal application was approved for an Out-of-State pharmacy with allegations of past

disciplinary action in another state.
- 1 license was granted for pharmacist reciprocation with allegations of past criminal activity- 1 pharmacist license was reinstated.
- 1 renewal application for pharmacist license was denied.
- I renewal application was approved for phannaceutical technician in training registration

with allegations of past disciplinary action.
- I license was granted for pharmaceutical technician

crirninal activity.
- I license was granted for Authority to Dispense Drugs - Practitioner

Other Activity:

- The usual Board business reports were given, including recent and future speaking
engagements; repofts on national meetings; and collaboration with other state agencies.

- Licensing software update was provided.
- Legal staff offered updates on present litigation and audits.

Workshop:

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.250: Restrictions on
supervision. The proposed amendment to NAC 639 .250 will allow for an increase in
pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist ratio in certain pharmacy settings
Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 453.550: Schedule V. The proposed
amendment will add FDA approved cannabidiol to the controlled substances listed in
Schedule V.

B(ruuilu Stutr ffiuuril uf lfllturffiilt1

registration with allegations of past

A.

B.
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Puhlic Hearing:

Aruendment of Ner,acEa Adrninistr*tivg f-"$sle L"ll*pt*r 639 tEr *tltl a nerv secti*u therettl
providing forthe prescrlhinlg ordisgremsimg *f**mtrtplE*tl sufusfsrnces for the tr*trtmenf ofpain
in ronfsrrmtlncn rvith Assemhly liffit 474li.onr ttr* ?tX ? Nevatl*r Legislative Session. {LCI} File
l!{s. Rn4{-IS} The proposed amendments relate to controlled substances. They clarifu the
requirements a practitioner must follow when obtaining information wriffen consent to prescribe a

controlled substance, entering into prescription medication agreements concerning a class of
certain controlled substances and establishing a manner for obtaining an assessment of a patient's
risk for abuse, dependency and addiction; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.
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Proposed Regulation of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 

Workshop January 17, 2019 

 

Explanation – Language in blue italics is new; language in red text [omitted material] is 

language to be omitted, and language in green text indicates prior Board-approved amendments 

that are in the process of being codified. 

 

AUTHORITY:  §1, NRS 639.070 

A REGULATION relating to controlled substances; adding certain substances to the 

controlled substances listed in Schedule II; and providing other matters properly 

relating thereto. 

 

NAC 453.520  Schedule II. (NRS 453.146, 453.2182, 639.070) 

     1.  Schedule II consists of the drugs listed in this section, by whatever official, common, usual, 

chemical or trade name designated. 

     2.  Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any of the following 

substances, whether produced directly or indirectly by extraction from substances of vegetable 

origin, or independently by means of chemical synthesis, or by combination of extraction and 

chemical synthesis, is hereby enumerated in schedule II: 

     (a) Opium and opiate, and any salt, compound, derivative or preparation of opium or opiate, 

excluding apomorphine, thebaine-derived butorphanol, dextrorphan, nalbuphine, nalmefene, 

naloxone and naltrexone, and their respective salts, but including: 

  

Codeine; 

Diprenorphine; 

Ethylmorphine; 

Etorphine hydrochloride; 

Granulated opium; 

Hydrocodone; 

Hydrocodone combination product (meaning any product that contains hydrocodone in 

combination with any other active ingredient); 

Hydromorphone; 

Metopon; 

Morphine; 

Opium extracts; 

Opium fluid; 

Powdered opium; 

Raw opium; 

Oxycodone; 

Oxymorphone; 

Thebaine; and 

Tincture of opium. 
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    (b) Any salt, compound, isomer, derivative or preparation thereof which is chemically 

equivalent or identical with any of the substances referred to in paragraph (a) if they do not include 

the isoquinoline alkaloids of opium. 

    (c) Opium poppy and poppy straw. 

    (d) Cocaine hydrochloride salt prepared by a registered chemical or pharmaceutical 

manufacturer of the Drug Enforcement Administration of the Department of Justice which is 

properly labeled, including lot numbers, and is available for medicinal purposes through a 

distribution system approved by the Drug Enforcement Administration. 

     (e) Benzolyecgonine or ecgonine. 

     (f) Concentrate of poppy straw (meaning the crude extract of poppy straw in either liquid, solid 

or powder form and containing the phenanthrene alkaloids of the opium poppy). 

     3.  Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any of the following 

opiates, including their isomers, esters, ethers, salts and salts of isomers, esters and ethers, 

whenever the existence of such isomers, esters, ethers and salts is possible within the specific 

chemical designation (dextrorphan and levopropoxyphene excepted), are hereby enumerated on 

schedule II: 

  

Alfentanil; 

Alphaprodine; 

Anileridine; 

Bezitramide; 

Bulk dextropropoxyphene (in nondosage forms); 

Carfentanil; 

Dihydrocodeine; 

Diphenoxylate; 

Fentanyl; 

Isomethadone; 

Levo-alphacetylmethadol (some trade or other names: levo-alpha-acetylmethadol;  

levomethadyl acetate; LAAM); 

Levomethorphan; 

Levorphanol; 

Metazocine; 

Methadone; 

Methadone-Intermediate, 4-cyano-2-dimethylamino-4, 4-diphenylbutane; 

Moramide-Intermediate, 2-methyl-3-morpholino-1, 1-diphenylpropane-carboxylic acid; 

Pethidine (meperidine); 

Pethidine-Intermediate-A, 4-cyano-1-methyl-4-phenylpiperidine; 

Pethidine-Intermediate-B, ethyl-4-phenylpiperdine-4-carboxylate; 

Pethidine-Intermediate-C, 1-methyl-4-phenylpiperidine-4-carboxylic acid; 

Phenazocine; 

Piminodine; 

Racemethorphan; 

Racemorphan; 

Ramifentanil; 

Sufentanil; or 

Tapentadol. 
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     4.  Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, 

mixture or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances having a stimulant 

effect on the central nervous system is hereby enumerated on schedule II: 

     (a) Amphetamine, its salts, optical isomers and salts of optical isomers; 

     (b) Phenmetrazine and its salts; 

      (c) Unless specifically excepted, any preparation which contains any quantity of 

methamphetamine, including its salts, isomers and salts of isomers, prepared by a registered 

chemical or pharmaceutical manufacturer of the Drug Enforcement Administration of the 

Department of Justice, which is properly labeled, including lot numbers, and is available for 

medicinal purposes through a distribution system approved by the Drug Enforcement 

Administration; 

     (d) Methylphenidate; or 

     (e) Lisdexamfetamine. 

     5.  Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, 

mixture or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances having a 

depressant effect on the central nervous system, including their salts, isomers and salts of isomers, 

whenever the existence of such salts, isomers and salts of isomers is possible within the specific 

chemical designation, is hereby enumerated on schedule II: 

  

Amobarbital; 

Glutethimide; 

Pentobarbital; or 

Secobarbital. 

  

     6.  Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material, compound, 

mixture or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances is hereby 

enumerated on schedule II: 

     (a) Immediate precursors to phencyclidine (PCP): 

  

1-Phenylcyclohexylamine; or 

1-piperidinocyclohexanecarbonitrile (PCC). 

  

     (b) Immediate precursors to amphetamine and methamphetamine: 

  

Phenylacetone (some trade or other names: phenyl-2-propanone; P2P; benzyl methyl ketone; 

methyl benzyl ketone). 

  

     7.  Any material, compound, mixture or preparation which contains any quantity of Nabilone 

(commonly referred to as: (+)-trans-3-(1,1-dimethylheptyl)-6, 6a, 7,8,10,10a-hexahydro-1-

hydroxy-6,6-dimethyl-9H- dibenzol[b,d]pyran-9-one) is hereby enumerated on schedule II. 

 

     8. Dronabinol oral solution in a drug product approved by the Food and Drug 

Administration (some trade or other names: (6aR,10aR)-6a,7,8,10a-Tetrahydro-6,6,9-

trimethyl-3-pentyl-6H-dibenzo[b,d]-pyran-1-ol; (-)-delta-9-trans-tetrahydrocannabinol; 

Syndros) is hereby enumerated on schedule II. 
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manner detailed (see ‘‘Written/Paper 
Submissions’’ and ‘‘Instructions’’). 

Written/Paper Submissions 

Submit written/paper submissions as 
follows: 

• Mail/Hand delivery/Courier (for 
written/paper submissions): Dockets 
Management Staff (HFA–305), Food and 
Drug Administration, 5630 Fishers 
Lane, Rm. 1061, Rockville, MD 20852. 

• For written/paper comments 
submitted to the Dockets Management 
Staff, FDA will post your comment, as 
well as any attachments, except for 
information submitted, marked and 
identified, as confidential, if submitted 
as detailed in ‘‘Instructions.’’ 

Instructions: All submissions received 
must include the Docket No. FDA– 
2013–N–0013 for ‘‘Sanitary 
Transportation of Human and Animal 
Food: What You Need to Know About 
the FDA Regulation—Small Entity 
Compliance Guide.’’ Received 
comments will be placed in the docket 
and, except for those submitted as 
‘‘Confidential Submissions,’’ publicly 
viewable at https://www.regulations.gov 
or at the Dockets Management Staff 
between 9 a.m. and 4 p.m., Monday 
through Friday. 

• Confidential Submissions—To 
submit a comment with confidential 
information that you do not wish to be 
made publicly available, submit your 
comments only as a written/paper 
submission. You should submit two 
copies total. One copy will include the 
information you claim to be confidential 
with a heading or cover note that states 
‘‘THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS 
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.’’ The 
Agency will review this copy, including 
the claimed confidential information, in 
its consideration of comments. The 
second copy, which will have the 
claimed confidential information 
redacted/blacked out, will be available 
for public viewing and posted on 
https://www.regulations.gov. Submit 
both copies to the Dockets Management 
Staff. If you do not wish your name and 
contact information to be made publicly 
available, you can provide this 
information on the cover sheet and not 
in the body of your comments and you 
must identify this information as 
‘‘confidential.’’ Any information marked 
as ‘‘confidential’’ will not be disclosed 
except in accordance with 21 CFR 10.20 
and other applicable disclosure law. For 
more information about FDA’s posting 
of comments to public dockets, see 80 
FR 56469, September 18, 2015, or access 
the information at: https://www.gpo.gov/ 
fdsys/pkg/FR-2015-09-18/pdf/2015- 
23389.pdf. 

You may submit comments on any 
guidance at any time (see 21 CFR 
10.115(g)(5)). 

Docket: For access to the docket to 
read background documents or the 
electronic and written/paper comments 
received, go to https://
www.regulations.gov and insert the 
docket number, found in brackets in the 
heading of this document, into the 
‘‘Search’’ box and follow the prompts 
and/or go to the Dockets Management 
Staff, 5630 Fishers Lane, Rm. 1061, 
Rockville, MD 20852. 

See the SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
section for electronic access to the 
SECG. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Carrol Burgundy, Center for Food Safety 
and Applied Nutrition, Food and Drug 
Administration, 5001 Campus Dr., 
College Park, MD 20740, 240–402–2158. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. Background 

In the Federal Register of April 6, 
2016 (81 FR 20091), we issued a final 
rule entitled ‘‘Sanitary Transportation of 
Human and Animal Food’’ (the final 
rule) that establishes requirements for 
shippers, loaders, carriers by motor 
vehicle and rail vehicle, and receivers 
engaged in the transportation of food, 
including food for animals, to use 
sanitary transportation practices to 
ensure the safety of the food they 
transport. The final rule, which is 
codified at 21 CFR part 1, subpart O, 
became effective June 6, 2016, and has 
compliance dates that started April 6, 
2017. 

We examined the economic 
implications of the final rule as required 
by the Regulatory Flexibility Act (5 
U.S.C. 601–612) and determined that 
the final rule will have a significant 
economic impact on a substantial 
number of small entities. In compliance 
with section 212 of the Small Business 
Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act 
(Pub. L. 104–121, as amended by Pub. 
L. 110–28), we are making available the 
SECG to reduce the burden of 
determining how to comply by further 
explaining and clarifying the actions 
that a small entity must take to comply 
with the rule. 

We are issuing the SECG consistent 
with our good guidance practices 
regulation (21 CFR 10.115(c)(2)). The 
SECG represents the current thinking of 
FDA on this topic. It does not establish 
any rights for any person and is not 
binding on FDA or the public. You can 
use an alternative approach if it satisfies 
the requirements of the applicable 
statutes and regulations. This guidance 
is not subject to Executive Order 12866. 

II. Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 

This guidance refers to previously 
approved collections of information 
found in FDA regulations. These 
collections of information are subject to 
review by the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) under the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501– 
3520). The collections of information in 
part 1, subpart O have been approved 
under OMB control number 0910–0773. 

III. Electronic Access 

Persons with access to the internet 
may obtain the SECG at either https:// 
www.fda.gov/FoodGuidances or https:// 
www.regulations.gov. Use the FDA Web 
site listed in the previous sentence to 
find the most current version of the 
guidance. 

Dated: November 16, 2017. 
Anna K. Abram, 
Deputy Commissioner for Policy, Planning, 
Legislation, and Analysis. 
[FR Doc. 2017–25204 Filed 11–21–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4164–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

21 CFR Part 1308 

[Docket No. DEA–344] 

Schedules of Controlled Substances: 
Placement of FDA-Approved Products 
of Oral Solutions Containing 
Dronabinol [(-)-delta-9-trans- 
tetrahydrocannabinol (delta-9-THC)] in 
Schedule II 

AGENCY: Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Department of Justice. 
ACTION: Final rule. 

SUMMARY: This final rule adopts without 
changes an interim final rule with 
request for comments published in the 
Federal Register on March 23, 2017. On 
July 1, 2016, the U.S. Food and Drug 
Administration (FDA) approved a new 
drug application for Syndros, a drug 
product consisting of dronabinol [(-)- 
delta-9-trans-tetrahydrocannabinol 
(delta-9-THC)] oral solution. The Drug 
Enforcement Administration (DEA) 
maintains FDA-approved products of 
oral solutions containing dronabinol in 
schedule II of the Controlled Substances 
Act. 
DATES: The effective date of this final 
rulemaking is November 22, 2017. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael J. Lewis, Diversion Control 
Division, Drug Enforcement 
Administration; Mailing Address: 8701 
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Morrissette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 
22152; Telephone: (202) 598–8953. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Background 
On March 23, 2017, the DEA 

published an interim final rule to make 
FDA-approved products containing 
dronabinol in an oral solution a 
schedule II controlled substance. 82 FR 
14815. The interim final rule provided 
an opportunity for interested persons to 
file written comments as well as a 
request for hearing or waiver of hearing, 
on or before April 24, 2017. 

Comments Received 
In response to the interim final rule, 

the DEA received 10 comments. 
1. Support for rulemaking: Four 

commenters supported the interim final 
rule. 

• DEA Response: The DEA 
appreciates the comments supporting 
the interim final rule. 

2. Opposition for rulemaking: One 
commenter indicated that FDA- 
approved products of oral solutions 
containing dronabinol are in schedule 
II, but marijuana is in schedule I. Two 
commenters expressed concern that 
pharmaceutical companies are making a 
profit from approved drugs containing 
marijuana constituents. One commenter 
indicated that FDA should not approve 
drugs containing constituents of 
marijuana because, as the commenter 
alleged, of the lethality of those drugs. 

• DEA Response: The DEA notes that 
FDA-approved products of oral 
solutions containing dronabinol have an 
approved medical use, whereas 
marijuana does not have an approved 
medical use and therefore remains in 
schedule I. Regarding the comments 
related to pharmaceutical companies 
and the approval of FDA drugs, these 
comments are outside the scope of this 
rulemaking because they do not relate to 
the factors determinative of control of a 
substance [21 U.S.C. 811(c)] or the 
criteria for placement of a substance in 
a particular schedule [21 U.S.C. 812(b)]. 

3. Request for clarification: One other 
commenter wanted clarification of the 
approval process, including 
effectiveness on a long-term basis. One 
commenter indicated hope that the 
regulation would clarify hiring practices 
for people testing positive for THC. 

• DEA Response: The DEA notes that 
the comment regarding the approval 
process is written in vague terms; we 
interpret the comment to pertain to the 
FDA-approved drug product Syndros, 
rather than the regulatory process for 
the interim final rule, and respond 
accordingly. As such, the DEA notes 
that the FDA approved a New Drug 

Application (NDA) for Syndros which is 
an oral product containing dronabinol 
and provided the DEA with a 
scheduling recommendation for 
Syndros. The scheduling 
recommendation by HHS and the FDA 
approval of the NDA initiated the DEA 
review and scheduling action. As stated 
in the interim final rule, after careful 
consideration of data from preclinical 
and clinical studies, the DEA concurred 
with the HHS recommendation that 
Syndros has abuse potential comparable 
to other schedule II substances and 
therefore supported—and continues to 
support in this final rule—placement of 
FDA-approved products containing 
dronabinol in an oral solution in 
Schedule II under the Controlled 
Substances Act (CSA). Regarding the 
commenter seeking clarification on 
hiring practices, this comment is 
outside the scope of this rulemaking 
because it does not relate to the factors 
determinative of control of a substance 
[21 U.S.C. 811(c)] or the criteria for 
placement of a substance in a particular 
schedule [21 U.S.C. 812(b)]. 

The DEA did not receive any requests 
for hearing or waiver. Based on the 
rationale set forth in the interim final 
rule, the DEA adopts the interim final 
rule, without change. 

Requirements for Handling FDA- 
Approved Products Containing 
Dronabinol in an Oral Solution 

As DEA stated in the interim final 
rule, it should be noted as a preliminary 
matter that any form of dronabinol other 
than in an FDA-approved drug product 
remains a schedule I controlled 
substance, and those who handle such 
material remain subject to the regulatory 
controls, and administrative, civil, and 
criminal sanctions, applicable to 
schedule I controlled substances set 
forth in the CSA and DEA regulations. 
However, for those who handle 
dronabinol oral solution exclusively in 
the form of an FDA-approved drug 
product, the following is a summary of 
the schedule II regulatory requirements 
that remain in effect as a result of this 
final rule. 

FDA-approved products containing 
dronabinol in an oral solution have been 
controlled as a schedule II controlled 
substance since March 23, 2017. With 
publication of this final rule, such 
products remain subject to the CSA’s 
schedule II regulatory controls and 
administrative, civil, and criminal 
sanctions applicable to the manufacture, 
distribution, reverse distribution, 
dispensing, importing, exporting, 
research, and conduct of instructional 
activities and chemical analysis with, 

and possession involving schedule II 
substances, including the following: 

1. Registration. Any person who 
handles (manufactures, distributes, 
reverse distributes, dispenses, imports, 
exports, engages in research, or 
conducts instructional activities or 
chemical analysis with, or possesses) 
FDA-approved products containing 
dronabinol in an oral solution, or who 
desires to handle such products, must 
be registered with the DEA to conduct 
such activities pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 
822, 823, 957, and 958 and in 
accordance with 21 CFR parts 1301 and 
1312. 

2. Quota. Only registered 
manufacturers are permitted to 
manufacture FDA-approved products 
containing dronabinol in an oral 
solution in accordance with a quota 
assigned pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 826 and 
in accordance with 21 CFR part 1303. 

3. Disposal of stocks. Upon obtaining 
a schedule II registration to handle FDA- 
approved products containing 
dronabinol in an oral solution, any 
person who does not desire or is not 
able to maintain such registration must 
surrender all quantities of such 
products, or may transfer all quantities 
of such products to a person registered 
with the DEA in accordance with 21 
CFR part 1317, in addition to all other 
applicable federal, state, local, and tribal 
laws. 

4. Security. FDA-approved products 
containing dronabinol in an oral 
solution are subject to schedule II 
security requirements and must be 
handled and stored pursuant to 21 
U.S.C. 821, 823, and in accordance with 
21 CFR 1301.71–1301.93. 

5. Labeling and Packaging. All labels, 
labeling, and packaging for commercial 
containers of FDA-approved products 
containing dronabinol in an oral 
solution must comply with 21 U.S.C. 
825 and 958(e), and be in accordance 
with 21 CFR part 1302. 

6. Inventory. Every DEA registrant 
who possesses any quantity of FDA- 
approved products containing 
dronabinol in an oral solution must take 
an inventory of such products on hand, 
pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 827 and 958, and 
in accordance with 21 CFR 1304.03, 
1304.04, and 1304.11. 

7. Records and Reports. Every DEA 
registrant must maintain records and 
submit reports for FDA-approved 
products containing dronabinol in an 
oral solution, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 827 
and 958(e), and in accordance with 21 
CFR parts 1304, 1312, and 1317. 

8. Order Forms. Every DEA registrant 
who distributes FDA-approved products 
containing dronabinol in an oral 
solution is required to comply with 
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order form requirements, pursuant to 21 
U.S.C. 828, and in accordance with 21 
CFR part 1305. 

9. Prescriptions. All prescriptions for 
FDA-approved products containing 
dronabinol in an oral solution must 
comply with 21 U.S.C. 829, and be 
issued in accordance with 21 CFR parts 
1306 and 1311, subpart C. 

10. Manufacturing and Distributing. 
In addition to the general requirements 
of the CSA and DEA regulations that are 
applicable to manufacturers and 
distributors of schedule II controlled 
substances, such registrants should be 
advised that (consistent with the 
foregoing considerations) any 
manufacturing or distribution of FDA- 
approved products containing 
dronabinol in an oral solution may only 
be for the legitimate purposes 
authorized by the FDCA and CSA. 

11. Importation and Exportation. All 
importation and exportation of FDA- 
approved products containing 
dronabinol in an oral solution must be 
in compliance with 21 U.S.C. 952, 953, 
957, and 958, and in accordance with 21 
CFR part 1312. 

12. Liability. Any activity involving 
FDA-approved products containing 
dronabinol in an oral solution not 
authorized by, or in violation of, the 
CSA or its implementing regulations, is 
unlawful, and may subject the person to 
administrative, civil, and/or criminal 
sanctions. 

Regulatory Analyses 

Administrative Procedure Act 

This final rule, without change, 
affirms the amendment made by the 
interim final rule that is already in 
effect. Section 553 of the Administrative 
Procedure Act (APA) (5 U.S.C. 553) 
generally requires notice and comment 
for rulemakings. However, Public Law 
114–89 was signed into law, amending 
21 U.S.C. 811. This amendment 
provides that in cases where a new drug 
is (1) approved by the Department of 
Health and Human Services (HHS) and 
(2) HHS recommends control in CSA 
schedule II–V, the DEA shall issue an 
interim final rule scheduling the drug 
within 90 days. This action was taken 
March 23, 2017. Additionally, the law 
specifies that the rulemaking shall 
become immediately effective as an 
interim final rule without requiring the 
DEA to demonstrate good cause. 

Executive Orders 12866, Regulatory 
Planning and Review, and 13563, 
Improving Regulation and Regulatory 
Review 

In accordance with 21 U.S.C. 811(j), 
this scheduling action is subject to 

formal rulemaking procedures 
performed ‘‘on the record after 
opportunity for a hearing,’’ which are 
conducted pursuant to the provisions of 
5 U.S.C. 556 and 557. The CSA sets 
forth the procedures and criteria for 
scheduling a drug or other substance. 
Such actions are exempt from review by 
the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) pursuant to section 3(d)(1) of 
Executive Order 12866 and the 
principles reaffirmed in Executive Order 
13563. 

Executive Order 12988, Civil Justice 
Reform 

This regulation meets the applicable 
standards set forth in sections 3(a) and 
3(b)(2) of Executive Order 12988 to 
eliminate drafting errors and ambiguity, 
minimize litigation, provide a clear legal 
standard for affected conduct, and 
promote simplification and burden 
reduction. 

Executive Order 13132, Federalism 

This rulemaking does not have 
federalism implications warranting the 
application of Executive Order 13132. 
The rule does not have substantial 
direct effects on the States, on the 
relationship between the national 
government and the States, or on the 
distribution of power and 
responsibilities among the various 
levels of government. 

Executive Order 13175, Consultation 
and Coordination With Indian Tribal 
Governments 

This rule does not have tribal 
implications warranting the application 
of Executive Order 13175. It does not 
have substantial direct effects on one or 
more Indian tribes, on the relationship 
between the Federal government and 
Indian tribes, or on the distribution of 
power and responsibilities between the 
Federal government and Indian tribes. 

Regulatory Flexibility Act 

The Regulatory Flexibility Act (RFA) 
(5 U.S.C. 601–612) applies to rules that 
are subject to notice and comment 
under section 553(b) of the APA. As 
noted in the above discussion regarding 
applicability of the Administrative 
Procedure Act, the DEA was not 
required to publish a general notice of 
proposed rulemaking prior to this final 
rule. Consequently, the RFA does not 
apply. 

Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995 

In accordance with the Unfunded 
Mandates Reform Act (UMRA) of 1995, 
2 U.S.C. 1501 et seq., the DEA has 
determined that this action would not 
result in any Federal mandate that may 

result ‘‘in the expenditure by State, 
local, and tribal governments, in the 
aggregate, or by the private sector, of 
$100,000,000 or more (adjusted for 
inflation) in any one year.’’ Therefore, 
neither a Small Government Agency 
Plan nor any other action is required 
under UMRA of 1995. 

Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 

This action does not impose a new 
collection of information requirement 
under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 
1995. 44 U.S.C. 3501–3521. This action 
would not impose recordkeeping or 
reporting requirements on State or local 
governments, individuals, businesses, or 
organizations. An agency may not 
conduct or sponsor, and a person is not 
required to respond to, a collection of 
information unless it displays a 
currently valid OMB control number. 

Congressional Review Act 

This rule is not a major rule as 
defined by section 804 of the Small 
Business Regulatory Enforcement 
Fairness Act of 1996 (Congressional 
Review Act (CRA)). This rule will not 
result in: An annual effect on the 
economy of $100,000,000 or more; a 
major increase in costs or prices for 
consumers, individual industries, 
Federal, State, or local government 
agencies, or geographic regions; or 
significant adverse effects on 
competition, employment, investment, 
productivity, innovation, or on the 
ability of U.S.-based companies to 
compete with foreign based companies 
in domestic and export markets. 
However, pursuant to the CRA, the DEA 
has submitted a copy of this final rule 
to both Houses of Congress and to the 
Comptroller General. 

List of Subjects in 21 CFR Part 1308 

Administrative practice and 
procedure, Drug traffic control, 
Reporting and recordkeeping 
requirements. 

PART 1308—SCHEDULES OF 
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES 

■ Accordingly, the interim final rule 
amending 21 CFR part 1308, published 
on March 23, 2017 (82 FR 14815), is 
adopted as a final rule without change. 

Dated: November 6, 2017. 

Robert W. Patterson, 
Acting Administrator. 
[FR Doc. 2017–25275 Filed 11–21–17; 8:45 am] 
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PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE 

STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

 
Workshop January 17, 2019 

LCB File No. R0XX-19 

EXPLANATION – Material in italics is new; material in brackets [omitted material] is material to be omitted. 

 

AUTHORITY: NRS 639.070 and 639.170.  

 

A REGULATION relating to pharmacy; establishing the requirements for a licensed dispensing 

practitioner who is employed by a Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC), as defined 

by Federal law, to obtain approval from the State Board of Pharmacy to dispense 

dangerous drugs from a FQHC-owned vehicle to patients who qualify for assistance from 

the FQHC; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.  

Section 1. Chapter 639 of NAC is hereby amended by adding thereto a new section to read 

as follows: 

1. A dispensing practitioner who is employed by a Federally Qualified Health 

Center may apply to the Board to transport and dispense dangerous drugs to patients of the 

Federally Qualified Health Center from a Federally Qualified Health Center vehicle if: 

a. The dispensing practitioner holds a dispensing practitioner registration 

issued by the Board pursuant to NAC 639.742 that is active and in good standing. 

b. The dispensing practitioner applies, and the Board approves the 

application in writing. 

2. Approval from the Board pursuant to this section: 

a. Entitles the dispensing practitioner to dispense dangerous drugs from a 

Federally Qualified Health Center vehicle. 

b. Must be renewed at the same time and in the same manner as the 

dispensing practitioner registration of the practitioner. 

c. Is a revocable privilege, and no holder of such an approval acquires any 

vested right therein or thereunder. 
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3. A dispensing practitioner who the Board has approved to dispense dangerous 

drugs from a Federally Qualified Health Center vehicle may dispense dangerous drugs to 

patients of the Federally Qualified Health Center only. 

4. A dispensing practitioner who the Board has approved to dispense dangerous 

drugs from a Federally Qualified Health Center vehicle pursuant to this section must: 

a. Comply with all of the requirements of NAC 639.742 through NAC 

639.745, unless otherwise specifically excepted herein. 

b. Not dispense any controlled substance. 

c. Not charge for any dangerous drug he or she dispenses. 

d. Not leave any prescription medication in the Federally Qualified Health 

Center vehicle from which he or she dispenses when the dispensing practitioner is not present.   

Section. 2.    NAC 639.010 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

NAC 639.010  Definitions. (NRS 639.070)  As used in this chapter, unless the context 

otherwise requires: 

     1.  “Board” means the State Board of Pharmacy. 

   2.  “Controlled substances” has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 0.031. 

      3.  “Dangerous drug” has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 454.201. 

      4.  “Direct supervision” means the direction given by a supervising pharmacist who is: 

     (a) On the premises of the pharmacy or telepharmacy at all times when the person he or she is 

supervising is working at the pharmacy or telepharmacy or at a remote site or satellite consultation 

site; and 

     (b) Aware of the activities of that person related to the preparation and dispensing of 

medications, including the maintenance of appropriate records. 

5. “Dispensing Practitioner” means a practitioner, as defined in NRS 639.0125, 

who is also registered by the Board pursuant to NAC 639.742 to dispense dangerous drugs 

and/or controlled substances for human consumption.  
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6. “Dispensing Veterinary Practitioner” means a practitioner, as defined in NRS 

639.0125, who is also registered by the Board pursuant to NAC 639.7423 to dispense dangerous 

drugs and/or controlled substances not for human consumption. 

7.5 “Executive Secretary” means the Executive Secretary employed by the Board 

pursuant to NRS 639.040. 

8. “Federally Qualified Health Center” means a federally-qualified health center as 

defined in 42 U.S.C. § 1396d(l)(2)(B), as that section existed on March 1, 2000, that provides 

health care primarily to medically underserved persons in a community. 

9.6.   “Federally Qualified Health Center vehicle” means a vehicle that is owned by a 

Federally Qualified Health Center that is configured for the purpose of dispensing dangerous 

drugs to the Federally Qualified Health Center’s patients and which has been inspected and 

approved by the Board for the purpose.  

10. “Pharmaceutical technician” means a person who performs technical services in a 

pharmacy under the direct supervision of a pharmacist and is registered with the Board pursuant 

to NAC 639.240. 

11.7.  “Pharmaceutical technician in training” means a person who is registered with the 

Board pursuant to NAC 639.242 in order to obtain the training and experience required to be a 

pharmaceutical technician pursuant to subparagraph (3) of paragraph (e) of subsection 2 of NAC 

639.240, or who is enrolled in a program of training for pharmaceutical technicians that is 

approved by the Board. 

12.8.  “Practitioner” has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 639.0125. 

13.9.  “Prescription drug” means a drug or medicine as defined in NRS 639.007 which: 

       (a) May be dispensed only upon a prescription order that is issued by a practitioner; 

and 

       (b) Is labeled with the symbol “Rx only” pursuant to federal law or regulation. 

14.10.  “Public or nonprofit agency” means a health center as defined in 42 U.S.C. § 

254b(a) which: 
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    (a) Provides health care primarily to medically underserved persons in a 

community; 

(b) Is receiving a grant issued pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 254b or, although qualified 

to receive such a grant directly from the Federal Government, is receiving money from 

such a grant under a contract with the recipient of that grant; and 

       (c) Is not a medical facility as defined in NRS 449.0151. 

15.11.  “Surgical center for ambulatory patients” has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 

449.019. 

Section. 3.    NAC 639.220 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

639.220        1. The Board hereby adopts the following schedule of fees: 

For the examination of an applicant for registration as a pharmacist .................Actual cost    

                                                                                                                                      of the     

                                                                                                                            examination 

For the investigation or registration of an applicant as a registered 

   pharmacist ..................................................................................................................$180 

For the investigation, examination or registration of an applicant as a 

               registered pharmacist by reciprocity ............................................................................180 

For the investigation or issuance of an original license to conduct a retail 

                pharmacy .....................................................................................................................500 

For the biennial renewal of a license to conduct a retail pharmacy ................................500 

For the investigation or issuance of an original license to conduct an 

                institutional pharmacy .................................................................................................500 

For the biennial renewal of a license to conduct an institutional pharmacy ...................500 

For the investigation or issuance of an original license to conduct a  

                pharmacy in a correctional institution .........................................................................500 

For the biennial renewal of a license to conduct a pharmacy in a 

               correctional institution .................................................................................................500 
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For the issuance of an original or duplicate certificate of registration as a 

               registered pharmacist .....................................................................................................50 

For the biennial renewal of registration as a registered pharmacist ................................180 

For the reinstatement of a lapsed registration (in addition to the fees for 

               renewal for the period of lapse) ...................................................................................100 

For the initial registration of a pharmaceutical technician or 

               pharmaceutical technician in training ............................................................................40 

For the biennial renewal of registration of a pharmaceutical technician or 

   pharmaceutical technician in training ............................................................................40 

For the investigation or registration of an intern pharmacist ............................................40 

For the biennial renewal of registration as an intern pharmacist ......................................40 

For the investigation or registration of an advanced practice registered 

               nurse or a physician assistant to prescribe drugs that are not controlled 

               substances ......................................................................................................................80 

For the biennial renewal of registration of an advanced practice registered 

               nurse or a physician assistant to prescribe drugs that are not controlled 

               substances ......................................................................................................................80 

For authorization of a physician, advanced practice registered nurse, 

   physician assistant, euthanasia technician, ambulatory surgical center, 

   facility for treatment with narcotics, researcher, instructional user or 

   any other authorized person to prescribe or possess controlled 

               substances ......................................................................................................................80 

For the biennial renewal of authorization of a physician, advanced 

   practice registered nurse, physician assistant, euthanasia technician, 

   ambulatory surgical center, facility for treatment with narcotics, 

   researcher, instructional user or any other authorized person to 

   prescribe or possess controlled substances ....................................................................80 
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For the investigation or issuance of an original license to engage in 

   business as an authorized warehouse, medical products provider or 

    medical products wholesaler .......................................................................................500 

For the biennial renewal of a license to engage in business as an 

   authorized warehouse, medical products provider or medical products 

   wholesaler ....................................................................................................................500 

For the investigation or issuance of an original license to a manufacturer 

               or wholesaler ................................................................................................................500 

For the biennial renewal of a license for a manufacturer or wholesaler .........................500 

For the reissuance of a license issued to a pharmacy, when no change of 

   ownership is involved, but the license must be reissued because of a 

   change in the information required thereon ...................................................................50 

For authorization of a dispensing practitioner, other than a licensed veterinarian, to 

   dispense controlled substances or dangerous drugs, or both, for each 

   location where the practitioner will dispense controlled substances or 

   dangerous drugs, or both .............................................................................................300 

For the biennial renewal of authorization of a dispensing practitioner, other than a 

   licensed veterinarian, to dispense controlled substances or dangerous 

   drugs, or both, for each location where the practitioner will dispense 

   controlled substances or dangerous drugs, or both ......................................................300 

For authorization of a [licensed veterinarian] dispensing veterinary practitioner to  

    dispense controlled substances or dangerous drugs, or both ......................................150 

For the biennial renewal of authorization of a [licensed veterinarian] dispensing  

   veterinary practitioner to dispense controlled substances or dangerous drugs,  

   or both ..........................................................................................................................150 

2. The penalty for failure to pay the renewal fee for any license, permit or certificate 

within the statutory period, as provided in subsection [4] 6 of NRS 639.170, is 50 percent of the 
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renewal fee for each period of delinquency in addition to the renewal fee for each period of 

delinquency. 

3. Any person who has been registered as a pharmacist in this State for at least 50 

years is not required to pay the fee for the biennial renewal of a certificate of registration as a 

registered pharmacist. 

 4.  The provisions of this section concerning the fee for the biennial renewal of the 

authorization to dispense controlled substances or dangerous drugs do not apply to an advanced 

practice registered nurse who is required to pay a fee pursuant to NAC 639.870. 

 5.  A health center:  

(a) Which is a federally qualified health center as defined in 42 U.S.C. § 

1396d(l)(2)(B), as 

that section existed on March 1, 2000, that provides health care primarily to medically 

underserved persons in a community; and 

 (b) Which is not a medical facility as defined in NRS 449.0151, is not required to 

pay the fee for the collective certification of advanced practice registered nurses in the employ of 

a public or nonprofit agency as set forth in subsection 1. 

 6.  A practitioner employed by or serving as an independent contractor of a health 

center: 

 (a) Which is a federally qualified health center as defined in 42 U.S.C. § 

1396d(l)(2)(B), as that section existed on March 1, 2000, that provides health care primarily to 

medically underserved persons in a community; and 

 (b) Which is not a medical facility as defined in NRS 449.0151,  

is not required to pay a fee to the Board for a change of address or for an additional address at 

which the practitioner dispenses drugs. 

 7.  A practitioner who is exempt from the payment of a fee pursuant to subsection 6 

shall notify the Board in writing of each change of address or additional address, or both. 
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